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, Assls~t ~ttorney'General Ale~d~r U. , Campbell 
Cr~nal Division J~y I, 1~49 

Director. FBI Attention: l1r. RaYmond P. Vlhearty 

JAY. DAVID .VlHl;TAltER~~ERS.·' 'WaB. 

PERJURY,: ESPIOnAGE - RJ 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

et al. 

There ' are' attaohed hereto copies ?f the following in­
. vestigatlv6 reports in this' matter: . 

Repo~ ot " Speoial. Agent J. Edwarc;t, Lawler dated Juno 21, 
1949 at Richmond, Virginia 

Report of Speoial.Agent E~ling 71. Ilarbo dated June 28, 
1949 at St: 'Paul, .Yinnesota 

Report, ot Speoial"Agent ~ra~ G. 'Johnat~ne dated June 28, 
1949 at Baltimore, Yaryl.8.nd . 

Report ot Speoial Agent John J. , Walsh da~ed June 28, 1949' 
at Waahiilgton, D. C •. 

Re~ort of Spacial Agent John B. Van Etten dated June 2~;--. 
, 1~9 at Wasl;lington, D. C. ;'" 

Report ot Spooial Agent Courtland J. Jones dated Jun~ 28, 
1949 at"Washington, D. C~ 

Report o,f. Spooi,al Agont Donald D. qonnors dated June 29,_ 
1949 at WllGhtngton, D. C. , ' . 

~ 'i _. • 

--iT! ~ . _. 

Ilf • I 
1 

U. S. IKPAIIJMtFH I)f It'S liCE , I ' 
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J~ 6:. 1949 ' 

Dirf:otor~ fPI X) 

. ;.1AY Dl. V m ('flH'1'TAJtm~ ClllimW':S, ~ a"ual.. 
PEnJtnff 
rBP 100',I\O~ - R 

. 7l~ Do-~~ di'r.1a1ou flhould ~~toly .. flnvo :Ill neont- eonte.ct 
};b. l~ at n~ l!1ohigQ.tl for ~ additional Woior.nt1on %?ho 
cay ~ve to of£cr in c~~v1a:l' "" h the l,(!Portcd C~t Pa:rttJ medler-
ship of J[m .. . J'lJ.ew (l'rin ., , iis,)!. . · . ~ , 

. 7hia rnttop nhou1d be hnndl.cd p~ anil tho Burcnu tuld- tho 
!te:r Y~rk Ofi'1cc abotild be [t<N1dccl. Buroau files contain no identifiable 
infonr.a~ion concerning Mra. i1. Hlll·'bnan. 

~~k~ 
CC - U(.~t York (At~mt) 

FLJ/hmb. t/~ 

lIr. TolaoD 

~: gl:ffD-
!.Ir. La4<I - , 
!.Ir. NlcllOI. 
Iir. ROMD -­
!.Ir.Trac,.--
lor. "£gaI\ -!.Ir. CUJn« __ 
lIr. IlarbO_ 
kt". IIonr,~..-­
l:r. pemlng~a_ 
Iir. QulllD 'fUD_ 
tele. ROOll_ 
IIr.NeUe_ 
1I1"r~_ 

,. 

~' . . '.'): .. >, • •. 
., ,> 

* 
r(DERAL BUREAU Of IIIV£STlGATlOIf • 

~ " U. S. OEPARrtl£tlT Of JUSnCE ' 

J 51248 
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JUN 2 

TELETYPE 

p1o-, '-

lJ1ASH FROM NE"1 YORK 5 21 2-25 'P 

URGENT 

o 
JAHAM. RE REPORT SA \.~rN F. COLLER, DE.TROIT, MAY Tt~ENTYSIXTH, 

FORTYNINE RE BURNET'~ISHER • • GOVERNt1ENT. PROSECUTORS ADVISE THAT POS-

SIBLY TESTIMONY HILL. -Bt OFFERED BY THE DEFENSE CONCERNIN~ ,ltJOODSTOCK , o~ 

TYPEWRITER BY BURNETTA FISHER AND OTHERS 'WHO HAD POSSESSION OF THIS 

MACHINE. IT IS REQUESTED THAT AN EFFORT BE MADE T9 DIS~R~El-rY DETERf1INE· 
. . 

HH~~HER B~RNETTA FIS~ER HAS BEE~ S~BP~~NAE~ O~ lvtI!IH~~. , .S.~E~;q/\S ~~ /" 

!lETRQIJJ'.Q!ll!'l£~~EL. HtCO/(/)l/J ' ~ - t¥-
o • 'SCHEIDT _/ "'(& 

DETROIT ADVISED. I U-~~ ~ _~f~/;l­
ENDRfCORDED -28 ~ -'5iJLi"ftg;r /ts,13 
NY R 5lNQEXED·· 2fJ ~ . 

60 JlJL1519~5 k 
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it Office 
I 

TO THE DIRECTOR DATE: July 8" 

D. Y. LADD #' 
SUBJECT:~f!.T. S-CHAllBERS CASE 
. ·4~j/./ 

Mr. ielmont advised that at abo.ut 4:40 p ,.m." the 
Judge. call~d the Jury back in and~advised them th.at he 
had'found a case which authorized the Judge to give a copy 
Of his charge to the Jury" and he then offered -t·o give 

FROM . Time Of call: 4·:45 p.m • 

to the Jury a copy Of t;he .charge whi ch he had made" which 
they had previously requested. The foreman Of the Jury 

---re!lIsed to a.ccept i"f;" and the Jury then .returned 1;0 their bs-..,;/ advised the Judge th~t; it would no~ be Of any help and ~ 

deliberations. '\ < 

Mr. Belmont stat;ed ·that there seems to be some 
very severe friction among th~ jur6rs ihem~~lves; "f;hat ~heU 
appear on the »erge Of fighting. 

DML:FA 

r. ; - r 
"" . l. 

\ "LJ~ 
53:JUl181~49 
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I' 

' IN REI'L.Y, PLEASE REFER To 
\ FILE No. ____ _ 

,. 

Director, ~BI 
l'lashington, D. C. 

Dear Sir: 

~ArRPOUCR 

~ 
Re:. 'JAHIIJ.i; pERJURY 

ESPIOfllAGE - R 
IN'l',!!.TtNAL SECURITY - R 
(Colon~l Boris Bykov, ,\'las,) , , 

Rebulets April 14, 1949, and June 21, 
quiring as to the sta.tus of this case. ~ III 

In this regard, the Bureau's attention is invited 
.to my replies dated June 1- 1949, and 'J:une 9 i949 , quoting 
:irtformationmreceiVedmf'ro~::::mmmmmmmmmuuuuuuuuu=~ , b 7 D " ,,-

Inq,uiries h~ve also been made 0,1' CIA, ~d l'ihe,n ~ ~ 
reply is ~eceived !rom that organization, the Bureau .dll be~~ t 

(U) . informed~ 0 . 
Very truly yours, . '" , ~ ' 

JAC:LL 
65-0 

,@f- , (.., J- 1 

60 JULt.41949, 

J. A. Cinioerman 
Leg8J. Attacli~ ·d vt .~ 

I zi-t?~ ~/l~ -'~ ~ - '/f{ ~ j,;::;;> 'J /', 

. .31' JijbJ-8~94Q ~ 
.~e/"· U" 
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DATE: July 8~ 1949 

~ n ..... oAAo,.OfU.c.~64 0 
;;1 rJfficc Mcmorandum · 
-y:;;: ,. J1R. 11. Ji. LA1ID~~ . 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN't, 

",/' 
Tim'e of call: 1).:05 ;/ :::lrzzy , - lIr. 0 y1n 

, lIr. \ :::~c _ 
::Egan~ 

FROM )1[1. E. H. YlINTJf'O~ 
SUBJECT: ~AHAM 

wr.oumea._ 
lIr. 1lar1>O_ 
lIr.WObr -

ASAC B~lmont called in your absence and stated :: ~fm·""'l~ ..... t3""'n -, 

that he wanted to advise the Bureau of the foll-owing article'f;!e~= -
on page 9 of the lTew York Journal' jl.Jnerican~ dated July 8~' :1:: =~ 
1949~ by Lesl, ie GOUld~:!in P,c 'P,lbditor: 

the 
the 
one 

-\ U. S. OPPOSED ONE JUROR SEC!,OllD b;-t 
, OF HISS TRIAL , 

I~low that the Alger Hiss perjury case has gone to 
Jury~ it can be revealed for the first time that on 
second day of t7ie trial~ the Government objected to 
of th~ jurors. 

In one 01 the closed sessions in the Chambers of Federal 
Judge ~amuel H. Kaujman~ who presided~ Assistant United 
States ./itj;orney Thomas lfurphy told the Judge one of the 
jurors had expressed an opinion outside oj the Oourt as 
to the innocence of the defendant. 
~ 

"'-:." Judge Kfl,ujmg,n reportedly told lir. 11urphy there was not 
.' " SUfficient evidence to ·p.unish this juror for contempt~ and 
,'" tli:at all t;he prosec tor had at the most was hearsay an.d 
.r\.~~ .- s~picion. . 

~'11'~~~ 1'~1 

. \.- ",;g;,loyd Pau~ ~tryker~ Ch iefof the Alger Hiss Defense 
.~. ',Cou~'-~el~ was resent at the session • 

.. - -
• fJ:.r~ Murphy suggested that the Oourt suQs:J;i.tute one !)~ 

the two alternates and excuse -this juror. There r(JPorted. ly -
was S,.f,ckness in the juror's family.. . , 

Jltdge Kaujmdn turned pown t11. is s uggestion~ when lire 
Str_yk~r objected~ an d i;he juror sat in th~ box for the 
balance of the case. . 

Hr. Hurphy~ in protestin~~ c~ntended a juror must be 
like (Jaesar's wife~ above suspicion~ and therefore this 
juror should be e~cused. 

This lahole episode ,of the ju:ror is ,part of the co urt 
record and along with Qt'lter discussions' in 1;he Chambers 
of Judg e Kaujman wil'l b e i,:t~c1.1.4g.qd in trve publ i c rep p rt 

51 JuJJ/Oa1":~:able on *he re::;~t:f't1!jf~- ©0~ 
2 j '.J, Y ~~\,~~~ .. A JUL 13 194tW Kisseloff-10656 
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-

Q. 

Memorandum ,for Mr. Ladd 

The first tip on this unusual happen'ing came from 
John Shine and Rowarg Rushmore who have gone an outstanding 
J"ob Of obJ"ective reporting on th,is case for the New York 
Journal ~~erican. 

Judge KaUfman refused to discuss th~ matfer- even after 
the case had been handed i;a the JurY''''and they had retired 
to th~ir quarter? to deliberate on a ,verdict. 

In light of the above~ the closing remarks to the Jury 
Of Prosecutor. Murphy in his summation are significant: 
He said: 'Th'e foreman~ for instance~ Jis""h£H'!e,_"by virtue 
of phance. He is the J"uror known as Number One. He has 
no authority other than to announ~e the verdict •••••• 
or assuming that you told your wife - Mr. Foreman~-or 
neighbor~ that you thought so-and-so was lying. Today 
is the daY'~ you gave your oath on lJay 31 and today I 
ask you as a representative Of the United States Government 
to come back anq put the lie in that man's face.' 

T/i'is· }S J"ust one Of the things that have made this case 
a strange~ fantastib and unusual one. The conduct Of the 
trtal and~the ruJ. ings from t he bench will pro vide material 
for debates and discussions for months to cqme. The 
prosecutor in his summary told the J"urors~ n some th1ng 
you want to think abQut is whether two Judges of ~he Supreme 
Oourt could _wijzh' __ Rro.p;J:j"e1LY_f;JllTL,e_ i to' this Oourt·~. He. 
was refe.rring .t.o~ th.e unus.uqJ t . say_ J;Jl.e 'least -

.pppearances pt,Ju:s,*-~c~,a,-"_F~ ___ xr :"-r~ifJr-rrutJr and Btanley 
~!1ged as cha.r:acter 'w~i;n'~:.ss-:es-= O'~Hl-SS.:R- ---

1:" -'= 

- A8A,O.Belinont advised i;hctt he had very discreetly 
j,nq.~lAred ers'to where Gould could have obi;ained the information 
set forth in tlJ,e above article wi'thout any results. He stated 
that so long as' the Jury is still. out and no decision has been 
rea9hed that h~ was miik'ing no further attempt to trace the 
source Of this information~ but that if anything developed~ 
he would immediately advise the Bureau. 

l!r. Belmont fur~·her advi~ ed that there has been no 
word from the Jury as of the time Of his call. 

- 2 - Kisseloff-10658 
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:.. 

'}1hile talld.ng with A~C Be~on~. a~ li :40, P .~;: today .. '~ ' ,- ' 
connection with another matter lie adv:ised }!r. L?-~hliri .that ~t, >,]2 :,10 " 
P.Y. Judie KaUfman' at the ,request ~f th~ jury 're~d to them ~ee' '- , ,, ' 
pages of his charge relating ' t~, c<?~o~o~~:~~ve an~ ·~~rcums~n~l.at _ .': : . 
evidence. After this was done the· jury Was loclfed up ?-gain:. tl?:.con'\i;Lnue 
its deliberations.' . -,.. ' " ... ' - . -

• J 

'LLL:mer 

ADDENDUM - 2 ':00 . PM 

, At' 1]':00 PlJ Mr. Be~mont'. 'advised t'h:at the Jury 'had' g01)e . 
t'o lunch at" 1:30 ,and would not' be, ba'ck unt'il 2:30 Pll. He st'ated 
.t'hdt' ther.,e· had b~en no inkling 0/: aI1Y kind as ,to how. the vot'ing 
is' gOi,ng in t'~e ' Jury Room; that' Agent's are m~::fint'di,ning contact 
wit'h t'he, ¥arshal's o//icej as U?~J.l' as Mr,. Donegan:., atld as soon 
as any' in/ormation i 's , aV,ailcib.l :e., 't'he Bureau. iDill, ,:be prompt'ly 
adiJised'. " . . 

, . 

DML:dad 

~ ~ f" . ,. ~ ~ . . .. ' 
, '" 

lJ. M. Ladd 

8~CORD.ED - 117 
... ,r ~. ," .. ' t 1 ( . -r,t , r> J' .!,j , . • , 

\oJ , .... , ~ .+~ 
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TO MR. D. M. LADD f) 
FR.OM MR. H. B. FLETCHER 

/:j;ri;~~;': 
UNITffD-S-iiA.~ibb~OVERN~EN:T 

DATE: July 8., 

I 
1949 

1I:'.,Tol8OnV 
11:'. Clegg 
11:'. Gl&T1ii ,-

0 ~~J SUBJECT: JAllAM ::~~ II:'.~~=---

At 3:35 p.m. today Mr. Belmont oalled and 
stated that the jury oame in at 3:27 P.M. and reported 
that they oould not reaoh a verdiot. They asked lor 
a oopy 01 the oourt's oharge to the jury~ The Judge 
said he oouldn't give it to them~ He sent them baok to 
see il they oouldn't reaoh a verdiot. 

JIBF:mer 

ADDEir DUJ.( 

11:'. Egan=-­
wr.~_ 
II:'.Harbo_ 
1I:'.1IObr~~ 
1Ir. per.:ilirgwa;_ 
11:'. qulcn tam_ 
Tele. Room_ 
Jlr. NeUe_ 
1I1SS lIOlJ:ljs_ 
1I1SS 'Oe.n<11_ 

Mr. Peyton Ford oalled a lew minutes ago and stated . 
thay; the Judge did gi ve to the Jury the so-"oalled "Allen oharge ". 
I askedl him what this was and he stated that it was the usual 
oharge rthat was given the Jury whioh had been unable to r.eaoh 
a verdidt; namely., that il all 01 the jurors are unable to agree 
those dissenting j~rors should give great weight to the views 01 the 
majorit:y 0l.the jurors. llr. Ford lurther advised, that he 
had 'been unable to learn through any souroe how the jurors 
~toorl' at this time. 
~ , 
~\! ~fI' 

AiiDENDUM ~~ 
'~' ~, to 

_ ~, -Ito -

·J'eyton Ford oalled at 4:15 p.m'. and stated 1;hat Saypol;. ,. 
had just a-dv.ised him that the gOSSip was that; the Jury stOQd

O 10 to 2 loiC· :Convi,oti on. ' 

D. M., Ladd 

RECORDED - 117 
\ '>011 

~3:JUL 181949 
Kisseloff-l0661 
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l'lASHINGTON 

~OR 

• 

FR0l1 NEH YORK 

URGENT 

46 23 11-32 P 
.. -. c.. 

~.-. 

. . \) .' 

~AHAI1, PERJURY, ESP, •. -R., IS-n. RE DAVID VERNON 

Mr. ToIIIOJl._ •• ,_ ' 

Mr. Lndd •• _._..,: 

Mr. Clen._._ 
1111'. GIAvIn._ ... _ 
1111'. Nlehols __ 
;r.rr. noscno __ _ 

':Mr.',l\-Ile,-•• _ 

Mr.nnrbo._ 

:Mr. Mohr ....... ..-.­
Tcle. nooln __ 
Mr. Ncaso. __ 
.MisS~ __ _ 

I1RS. KENNETH ,BRmll\},'T\'IENTY PROSPECT AVENUE, ARDSLEY, NY, . . 
, 

THAT ROBERT REI1PFER AND HIS tHFE, GERTRUDE REi1PFER" NEE, 

FLEflING,,_lJAVE BEEN RE~IDING f1T THAT ADDRESS SINCE SUMl<1ER, :FORTY 

SEVEN. SAYS THEy FORI1ERJ..Y RES IDED IN YONKERS, ~Y, EITHER {l1ITH OR 

AS NEIGHBORS TO HR. AND t1RS. DAVID CARPENTER. MRS. BRO~m~fNTI­

li!;~ THIS :PAVID CARPENTER AS THE SUBJECT OF THIS CASE, DAViA VF;RNON . 
ZII111ERl1AN, FROM PHOTOGRAPHS SHE SAvr IN, THE NEHSPAPERS IN CrnrNECTION a 
•• ~ LLI 

-t 
lUTH THE HISS TRIAL. I'iRS. BROVlN ~AYS THAT DAVID ,CARPENTER HAD ORI- .. ~ 

GINALLY STARTED TO TAKE THE APARttlENT AT Tt°I~NTY PROSPECT AVE., 

ARDSLEY, NY, BUT HAD CHANGED HIS MIND AND HAD THlfN RECOMMEND;D THE 

n.. 
o 
u 
a 
IJ.l a 
0: 

REHPI:'ERS HHO TOOK. THI~ APARTr1ENT. ACCORDING TO MR$. BROHN~ ....,. .. ~_R_. - hl 

I AND MRS. DAVID ZIMMERNAN ARE FREQUENT VIS I TORS AND APPARENTLY ARE g§ 

, ~UITE INTp1ATE ~1I.TH THE REt1PFERS, t,iHO ;;r1RS; BRattIN tE~~1S PRO-RUSS~~N... ,~, 
, .. 

FURTHER, ~S. BRmlN SAYS THAT GERTRUDE REHPFER CLAlr1ED TO HAVE vIORKED 

ON THE ATOHIC BOIwlB DURING THE \·IAR. ATTENTION. I 
/h - <::2sR ¥~ I --~n--~::~, 'r..~Jl-:-'ct-f~:""--r?;~ 

ONE HUNDRED DASH Tvl0 FIVE EIGHT FOUR "' ... J:. "hi .... , , ·~U{"U--~~--Ji01---~~== 

~lEIR REMPFER, HA, HRS. GERTRUDE ' NALLORY~t1ING 
<:: 

END OF PAGE ONE ~ 
53JUl1l91~~ 
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PAGE THO 

IS-R., REFLECTING BOTH RENPFE~ SUBJECTS OF SECU.RITY INDE~ CARDS. 

FURTHER, SAID CASE FILE ON REl1PFERS INDICATES BOTH {l1ERE Et1PLOYED AT . . ~ . 
THE.S .A.H. LABORATORY OF THE D.S. 11 •. PROJECT AT COLUMBIA UNIVERS ITY 

FR011 FF;B~ FIFTH, FORTYFOUR UNTIL JAN. Tt-TENTY, FORTYF+VE. FURTHER, 

THAT FROI1 JUNE THENTYFIVE, FORTYFIVE UNTIL AT LEAST MARCH FORTYSIX; 
___ ' -..,.. ., . pUP = • 

E.?TH REHPFERS \l1ERE RESIDING AT TVIENTYTt'10 ARDEN PLACE, YONKERS 2, NY,_, 
, *?*'='= 

HHI.CH UAS ALSO THE ADDRESS OF DAVID VERNON ZIM11ERHAN THROUGH 
.. t • a" \ 

, . 
F9RTYSIX DASH FORTYSEVEN. FURTHER, THAT ROBERT REMPFER HAS BEEN 

E11PLOYED AT FARRAND OPTICAL CO., NYC, S~NCE FORTYFIVE. BY LETTER 

JUNE TENTH. INSTANT, ONI ADVISES THAT AR11Y, NAVY, AIR FORCE PERSONNEl:. 

SECURITY ~OARD HAD ON NAY EIGHTEEN, FORTYNINE, DENIED CONSENT FOR 

ROBERT REMPFER-S ACCES~ TO CONFIDENTIAL AND RESTRICTED \oJORK IN CON­

NECTION HITH ROBERT REt1PFER-S EI1PLOY1~NT AT FaRRAND OPTICAL CO." 

NYC. G DASH Tt'TO REPO}fT ON ROBERT REMPFER REFLECTS THAT AS O'F MARCH 

THIRTY, FORTYNINE, RE.I1PFER VIAS MENTIONED IN YONKERS, NY, NEHSPAPER 

AS CHAIRNAN OF THE YONKERS CLUB OF THE AMERICAN LABOR PARTY, TO vTHICH 

POST REi1PFER HAD J3EEN ELECTED IN DECEMl?ER, FORTYEIGHT. IN VIEW OF 

THEIR BACKGROUND NO,+NT;RVIEHS HITH REMPFERS REGARDING THEIR ASSOCI-

ATION vIITH DAVID ZIg~lERI AN WILL 

TO THE CONTRARY. {) 

SCHE T 

HOLD PLS 

END ACK 

NYC R-4~ l'1A 

BE CONDUCTED UNLESS BUREAU ADVISES 
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J\GlJintnnt AttortlO'J General., Ale7.aOOCl.· 1!. Cru::xpboll 
Crinillal Division " 

Attention: llr. 1~1 P. Wb.carty 
ns.raotor, l'UI 

. e 
J:'lY DAVID .mITl'AKlT.-1 ClItu.ll:m5, otal. 
prm.f,.lt{ 
4SPlOiU\GE - R 

f 
I 

July 6, J.949 

Thore 1D attached hereto one copy of the l'Oport of Spaoinl Agent . 
f:.dward A. h:C3hano, J~., Albruly, lkm' York dated JW10 29. 1949 in the nbovo 

. captioned rratt<?r. 

YOU1'1ill note thatono copy of thin r~port lWJ bEl on rrade ava.L1ablo 
to'tyr. T. J. Done~n, !>pooinl.Ansul"wnt to the Attorney G~::ll in Uau York 
Qity. 

" 

)/ .... " , 
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TO MR. H. B'."FLE~~ DATE: · July 7 ,~9,49 ' 

FROM. ,l~.J. ~ •. ' ~~~ 
Itr. TolSOD __ ' 
Itr. cle.~"::--_ Itr.Ol&Tlii __ 

SUBJE~T: Q , .\ Time of call: 1,0:35 P.M. 
aA.HAl.{ 

Itr. LMd:-:-__ 
Itr. N1CllOli_ 
Kr.ROa.eD~ Itr. 'Trt.c7 __ 

~ .. ' 

~PlqNA.GE ~ :::.'=-._-
Itr. llarbo-:..o-
1tr.lIOlIr----m~­
Itr. pezmlDgt.04_ 
Itr. Qulm ta=i_ 
'lele. ROOIS_ 

:;as~i 
lUes Ga:ld7_ 

Supervisor Ai Touhy of, the NY, DiVision called. 'He ,said 
that tl].e, J'Udg'e -had c~}.l~d the: ,Jury into .court at '10=30 P.M~ ',He 
inquired of them .if the?:"e. ·w~s a: possi:b:l;li1iyof their reaching a . 
verdi<?t tpnight. .He· said tgat he di<!'. no~ 'd~sire t ,o interfer~. with, 
the.ir deliberat'ions, b~t, if; -there Was 'no ·chance of' the:tr reaching ali 
immediate ·verdict that it .m1ghtbe 'well for:them ,~o , retire for ~e' . 
night. 'The f!,re~n of' t~e j~ i~dic~ted tha~ . ~her~ fra.s no, c.~ance .o~ their . 
. reach'iP;g ~ll: ~egia~e (yerdict, ' whe~eupon court '\~~adjo~~~d ,until 19:00 
'~.'M. tomorrow, and the ,jury 1'lB~ pl.3.c,~g, in a. hotel for the nigqt. 

_ ,. +. ~ed.1:-atelY adv~sed 'Yr. ~cid ,of :th~ fore~()~ng ,P,f3F his 
inst~ctiohs • 

~.' 
~J!. ",. 
j< ~ 
~ .... 
' ''!y. 
V 

.. -
... . 

& 
\ l 

- . , . 

I I 
I ~ I 

, , 
I t. 

51 JUL 201~4' Kisseloff-10668 

~-----------~----------~~------------------------~ --



! 

- ,--- ------ - - -- ------- -- ---,---- ,- - -- -" - -- ------- ,-- -,---- ------

.~ lq 
.::-, . . - c:." 

~ ~ .. ...,. ...... , .~ 
....., ':') 

~ ~. "'.~ ~ 
.t:'~~ ~ /¢ ~ 

tl.l ~ 1-.,.' 
0,) '" ~ ,~, 

~- <:) 
~ t,,;,' 

, 
\. 

"" 

-, 

~, 

,j;< 

'. 

! 
\ 

",. 

'" 

, 

,..,-
'o f- " 

.' 
j' 

I \ 

I 
-. : .4' >{~ 

'" 

, 
I 

I' 

i 
, 

I 
'~ 

'. 

i 

-" 

h 
" 

r .. - • 0 . , 

,1 , 

• 

," 

, . 

Kisseloff-10669 

'"'r---



, - --~-

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

f-TO DATB:. June 13, 1949 / 

"' 

SUBJBCT: 

SA I'.19 J-.H. 
I was confid~tially advi~sd , " newspaper contact tl?at 

Senator McCarran had pointed out to ud~ auf'man nine instances wherein 
there was bias on the part of the ju ge:: ~Hiss-Chambers . case. 1'\ 
were specific instances where a psychiatrist was present in the court oom 
which McCarran thought was tantamount to the intin4dation of a witness and . 1= vL 
the action of the judge .in granting stryker access to the Grand Jur,y proceedings\ 

'He-s~ted further that McCarran told Judge Kaufman that he hoped it would not be 
necessary for the Senate Judiciary Committee to make inquirY as to how the judge 
functions in the Hiss-Chambers _case. 

. I was further advised that in connection with McCa~r~' s demands on 
~he files of ceErt~~ . ens that the ~ behind this was ot~~om w}:lo was very 
close to Isaac J)Q \ evine and who is also very close to Berumdel of the II!. 
Un-American Acti _' ties Co~ttee~ . S1~~-

, ~O~~~ 
. -gAs a matter of interest my info~t further told me Jud ,\":'Q.Oci of 

~he Hous~Un-American Activities Co~~ttee ~s not expected to rem . C~ttee 
~), ~Cha~an-for too long a period of time as on two or three ocqasions lately he has 

~star~~4 ~ng late in the afternoon with a girl in his office and has had to 
" ,o~tE~~il(d out around 2 :00 or 3:00 A .1f. 

h :aoII .~ -=I,. _ 

" t- - \ . ;> CJ -. :-c-.. : ::c ... 
LBN:mrh:1'@; 

. -
" • 

. ) ~/.I·31,' f 
/?/"~TiF d ' , 

.63JU[19 194S .. 
" '\ 
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";r,.ANOARO ~olb.c.l~, 64 Q 
Office Memorandum · ~ 

UNITED ~TATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

THE DIREa~j J 

D. If. LaCWJ(JW 

(JJAHAlJ 

DATE, July 8, l!l~~ 
lth~ 

SUBJECT: 

1Ir. Ola'llli 

:g:: ii\L&:~~~ 
IIr.R D_ 
1Ir. Tr' C'1_ 
1Ir. Et;a:\,=-_ 
lIr. ou.mea_ 
1Ir. KarbO_ 

, 1Ir. IIObr----;r,l;~ Mr. Belmont. JOust advised rot at 4:50 PM the Jury 1Ir. per.ntngwll,_ 1Ir. qulDD Tac_ 

sent in a note to the Judge advising that they were unable ~!e~_ 
to agree to a verdi ct. T(I,e Judge then conjJerred with ~t:: =s 
Murphy and Stryker as to the action to be taken. llurphy 
stated he would accept the word ,of the Jury if that was ~h .~ 
verdict. The Judge -then asked !1urphy if he would make a '/~--. _ 
motion :po have t.he J~ry discharged. Murphy stai;ed that _ 
he would no~ do so inasmuch as that might raise a questi n 
of double jeopardy "and that he would stand mute. 

A~ 4:55 Plf the Judge sent for the Jury~ advised them 
that this case had eztended over d long period Of time and 
had been conducted at great ezpense and that they owed it to 
the public to endeavor to arrive at a verdict. He asked the 
Foreman if he thought they could continue in an effort to 
arrive at a verdi'ct and the Foreman stated that he th.ought 
they could try again. Therefore~ the· Jury returned ~ its 
deliperation. • 

:-

DML:dad 
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21 1-55 

IRECTOR URGENT . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
~ n A :! HEREIN is UNCU\SSft-iED ~:U(,~fs.. ~ ttt, ; 

,@. QY'..(( , • DATE2-=.3I1 ... j~ .BY~ , [,.£" I 'J~ ;' 
. JAHAM. f)H~S ~RTAJ. SJIMHSRY AM ~li:S~IQlol. JUNE TIJENTYSEVEN, AT BENCl ~ 
CON~ERENCE PRIOR TO CONVENING OF SESSION, STRYKER ATTENPTED TO SECURE 

---
PER~lISSION TO OFFER IN EVIDENCE L·ETTER FRON' EDvlARD S. TE,TTINIUS, 

JR. IN PRAISE OF CHARACTER OF HISS. MURPHY STRENUOUSLY OBJECTED AND 
..,.-c===.. . ,V 
STRYKER STATED THAT STETTINIUS t'lAS UNABLE ,TO ' APPEAR~TO TESTIFY OR 

• 

11 

TO ,GIVE DEPOSITION BECAUSE OF ILLNES$. OVER 'OBJECtION OF NURPHY, 

./ S~YJ(ER ~.ECl!Rj:l? PERHISSTON 1;9_ !;RESENT LETjj!:R TO I;!ISS ,lila IDENTi;IE.p.. 

S IGNATURE'- OE-,S.TEI.UWJJ.s.... THEREAFTER LE'f.l'ER ~'lAS MARKED FOR IDEN-
" .... ~J " . ' . 

• \. ~> ' 

T~F.~~.ATION! OVER OBJECTION OE I1U~PHY, STRYKER HAS PERMITTED ' TO MAKE 
~ ,. ~ . . 

STAT-EMENT '$}iAI SIEUItJIIIS NAS UNABLE TO TESTIFY OR . TO GIVE ,DEP9:" 
1 , . 

. - , ,,,:,,.. . \ 
SItION 'BECA'USE OF ILLNESS. STRYKER BROUGHT OUT THAT THE GOLD MIRROR 

tHTii EAGLEl~N TOP 'vHf"ICH ~ijAI~BERS TESTIFIED TO ijAVING SE;1'1 AT THIR- . 

TIETH STREET HAS ~OT THE !:1IRROR HHICH .lUSS RECEIVED FRON JUSTICE" 

HOLt1ES. RECEIVED LATTER MIRf?9R IN S)JH~lER OR FALL OF THI~T¥FIVE~. \ 

THEN DESCRIBED BOTH HIRRORS. TEsTIFIED HE PURCHASED PORTAB~E 

TYPEHRITER IN FALL OF · THIRT¥$EV,EN AND THEN IDENTIFIED !YPEvIRITTEN 



a 

PAGE THO 

PREVIOUSLY AND' HHICH HAS GIVEN BACK TO HIM PRESUI1ABLY AFTER GOVERN~ 

MENT EXAMINATION. PAPER RECEIVED INTO EVIDENCE. TE~TIFIED HE HAS 

LATER GIVEN ANOTHER PORTABLE \'1HICH HE STILL HAs ~ STATED HAS BEEN 
, 

A LIFE LONG EPISCOPALIAN_ANI} S~OllGM.:r-eHHlfk'P-'"'PHE-fr~eR 
.. C> HISS 

w HHO BAPTIZED ~[ISS HAS BEEN IN COUR~'. 'ALS'O TH~T PRISQILY~ 

QUAKER. HISS THEN DENIED HE HAD EVER HELPED ARRANGE AN AMBUSH FOR - . ' -.--
ANYONE; DENIED HE EVER GAVE CHAt1BERS A ROLLING ,PIN FOR CHILD • . -. . 
STATED NEITHER CHAt-1BERS EVER AT VOLTA PLACE. DENIED ANY SUCH . . 
CONVERSATION AS CHAl1BERS TESTIFIED TO RE ATTEMPT TO BREAK HISS FROM , " 

CP At;lD DENIED EVER TRANSPORTING FOR CHAMBERS ANY FURNITURE OR ARTICLES . _. . 
ANY TIME. STATE~ HE HAS NEVER BEEN IN ANY RESIDENCE OF ,CHAt1BERS AND 

'tHAT NEITHER CHAt'lBERS t'IAS EVER AT THIRTIETH STREET AND THAT HE 
~ ~ . ~ 

NEVER ATTENDED LITTLE THEATRE IN BALTJMORE HITH CHAMBERS AND THAT . , 

ONLY AUTO TRIP HE EVER f1ADE HITH CHAMBERS vIAS TRIP TO NYC ALREADY , 

DESCRIBED BY HISS. DENIED PRISCILLA EVER TOOK AUTO TRIP WITH EITHER 
• 'C' .... - - • -.. -

CHAMBERS AND STATED CHAt-1BERS NEVER ASKED HIM TO SEE COL~. , ." I . 

STATED HHEN HE ~UNCHED tHTH CHAt1BERS CONVERSATION CONCERNED t1AINLY 

vTOR.K ~ COHHITTEE AND- THAT THIfY' ALSO ,D~SCUSSED 1;.ITERATURE ANJ;> 

BOOKS~ HISS VOLUNTEERED THAT CHAI1BERS SEEHED TO HIM TO' BE A JACK 

LONDON OR JIM TULLY, viHICH OBSERVATION VIA,S STRICKEN ON OBJECTION. 

END OF PAGE nTO 
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PAG~ THREE ¥~ 

~Eg&AREil HE:~ ~EVER It-}DICA!lro T9 CHAMBE,RS IN ANY .-HAY' THA! l!E tIAS CP 

f.1Et1BER OR SYHPATHIZER. DENIED EVER GIVlNG cHAt.ffiJ:;RS At-3Y 1300l{S 'OR - . ~ . -- ~ , 

An'I'ICLES .OF ,FURt4ITURE trnATSOEYER,. TES!IF;LED}lE Cbi1SuI/rjfD. NO RECORDS 

PRIOR TO HCUA APPEARANCE AUGUST FIFTH LAsT AND SO INFORt1ED'}{CUA At 
-' , '-' -... ..~.... - 'fl- - A _ U' 

HEAR:{'NG AUGl!S.T S,IXTEEN 'BUT' C9t1H~'ttEE INSISTED ,HE TEST-IF,,! 'T~, Dgs! 

OF HIS ·REcoLi.EcTt6t~~,. OI~'~SJIj.Yl\ER.~' Q.U1fSTION; }{~SS THEN DESCRI13ED 

TIlE 'VARIOUS HEAnlNGS HELD BY HCUA i~lCLUDING DESCRIPTION OF NEU$,-' 
-. -... .. • , .... -".... • iP- - II 'lifo' ~ ~. c t'." 

,R~EL, ~ND TELEVISION -!:lgHTS ANJj P!SCOHfO,IJt TO 'l1I:rn~~E? ~ SrAT~D 1'HAT' 

AT TIMEs INTERROGATED BY ONE OR'~10RE t1EMBERS. OF CONMIrTEE uno 
. r' < '- ... ~ • f • - '" ~ ~ ...... 

" , , "tl(qQK 'TURN~' QUESr+<iUt~G HIn., STA~ED HE l!AD AP'P'E;~~' B~F()~ HqUA ail' 

,ict:.~ OCCAS!ONS EXCEPT ONE t1ITHOUT COUNSEL AND HAD BEEN C~lGRATU"· 
'11'_ jk '-'.. ,~ .. "_ ... ~r' ""~ 

LATEl) )}Y QOMt1ITTEE YO,R T}lIS ACT!ON,.. STATP:D A~ nECUTIl{~ SESSI~ 

OE ,COMMITTEE ON AUGUST SIXTEEN LAST HE HAS ''fOLD HE cOt.fi..DNOT 
• " .. .. .. .. '" -' .... ~_ -', ~... ~ '-<J 

HAVE,COUNSEL AND HAD t~o' NOTICE' 'rlTA! THIS t;IAS ACTUALLY to BE A :HEARING.' 
, ... .. I _ _ < ..... ...... '" ".. ~ '... • "" ... 

s'TATEJ! ot\l AyGU$T 'TIIENr{FIF1H LAST HE HA~), COUNS~~ vlliq ~IA!?~ ~E&tf 

stATEt$~ts ~UT ~rAS' 'TOLD',.TO, l~EP' ~,utE1 ON 'Tt'10 OGOAsloN? .BY H~NBEi1S 

'OF CO~1i'1ITTEE, AND, 'COUNSEL HAD NO M oPPoRTUNrtv ~TO INTERROGATE. llIf1o' 
'" ~.... . 'lit V - ~" ,~ ._... Y' - - .. v ~ 

$TA,!,EB T)t4'f.'SOl1E OF -HIS M9ST I.t1PORTANT }l1;:,C,ORD$'(,,7H(\VE B~EN "St}BPOE-: . ' 

'NAE!) BY ,COtw1t1~T~~E UERE NO!, ll( PROP~lJ; :PL~CE IN13uh~~u Of' t-10TOR VEJII 9tES 
AND: 'NOT AVAI):.ABLE fOR 'EX~MI~A!I9N f!l }{~M!,. ON FIN~L,r ~U$T~a-l 'sTATED 

THAT HE lIAS ENTERED A .HOT GU.!i.TY PLEA AND RE'AFF'IRt1ED HIS INNO-
- (.;,... - .... • l1li :i • ., , , .... • • • ." ... '" '. 
C~CE., CROSS BY 11URPH"{ COMMENCED ELEVEN ,FIVE: lit1,o~> MURPHY ASKED 

:EN)) OF PAGE,THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

IF HISS DESIRED TO AMPLIFY OR CHANGE ANY STATEHENTS MADE TO DATE. . . 
HISS REPLIED HE KNpT OF NOi.\lE AT THAT TIt·IE. NURPHY TOOK HISS 

THROUGH SERIES OF NEETINGS {'lITH ClIAMBE"RS, COHHENCING vlITH FIRST 

NEETING AT SENATE OFFICE BUILDING HHICH HISS PLACED AS LATE DEC. 

THI~TYFOUR OR EARLY THIRTYFIVE. HISS STATED HE DID NOT CONSIDER 

CHAl1BERS DRESS PARTICULARLY SHABBY AND HAD NOT NOTICED LATTER-S . 
LINEN. STATED SECOND MEETING AT HISS.-S OF-FICE IN SENATE BUILDING . 

, 
TEN DAYS OR.!{olO WEEKS LATER. THIRD MEETIt,-lG HAS LUNCHEON PURSUANT 

TO CALL FROM CHAr'lBERS ON HHICH OCCAS ION HE MET CHAt·1BERS AT RESTAU­

RANT ACROSS PLAZA FROM SENATE OFFICE BUILDING. STATED HE BELIEVED . . . . .. 

FOURTH MEETING HAS IN APRIL THIRTYFIVE OR 'LATE 11ARCH AT HHICH TIME 

DURING LUNCHEON DISCUSSION OF SUBLEASINq OF Tt'IENTY EIGHTH STREET 

APARTMENT TOOK PLACE. DE~CRIBED FIFTH MEETING AS INSPECTION OF 

!t'IENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT BY CHAl'lEERS DURING PERIOD FRO~I "APRIL . 
FIFTEEN TO NINETEEN, THIRTY.F-IVE. DESCRIBED SIXTH MEETING HITH 

CHAMBERS AS ENTIRE PERIOD OF THO OR MORE DAYS HHEN CHAl-1BERS STAYED . 
'OVERNIGHT AT HIS~~ P STREET APARTMENT. DESCRIBED SEVENTH t1EETING 

" " . ' " ... . , 

AS DISCUSSION CONCERNING RENT. UNABLE TO FIX DATE BUT BELIEVED DURING 

• 

. - . ." 
" 

OCCUPANCY BY CHAMBERS OF THENTYEIGHTH STREE"T APARTMENT AT ~1HICH TII1E 

MURPHY BROUGHT ANSHER FROM HISS THAT DESPITE HIS LEGAL EXPERIENCE, 

HE HAD MADE NO DEMAND FOR RENTAL AT BE~I1~NING OF TENANCY. DESCRIBED 

END OF PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE . 
EIGHTH 11EETING AS BEING IN FALL OF THIRTYFIVE AT HHICH TIME DISCUSSION 

OF RENT OCCUR~ED, BUT _ HISS COULD NOT RECALL lmo RAISED. ISSUE. DES­

CRIBED NINTH i-1EETING AS _ BEING ONE ON OCCASION UHEN GHAr1BERS TRAVEL­

LED TO NEH YOR~ HITH Hni HHICH HE PLACED IN EARLY PART OF THIRTYFIVE 

IN COLD HEATHER • . STATED DISCUSS ION ON' THIS TRIP HAS GENERAL AND 

STATED THAT HE CALLEtQ;_RQSJ.E.Y BY LAST NAr~lE. POSSIBLY ON .OCCASIONS 
. (f) GR.o·~1%y;..· . 

CALLED Hlt1 GEORGE • .fiISS-DENIED CHAMBERS ADDRES~ED HII1 AS HILLY AND 
. 

DENIES THAT Ht; CALLS loJIFE, P~I~CILLA, BY .N~CKNAt1E, DILLY. DES.;. 

CRIBED TENTH MEETING AS 'POSS IBLY ONE OR MORE HEETINGS IN ·FALL OF 

THIRTYFIVE tmEN CHAMBERS B.ORROHED FORD CAR FOR ,PERIOD OF SEVERAL 

' MONTHS AND. POSSIBLY AT 'TIME- CHAr'lBERS RETURNED KEYS IN NOVE~lBER. . . 
STATED THAT HE GAVE CERTIFICATE OF TI'f.LE TO -CIJAMBERS HHEN LATTER 

FIRST PICKED UP CAR~ SUBSEQUENTLY Sr.ATED HE' MAY NOT HAVE GIVEN HIM 

THE TITLE CERTIFicATE UNTIL. HE FINALLY TURNED CAR OVER TO HIM. , . 
S.TATED HE NEVER SAlol ANY ARTICLES ljRITTEN BY cHAt1BERS OR CROSLEY 

DU~ING THIS PEI,HOD AND STATEl? HE t1fl,Y HAVE RECEIVED A TRAN~LA­

TION, PO~SIBLY OF FAUS,T, F~OM CHAMBERS. STATED ELEVENTH MEETING 

tUTH CHAI1BERS IN SPRING OF,TJIIRTYSIX vlliEN LATTER BROUGHT RUG AS 
, • ~ • • . - a t 'u .. 

GIFT. STAT~D CHAMBERS CAt1E ALONE CARRYING RUG AND RECALLS NO 
4 4%' ..,. ... 

STATE~lENT BY CHAf.1BERS THAT RUG t'IAS IN REPAYHENT F.oR J~.EBTS OV1ED BUT 
""w I: _ 

GATHERED FROM H1PLICATION OF GIFT ITSELF THAT THIS HAS PURPOSE OF .: . -
END OF PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

GIFT. DEscRIBED RUG A~ LARGE, NINE BY T~lELVE FEET, BRIGHT RED r 
HITH FRINGE, OF ORIENTAL.PATTERN OR TYPE. COULD NOT RECALL CONVER-

SATION ON EVENING OF DELIVERY OF RUG. STATED TWELFTH AND LAST · . -
TIME HE SMT HIM VIAS END OF HAY OR EARLY JUNE, THIRTYSIX, PROBABLY 

AT "P" STREET HOUSE HHEN CHAt·lBERS CAME TO PICK UP FORD CAR FOR GOOD. · .' ~ 

ADMITTED THAT ALTHOUGH AT THIS TIME HE BELIEVED CHAHBERS vIOULD . -
NEVER REPAY DEBTS, HE DELIVERED TITLE AND KEYS OF CAR TO CHAMBERS. .. . . . 

STATED HE DID THIS BECAU~E OF PRIOR PROHISE, to CHAHBERS. STATED 

SUBSEQUENTLY THAT THERE MAY HAVE BEEN A FINAL CONVER~ATION VIITH CHAM­

BERS EITHER IN PERSON OR BY TELEPHONE CONCERNING A SHALL LOAN., . . . 
RECALLED ON CROSS TH~T CHAI1;BERS MAY HAVE REPAID ONE OR MORE OF SI1ALL 

LOANS BUT t'IAS CERTAIN THAT BALANCE OF TVTENTYFIVE TO THIRTY DOLLARS 
, '. 

DUE. STATED NEXT OCCASION HE SAH CHAMBERS HAS AUGUST LAST ,AT HOTEL 
t • • • • 

90MM'ODORE. HISS STATED HE FIRST HEARD NAME v1HITTAKER~HAr'lBERS IN 

HAY, FORTYSEVEN, AND NEXT IN HINTER OF ,EORTYJ;:IGHT, AND FINALLY THE 

NIGHT BEFORE 'CHAMBERS TESTIFIED BE:FORE HCllA. HISS TESTIFIED HE HAD . . ' 

REREAD THE COI1PLETE HCUA REPORT~ ALSO ALL OJf BALTIMORE DEPOSI­

TIONS" AND HAS REREAD FBI STATEMENT OF DECEl1BER FOUR LAST. · . 
ADMITTED HE HAD DIS9USSED TESTII10l'1Y vlITH vl~FE AND HAS REVIEtoIED NOTES 

ltJH!CH HE PREPARED DURING GJ TESTIMONY. ADMITTED THAT CONDITIONS 

SI!lILAR FOR ALL lHTNESS HHO TESTIFIED BEFORE HCUA AND HAS NO KNOVl­

LEDGE THAT A NY COUNSEL PERMITTED TO INTERROG,ATE HITNESSES BEFORE THIS 

END OF PAGE SIX 
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PAG; SEVEN 

COMMITTEE. STATED FIRST OCCAS ION HE HEARD CHAt1BERS NAHE HAS ~mEN 

INTERROGATED BY FBI AT HIS OFFI9E IN 1'1f\SfiINGTON, I'lAY, FORTYSEVEN. 

SECOND 9CCAS~ON ~IAS IN FEB. OR HARCH, FORTYEIGHT, t:THEN PERSONAL FRIEND 

TOLD HIt1 CHAMBERS ~IAS NAMING HIt1 AS COMMUNIST, STATED HE.DID NOTHING 

CONCERNING THIS BECAlJSE HE SUBSEQUENTLY HEARD .FROI1 THE SAME PERSON 

THAT THE PRIOR STATEMENT {vAS UNTRUE. T~TlfIED CON9ElJNIr~G HIS COH-

VERSATION HITH BYRNES OF ALLEGATIONS BEING HADE BY I1EMBERS OF CON-"'--=- I( ,..,.. _ 

GRESS AND SUBSUEQUENT INTERVIE~1 AT OFFICE AT HEADQUARTERS OF FBI ~lITH 
.... C' 1M um_ 0' • srmz _. __ • • jf ... ~.--~-~~ ",II_D'SW .. "'. • ...... 

ASST. DIRECTOR LADD AND ASSISTANT. APNITTED HE.DID M.QS .. T.01\ TALKING - . 
ON THIS OCCASION. ST,ATED .HE' vMS ASKED IF HE WEt] VARIOUS PEOPLE AND 

HAS EITHER ASKED OR . .JT.;.OLIINTEERED-I~ONC VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS HITH 
{ '.. . . 
HHICH HE HAS CONNECTED AND vIHICH MIGHT HAVE LED PERS ONS TO BELIEVE 

..." , . ..-.. 

HE t'1AS COMMUNISTICALLY INCLINED. vIHEN AS KED TO NAI1~ THESE ORGANI-' 

ZATIONS NAMED VARIOUS COLLEGE CLUBS, BAR ASSOCIATIONS AND EDITORIAL 

CLUB IN NYC KNOHN AS INTERNATIONAL JURIDICAL SOCIETY. STATED HE t1AS .... ".",... 

NOT GIVEN ANY CgRTIFICATE OF CLEARANCE BY tB,J .. ~JiPJ.QL1J.li'tEERED THAT 

HE HAD NEVER flEARD OF FBI GIVING SUCH A CLEARANCE.TO ANYONE. RE 

INTERVIEv1 OF HAY, F9RTYSEVEN, STATED HE vIAS o.U¢ST~ONED RE FORTY 

OR FIFTY PERSONS S ot1E • OF HHOH. HE HAD HEARD OF, OTHER~ HE HAD NEVER 

HEARD OF. STATED CHArmERS NA[1E HAS ONE OF TijESE. STATED HE .DID NOT . . 
TYPE, ALTHOUGH MAY HAVE PREPARED ONE OR THO PAPERS IN COLLEGE DAYS, 

END OF PAGE SEVEN 
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PAGE EIGHT 

AND STATED THAT TIr10THY HOBSON NEf10 vIAS PROBABLY TYPED BY i1RS. 

HISS. QUESTIONED ~E H~S STATEl1ENT TO GJ THAT iiE COULD HAVE TYPED IT, 

HE STATED THAT HE MEANT TO H1PLY THAT IT {lIAS PHYSICALLY POSSIBLE FOR - . . . 
·HIt1 TO HAVE TYPED IT, BUT HE DENIED THAT HE DID. STATED HE RE£'lJ!:M-. .- .. 
BERS TYPEHRITER, NOH. KNOWN TO BE HOODSTOCK, VERY lrlELL A,ND RECALLED .. ' 
THAT HE TQLD FBI THAT THIS TYPE~1RITER ~IAS DISPOSED OF IN THIRTY 

EIGHT.. CONFRONTED BY HIS SIGNED STATEt1ENT I~ \OIHICH HE STATES IT HAS 

DIS.pOSED OF SUBSEQUENT TO THIRTY;IGHT, HE ADMITTE~ THAT rHAT vIAS 

HIS BEST RECOLLECTION AT THAT TI£l£. STATED THIS RECOLLECTION vIAS 

BASED ON DISCUSSIONS vlITH HIS t'1IFE CONCERNING THE DISPOSAL OF IT AND 

ALS'O THAT HE BELIEV~D HE C'OULD RECALL SEEING THE TYPEt·jRITER AT THE . . . 

VOLTA PLACE ADDRESS. QUESTIONED RE MRS. IqSS.-S TYPING, HE STA':-. 
TED HE DOES NOT KNOt-] IF SHE USES ANY SYSTEM AND DESCRIBED HER AS NOT . 
A PROFICIENT TYPIST BUT A CAREFUL At1ATEUR. RECALLS HER T'/PIN(; UP 

TO AND INCLUDING THIRTYEIGHT AT THE PRESENT ADDRESS. STATED UPON 

EXA1~INA TI ON THAT FRANC.IS· B~E'TAS ~IS SUPERIOR iN TH;;;TYSEVEN, 

THIRTYEIGHT AND HE BELIEVED THAT HE IS BACK IN THE U.S. ~TATED HE 

VIS I TED EUROPE nnCE PRIOR TO OFFIC-IAL TRIP, ONCE IN THENTYFOUR HHEN .. -

HE .HET MRS. HIS~, AND IN. TvIENTYNINE, BOTH PLEASURE TRIPS. QUES­

TIONED RE BA~TUIORE DOCUMENTS ONE TO FOUR, INCI:USIVE, STATED HE NOH 

BELIEVES THEY ARE ALL UNDOUBTEDLY IN HIS HANDt·mITING. STATED THAT 

END OF PAGE EIGHT Kisseloff-10680 
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PAGE NINE 

HIS BES ITANCY IN IDE~lTIFYING BAL TIHORE ONE BEFORJ;: GJ HAS THAT HE . 
AND ASSOCIATES HAD BEEN UNABLE TO LOCATE ORIGINAL STATE DEPART11ENT 

DOCUI1ENT mIlCH IT PARAPHRASE~ AND ALSO THAT HANDHRITING HAS NOT AS 

CLEARLY HIS ,AS IN OTH~R DOCUMEl':lTS. STAT;D THAT UPON .INTRODUCTION OF 

ORIGINAL .STATE DEPARTl1ENT DOCUMENT, HIS HEMORY HAS CLARIFIED AND HE 

RECALLED THE CIRCUI1S TANCES UNDER vIHICH HE HOULD HAVE vIRI.TTEN BALTI-. . ' 

t10RE ONE. ADMITTED :tHAT BEFORE GJ HE HAD BEEN AS KED THREE OR FOUR . ~ . - . 

TIMES RE BAL TH10RE QNE. AND HAD BEEN DOUBTFUL ON .~LL OCCAS IONS. 

c,ONCERNING SUBLEASE" QF THF;NTYEIGHTH. STREET APARTMENT, STl),TED THAT HE 

PAID ALL UTILITY BILLS SO THAT ACTUALLY INSTEAD OF LEASING APART-. ' .. ' 

11ENT TO cBAr1~~ERs FO~ cos T, HE vIAS 1:0S ING 110NEY ON THIS ARRANGENENT. 
_. 

MORNING SESSION CON¢LUDED AT ONE PM. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS . 

Kisseloff-l0681 



" 

'" 

. . 
'. ~ .. 

.. 
• 

. . 

:. 

., 

• • r -.. ~ 

. , ~ .. 

,. . ' . 

.. 0' .. 

.. , 
" . 

" 

. , 

• 

"", .. ~ " ' ", ' -, . . . ... ~ ,~ 

. .. 
' . 

,', 

, . 

-, . 

I,. " 
"'( . .. " .. . "' 

' ." If ... , 

.. , , 

" 

-, 
' " 

RECt.I'f '--

• 

... . ~ 
l ~ .... ' 
,.( 

.;:) 

"-f "', 
,· 0' ...... 

, " 

• 

. . - ¥ ~l 

• 4 

• 

, y 

- '. 

Kisse/off-l0682 

. , 

.~ 
~ 

, . 

. r.. ",I f ~ ~.~ .. ~ ..... . ' , 
....... ~ ... - ~ : 

- ... 

... ..... , . 

" 

-

.. , 

. , 

' .... 
---~" . --

, 

-



.; 

STAN<>"""'D FORM 1<0. 84 
j. 

TO MR. D. Y. 

• 
DATE: July 7~ 

FROM MR. H. B. ~ ,/ 

.SUBJ") OJ JAI!Al! .~ . 

r U' At 3:45 P.M. today~Supervisor Touhy'of the New Yqrk Office ri" called in and stated that the court is now. charging the jury in the 
titled matter. He stated that Assistant Director Connelley has 
reported that Mur~y~ the Gove~ent's attorney~ has done a very good 
job in the summation of the Governmentts case. The case-is expected 
to go to the jury this afternoon. 

HBF:mer 

. RECORDED - 34 
ADDENDlJ1l 

The oa~~ 'went to the Jury 

Ex -19 

I I '. 

51 JUL 2131949 
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I SECURITY DIVISION, - FBI 

~ O· 1949 

,L 
TO:. ' /' ' 
--1::::Director 

----Mr. H. B. Fletcher 
Baumgardner ~Mr. 

-I.ir. Clegg r-----_: '---'-______ _ 
Glavi MI'. ToISCID •••• _._ ': -Mr. ==~u_~ __________________ ___ 
Harbo. MI'. I.add •••• : ••• -.ffl -1.fr. 

-1lr. Nicho :r',?erirl •••••••• -. Laughlin 
Mr. GIIlYlD ' 

-Mr. Rosen ~ .......• - r. Wall 
loll'. Nlcho}" -___ Mr. ·Tracy ...... - ... r . ,Keay 

n . T :tIl'. Rosen ••••••• ~ 
~~. ~ '" a HiI'. Tracy.~. . ' . Whi tson 
~Mr. ,Mohr lIfl'. 1I11rbo ~.::::.= 
~iss_ Gand MI'. MOhi- ••••••• _ 
___ Mr. Neas Te,le. Room ••••• .:.=- Mr. Ferris 

Mr. Nea8e •••••• ~ <Foreign Service Desk 
Mr.' Callan ~r. Win~ 1f·ffow:1tDdy ••• ~~ 

-1,~r. J. A .Ca.r~.QP' •••• ~ 
__ Mr. E. J. , __ Sae Me 

, , _ '_Call Me 
_. _ '-Miss Ar1!ley 
'_.:_Mrs. Metc~lf 

--Mrs. Davidson 

__ Ch~ef Clarki ,s Off. 
__ Records Section 
~ersonnel Fiie~ 
~echanical Sec. 
__ '.ld'ept. Division 
,...;:--:;;.Technical .Lab .. 
-,-RE:l{tdins ' 'Relom , ',' 
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._' _._Appropriate acti~ri 
---.Note & return 
__ Send file 
~ring up~to~date 
__ Gorrect 
~e-date 

----Please initial & ~et~rri 
__ Place on record & return 
__ Place' on record 

D. M. Ladd:- RiD. 5736 ' 
Telephone Ext. 555 
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Doroth7 ¢lcf' ~12i8: KDp.1Bn (p5~56402-259? p 4) 
t . Kapl8.n~ 1is now: Econ6mta illa1r8' 'Officer f -tho' unttod Rat1o~' 

searet~t. (.14~i3·~3~3059 pg, 83-85') . 

Ed~· Josepll.~t,zgeJ7a14: (65-56402-464 pg 5:) 

Soloma~. ~c~ki. (65-56402~~-929; . 65-:56402-2477 pg' 97-9~)' 

~ri7 :Dexter. 'W~:t;.; (65-56402-:-1-996') 

.Ferol, COrnel1aoil . . (65:-:-5,€s40?-1-991 , pg 2) 
-. C~i!l.~B~rr1rrur ~: M;'~:id', o~' ~"Jo9~ph' ~tlg4*a;Ld. and, 

~ariT ~gd.t)~l· ,.n··lV~~lt~o~,. n·. c.: 
·Hari7~S. ~gd,~t. · :.(65~56402~is~~· p~. ~8), , >1 

Aiiatoll: Bcrho'dcli. Gi'oliiOv· .. 'Q5.~5.6492:"234. ,pg' ~6} . 
' . . " . ~"iiiU .·ktl~ - Oromov·· tias' 1d8ntif10d f15 IfAl~' ~'.the :OregO~ . 

1~'~ .i~~:b:;~~;!~Ao~~~. ,~:ct;~;:. ~~k@~"' " 
lunched: nth' 'Dav1dl ;vre1nti'au'&:~ at- ttie~ 0at-1Wll. Hotel., 

-t ' ..... " ~ - v _.. ~ _ _ 0 '._ _ ~ .. .... '< _ ,. 

'. t4o~ P~Jl. ~i~~~~1?EOtg; ·~d:·.#t,d»: Uare~t;· . ,<65.-5640~~~J..i .;pg.:65;: i2.1-:-560-10 . 
. ·'g.h!· .. ~,~,.OilbO.~/w~, 4op~~~. of ·Ed1f~:fitztter~4 8n~T B'ar.q. pg. 3.-:'~ ' 
. . !J~~ .. ~. :r;aa.~~~t '1)-,.. ·C~. , .. , ' 

.~q,<ta4.~, ($~~?~4~2~~909 . pg. 34) .. 
. . ' 

, 

·sOloman Adi~ . (121~4089~24~ pg 8'; 121-40'89-8) .. . 
, -- )( . '-, 

' H$rb'ert~ S.)Jc~l, (ldd~355363-2 pg. 31 ' 
. ~o~i,~: : io~ 19l~ , .~ ,~e .Gr~e~q 'caS~.' Wa!i-a ~~~t! o~ 
~~~~I-:~re~ BU1?~~(l~ " ~ Wasbiligt,on' ~U9~: ~~ O~~~~: 
~amor.. I~; '~J¥rii' etc' •. 
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. 
C~l, h.eDton:_Q~Jl', (lOO~356697-3).. , 

Ara~:')a; ~ alleg~:,a~t' ,ill wasJd~ODj D~ ;q. ,~ 18 
b·~6Vec1;, to. ~ ~~sentl.¥ Qmplo;YGcl b7'.nad1o ', Stat1o#\ ~vt~, 
W~b;1n~~" ~~ ,0.. . 

Uax7 .JaM\ !teonel .. (4~,po.s.s1~le ' acquaintance). ' .- ' 
- lla.~' tl:~#: ~. ~V1~a,~ ~~hb.t: Dr.- ~adore, '~p~er ~.' her, 
~!c~ .1n·, l't&Sh.!U~,o1il, , D., (J.' and t~~.~s, 'f4.te, ~s~·" 
~~~f:: ~ thG " Sl!t~l' ,of. .Dan~ \~e1ntraub., 

' .:: . 
'14. ~~. ~oogn$.z~;: irED1'~h~ abOv~, ~~. O:G~G' ,P~~Q_h, 

Qear S11vemazi"- Lali"'o!ihn: Currie ' ~. Xa""t. ... . Ecltiard: .Jose~ 'r.LtZ=r.41d~" .~olO:Ori' L1S~ " :.~, "' '' -fp~~,er~t'G :: ~ , ' --' .:$, • . ' . 

:~~:~~'fG~~~~r~ So'lO~ Ad~~ ~. a.lJ., 
, ~"'> 

. , .... ;or," ~' lntormat1on:;fla:v1d "fe1ntraulitWaa: D:trecitior:·'o.t; 
'.the~JtatloMl:. Resiarcb· Pro~80t,·';" ~PA~ in~·phU.tidolPM.al: ,Pennqlvaraa., 
It.i.1s:1nteredt1n' ~tO:·1iOtoi tho.ti·,li11i· 881'-OQiatO~ d1ioctoii::.wu; "I·" · '," -: ~ 

, 'Ki.~:,and\, .tluit ,.;:hEi;, tol:iO'diiifititH:vidua~~ abO~e; l1StGif:iori~'J 
;omt#1~d;,~~t:f81nti-~~', ~, ,~~::~~j~:~1: ' , '. , ",''' '''< ,:. 

• • ~ if 

, . ' ., ~~: ,1~ '~~,#~~,~~:~~<'!,:?~ .~~t·" vr~~~~~b,.t~: ~~¥~~: 
at, UllNn. 1I'herO:'M" reachocJ.:tlie :P9s1t1on. of. Deput~··D1i'Gcwr. 'General:.. 
'0" " , 'r. ,;·tb';' JiiS~:ro81 ' ···~t.1~ri •. - 'Thereatb·er:ho.~ ob~(fh1t{ '-" as-ont:":" ~ . 
~tton.,~~~'Direa~.:" " ;f::tM: liiv1S1()ii :ot~E@iiCi!i1c:s~bjh't ;','.an(i . 
~~joO;o~cniti , :~~~;:~.t-.E90~om10!,~t~8·, ~~. 't~~fPriite~~iI~t1~~l:" 

- .. - - ... - ., • I ' " , ';'7 .. 

. It 18: 1nt~~8t1tig: to; ' notfi': ibut~ We1nt;raiib. ondea~red' ~o 
obtj1~La',:~~1~~j1~~iP~~,B~~~1c&t" He~Srl~ 'at:,mm~~~ (19<>~33,loO;"73; p~3) 

. , Further t~, ~." to bS.~ ,~~Gc\. ,tMt, Soi~i1' Li!Jch1n9k7 and. 
'Georgo l.'eraZ:1ch:were, empJ.oled. at, tJNN~.· ' 
~. '" . : • r • ~ . '. 

It if) o~ ~ber. ~~r~st: t~t~ Kaplan. ,mlel Van 'l'asoel are 
~8~ly, emp1.o1.o'd.1~, th&' Department, ot· Ecoriom1~ Mta:J.rli' at the. .' 
:Uri1ted: Nat1onB~ It: mai \:)0 tlia~ t~ae mon'·received' their positions, 
, t~~gh ' ~he: ,a8s1stS:ti9(!" ot ~e~tra~. It;' ~, ~UQ:poaslble th~; 
~' J~~ . EeenQ; rece~v~d 'lier· P.osi~ioi1 , w!th,hta·, assistance.-. ' 
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In view ot the arora-gOing :!.nf'orr:r.ation,. it is not 
believed that Tiointraub should be intorvicnrsd tor an,- intor­
mation he possosses conceming George Si~vonnan. (It maY' be 
noted that ho has "bean intorviewod on two occasions in the prust 

~ ono in connection with tlla application ot Harry' 5. Uagdotf tor 
a position with the Federal. Government and the second dur.lng 
the cOurse ot a Hatoh Act inveutigation ot Thomas H. Tippett. 
On both occosionB Wointraub .fUrnished favorable information.) 
InStoad you are instructed to initiate a thorough and exhaustive 
investigation to aScortnin tho background ot David W81ntrau6~;t · 
and his pnat and preoent aoitivitfos. Iou arc requested to . 
doterrdns whether this man is Ongsl(t8d in any ospionage aot! vities 
at th1a time and lOU should consider all toobniques l1h1oh ~a1 
be used ~o accomplish this onQ. Of course, Y'ou should raqueist 
Bureau authorit1 for the e:nplo~ent of these teohniques 1Ihen same 
1s requirod. 

The 1n!omtion whioh Hils been Bet forth ' above in 
connoction with DaVid Y!ointraulifis not a S1lllUIUU7 of the intonnat1on 
on him oontainod in the , files of tho Bureau. You' Tdll be furnished 
with such a SUlJ:m817 at, a lAter dD.te. 

Further communications canoerning David Woiritraub should 
bear the caption "David W,flntraub. Espionage'" R." 

This mattar must reoehve your immediate attention. 
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1 " ~ . ~-_. ~M \ • 'J'YCa- '-"- 1 
0ffice'Memo~andum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ! 

I A TO : Director FBI 

A!1;PROM , SAC, NO:.: York 

DATE: 

SUBJECT:!() JAIW.r .' 

Re: ABRAHAll GF.O~LllEID! AN 

It ~s requested that permission b~ granted, if the; Bureau deems it 
advisable, to in~erview DAVID ~~INTRAUB, Directo~of the Division of Economic 
Stability and Development, United Nations. 

VlElliTRAUB formerly was ~mployed with SILVERMAN in the Government. 
~e 'also" was employed on the' same WPA project on which WHITTAKER CHA1{BERS was 
engaged-as a writer. . - -

FJG:RAA 
65-14920 

/, 

RECOROED . 100 
r.WK1 ....... -100\ 
'~VCJ\ED-- . . ~ . . -,- \ ' 

.. l' ," 

~.f , 
J 
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-- -- ----------------------------------------------------------

T.O : 

iKOM :. 
I~' 
! .. . SUBJBCT:, 

Direotor ~ FBI 

SAC I' Albany 

JAY: DAVID WHITTAKER: CHAMBERS; was. 
PERcnmy' . . ,-

ESPIONAGE,~ R 
INTERNAL- SECURm-- -. R." 
le(FELIX·~AUGqsM~~MAN)" 
Bureau· ril~, -J~~1.3~3,; ,~ 

DATB:'~ ~ay 26:.l949,~ 

ETAL 

It'-~~'~re'ques,t~d~ th~IBtAreau; a~vise what· aotion' is::deeme4-, a:~ . 

, " ,~~~~: ,is" ~~: eJllpli?y~d,' as· a drart~man for tll:~; !R~t?Bsei8;.~,f': i:~v~,' "w ,i; :' 
<Cqmp~nY!I, ,q_C?~~e~ I. N~- YC?rk~ " J_...l.33i1 · ;:', 0.~1..J~h;J..AL ' 

,,' ~ '" ~4-«:. ,~~ .. __ ~. ,'.:':'" • ,"..0' . ... .' !; 

Tliei,Bur,eau'l;s advtoe as iio too feasibili ty;or:-p.eri'~dio, An:t;'e.i~!::i.~ws:"p~, 
pis~~ i~:"ais-d:"s,b~ght'';' .' " - .' . , 

·f 

,- ' 

~ , ~ .. -

:""'r' •• 

, , 

, ' 
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"" .. 
J ., 

Mr. Gla"Ta ••••••• _ 
... r'· /H.-._ • lolr. N'>\1j • __ 

Mr. Roloa •.• ~ • •••••• 

:lfr. TraCJ" ' ." '" •• ~ 
.; '~. ~arbo ••••••••• _ 

Mr. M?hr ••.••• : •••••• 
Te!e. Room ....... _. 

Dear Mickey: 

The attached are several page of 
the proceedings in the. chambers of 100&2 on the 
morning of July 5, 1949, dealing with a discussion as to 
how'Judge Kaufman was chosen to handle the Hiss trial. 
Tom Donegan thought the Director might be interested in 
reading this transcript ~ich Donegan ' is keeping for 
possible future reference as he feels that there was an 
attempt to pin on him the responsibility for the selection 
of Kaufman to handle this trial. 

Sincerely, . 

t&ont 

•• 

, " ~; t 

," . . ,' 

"\ 

.?­. it ,. 

"'-

i\. I , 

, 
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lola 2641 

Aa4 ft11. w. Ire her., I waat to take up Inother matter. 
, . 

0.. ot ' .... ".papen ba. eN.ted qulte I ~t.ry aa to 

how thl. ca •• ea. oa tor trial betore IDe. I want to 

.tate the teeta OIl the reeord, aDd lt either you or Mr. 

Donepa acreea wlth .. aa to the taet •• I would 11ke to 

bave 7GU atate them oa the reeoN. 

Durin. the veele ot Me,. 16th, I believe lt vaa on a 

V.dnead.a,., Mr. Donegan came to aee me and told me, Vhile 

r va •••• lped to 318, the erlminal tel"ll, that the H1alS 

oa •• wa. set tor tr1al the 23rd ot Mey, on a Monda,., that 

both the OOVerDllent aDd the detendant Yere very anxiOUS to 

tr7 the eaae, aDd he aaked Whether I could undertake the 

trlal .0 that the part1e. could get ready. 

In aUbstance, r aaked ht. hoy long the caae yould 

take to tr,. and he told .. trom two to three weeks. I told 

hbl that r could not UDde'rtake the caae during the week 

ot the 23rd because I had leveral hear1Dgw in the Third 

Avenue Trauportat1on matter for that week; that on hla 

repre.entation that the ca.e would take two or three veeks 

to try, an arrallpJDent would have to be made w1th the ChIef 

3udge to arrange tor III)" a.l.lgnment in the admiralty term 

that vall to begin em Jun~th. 

Later that day o.r the follovlng day Mr.Murph,. called 

OIl .. aDd he told me the .ame thina, and I told him 8ubatan-

tiall,. What I had told Mr. Donegan. I told him to go 
Kisseloff-10696 



20h 2642 

aDd arR", w1\h J_p (1044 •• - t te14 1a11l '!lat a. ana ... -

.at would haft to be .d ... 1tll Ju4p 1044a1'4 18 tM •••••• 

ot I_a- box, te t.k •• aN ot tbe a"lralt)' te1'll •• tbat 

I could •• tiDu ... 1th the er1ll1ul tel'll to 41.p •• ot tbl • 

• a •• If' I ". ••• t .. tor that purpOll •• 

IIr •• urpb,J' thea veat to ••• 1u4a- Go4 ....... "­

ported b.ck to •• tbat Iud.. Ge4d.rd wou14 take eaN ot the 

cr1ll101 t.rtI b'1 e1ther ••• 1P1A& .0IIeGD.e e1 •• or taJtiq 

the .dm1ralt)' tel'll ht.a.lt. I told 1Ir. Ilurpb7 that 

UDder thoe. 01rewnt.1l0 •• I w01l14 prMe" w1th tile trlal ot 

th ••••• , oemmen.iDa the 3l.t ot "'1 atter the eal1 et the 

o.leDdar 1D the or1.mal teN, but that I vould eheck the 

_tter t1nt v1th Judge Goddard, n1eh I 414. 

I. that a eorreet • tate"llt ot the taet., 1Il'. 

llurplq .nd Mr. DODepn' 

1m. DODeJAlf: I would 11ke, 'lour HOllOI', to make 

a .t.tement 1t I "'1 vlth reterenee to .,. v1.1t to ),GU. 

Th. purpoee ot a,.n.lt to 'IOU va. iD ooma.otlO1l wlth tt. 

Coplon-Gubltebev o •• e. !'hat atternooa or that morniDa 

the utter vas 00111111 up v1th reterello. to .D. .pp11eat1on 

tor remtrlotlona on the ball - I •• not qu1te ole.r - but 

111 the 00u1'lle ot m,. vlslt v1th you a d18ouas1cm 0 .... up 

w1th reterene. to t~ H1.s o.se. I s.14 that ve w.re 

qu1te allXioua to set the H1 •• o •• e .tarted, that it val 

beiDa baJldled by Mr. J(oGobe'1'. ottlee, aDd that I thouaht 
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I would be v1th Mr •• urph~ on the case. 

!bere va •• ome d1.cus.10n concern1ng the avall­

ab1l1ty ot judse. and you .ald you thought you mlght be 

ava1lable tor the caee. I sald, veIl, I hoped that you 

would, because ve are anx10ua to get the ca.e started, 

1t has been poatponed so man~ tlmes. I th1nk I at that 

t1.me IUde reterence to the fact that I uDders_ood that 

Judp box va. s1ck and that Judge HUlbert had been sick 

but vas)lst coming back, aDd in substance that it d1dn't 

look very br1ght a. to whether ve could get 8 judge. 

ADd at that time JOu stated that you vere oooup1ed w1th 

the 'fhlrd Avenue aDd that there vas something ooncernlng 

ad.lralt~, 1n substanoe ¥hat you sa1d, your Honor, but 

JOU thoulht that you vould be avallable. 

I mentloned that I vould tell Mr. MurphY'about 

~ oODveriatlon vlth ~ou, .lnce the oaae va. being handled 

b7 t~ Un1ted state. Attorney'. oftlce. 

I thiDk that 1. In substanoe the conversatlon. 

But I 414 want to olear ODe po1nt. 

~ COUR~I I .a14 that I vould be avallable or 

lYOUl4 alte .. ,..It avallable 1t It vaa 1n the tntere.t of 

the court '. bualn.... What 414 I .a~, Mr. Donegan' 

IIR. »ODGAB: '!'he on17 point I wanted to 1IJ8k • 

... tlDat -7 purp_e ot go1D& up to Jour Ohambers va. v1th 

NteN"'. t. tbe Gubltohev utter Kisseloff-10698 
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'l'HB COURT: Va.n't that a prevlOWt tl_' 

IIR. DOnOAB: Bo, J'our Honor, It I -J' bel to 

dltter. 

'l'RE C01JR'r: You -J' be rl&ht. 

MR. DOlIBOAR: It va. to &0 up aDd talk to J'ou 

about t~<)Gubltohev ca.e. I .... haDdl1D& the OUbltebev-

CoplOll _tter at that t1Jle all4 that va. the rea.OIl I "ent to 

your oMnber., beeauae ve ha4 appeared betor. t"o or three 

other jud ... , aDd I thO\l8ht I shoul4 aive .,.OU .c.e baok­

arOUDd s1Doe Oubltohev 414 not bave a la..,..r but va. repre­

sented bJ' the flNt .eeretar,. of the --

THE COURT: Ith1Dk J'ou are riaht. I ha4 tor.ott •• 

that OubltOhev --

IIR. DOlIEOAB: The tr181 oase .a_ up 1.D. the 4110UB­

.iOll at that tille, aDd I 4isoWised .,. oonoern o.er tbe taot 

that it hat been 4ela.,.84 so lone. Alld I th1U at that 

ti_ ve had even a retereDoe to 1Ir. 110 Lea., all4 I .a14 I 

ba4 be ell i. touoh vith 1Ir. IIoLea. 1D the pa.t aDd 1t had­

been poetpcme4 aDd p08tpaaecl, aDd it "a. beiDC balldlecl 

b.,. .r· lIeOohe.,.'. otfl0., bJ' JIlt. JlUrph7, a .. that tbe Judp 

situatioll 1D the southarD Di.triet looked sort ot hopel ••• 

be.aue there n.n't a.J'bod,. ava nabl •• 

'l'RB OOUfts ADd 414. 't I tell 70U that I ba4 4 .. 

IIUOh 1I0re tball mJ' .baN, that I wa. -­

D. DOaEA.. IIfbat 18 .OrNot. 
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!'d OGORtts 'lhat I ".. doiq the '!'hiM A venue 

. at the t1M. 

IIR. DOlfEOA.s Ifbird Avenue, aDd I believe you 

but that it I va. waated 1.Il th1a c •• e I vould yleld my own 

pen_l GOIlvenleDoe. Did I tell J'ou that? 

lilt. DOJIBOABs I believe you .ald that, your Hono%-. 

But I juat 414 want to lUke It clear that I8J' purpoee in 

setas up to your ottlce va. not to - It I IM:J take the 

liberty to .a,. thi. - to a.k tor a judge, because the ca.e 

wa. belns beadle4 b7 the Unlted state. Attorney'. office 

aDd I certainly would be go1Dg out ot my tield It I vent 

up aDd .ought, or it I vent to ask for a judge to be 

asalcoed, because my only busine •• , leglttmate business, 

1t I IDa,. .a, so ft. on the Coplon-Oubltchev CI!Ise, because 

I a. baDdl1na that tor the department. 

TKI COUR~s That i. right. Roy that you mention 

the Qubltchev c •• e, ltthiDk you a:re quite %-ight about that. 

You dlet talk about that tiNt aDd then you started to 

talk about this, and then It va. later that day or the 

uxt day that 1Ir. Murphy oame to see me. I. that oo%--

MR. MURPHY: VeIl, I all not too sure on the date, 

your Bonor, but It vas ahortly after I came baok after 
Kisseloff-10700 
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bela •• 1ek. 

'I'D COURt, !bat 1. 1'1pt. 

IIR. warHYa But Nal17, lwap, I do. 't waat to 

set tato a d1 •• u.t_ beea ... I 4_ t thtDk 1t 18 a.7"""'. 

bub ••• at all. 

!'lIB COUM'a Vell, I th1Dk ~ow tut a ..,.t.!'J' •• 

bee ... d. about the .ttuat1on that tt oulbt to be 01a1'1t1etl. 

It vaa before the 25th aDd an.1' 111'. DOll .... oal1e4 _. 

IIR. JUmPHYs Oh, I bow 4.t"1D1t.17, 'beoa ... 1Ir. 

DOll .... bad told ... o.eth1Jaa Wh10h prcapte4 .e t. so to 

tour e.abere. 

I'RW OOOR!'s ilfhat 1. r1ght. 

MR. M11RPHY: But, .1uel .. , I w1l1 be 0Dl,. too slaC! 

to tell ,.ou 1D pr1vate What m7 reoolleot10n 1s. 

!'HB COURT: Ia 1t d1fferent tl'om miDe! 

MR. IIltJRPHY: Vell, I 41dn't mov What 70ur oonver­

sation .... v1th 1Ir. J)OJUtPD at all, but r hea1tat. to do 

1 t in obambeN. 

IIR. S'fRYKDz I w1l1 atep out, 1Ir. Jlurpb7, 1t" 

J'OU v1ah. 

1'BB COOR!': !'h1a baa Dothina to 40 with t_ pub11e. 

I juat vant a reoo1"4 made ot th1s s1tuation. 

MR. MURPHYs Vell, 1t 70U ask me, Judge, m7 reoo1-

1ect1on ie ae to1101l8: that I vas out tor a couid.rab1. 

per10d ot t1me because ot .y 1l1n •• 8, aDd ~D I oame 
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back 1Ir. Donepn told me that you had suggested t9 him 

that you vould be aval1able for the case, and I vent 

elther the day that I came back or the day after, and I 

vas ver7 haPP7, and I sald that I understand you viII 

be aval1able, and you 8ald yea, that you ViII, that you 

vl1l have the oalendar ln 318, that you vere golng to 

be extreaaely bUlly there aDd you thought that Yhat you 

had better do vould be to put the oase - mark it rea.y 

OD the 2!M and you vould try lt on the 1st ot .Tune. 

And you 8skeet me to so acrosa the hall to see Judge God-

daI'd. And r vent aoross the hall and I told Judge 

Goddard that you vould be available tor the Hlss __ 
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THE COURT: That I would be, or that I would make, 

myself available. 

MR. MURPHY: I cannot remember, your Honor, 

but I did say ~hat you would be available if it was 

agreeable to him, in the absence of JUdge Knox,and 

Judge Goddard said if Judge Kaufman said he could 

handle it it would be all right with him. 

THE COURT: And then I talked with Judge GOddard. 

MR. MURPHY: I don't know about that, but that 

was my only talk with you on that day. 

THE COURT: You came back and reported to me 

after you had seen Judge Goddard. 

MR. MURPHY: That is right. I came back to 

tell your girl -- I stuck my head in the door and said 

that Judge Goddard said it would be all right. 

MR. McLEAN: There is one other matter, your 

Honor, 

MR. STRYKER: Will you state that, Mr/McLean, 

please. 

MR. McLEAN: A couple of days before we adjourned 

over the wee~end, Mr. Murphy called a Mr. SOl&ndt, who 
.'1 

testified that he was a resident of Mrs. Wiokes' 

apartment house in Chestertown, Maryland, in the summer 

of 1937, and that he had not seen Mr. or Mrs. Biss 

there. 
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JAHA!1 •• HISS TRIAL, SUI1rlARY At-I SESSION, JULY SIXTH. 91'1 RECON'JENING OF 

COURT HAUR ICt'LYNN, C2.URT REPORTER UI! 0 ACCOHPAN lED I'!URFJ!Y, MCLEAN 

~ND SA SP~NCER TO ClI~S.TERTO!'1N, ND. 1;.AST EVENING TO TAKE DEPOSITION OF 
, h L,W, ' 

~ms. t'1ICl~E, REflD SANE. ON DIRECT E-~!!9JSe, TEST~F.IED SHE IS PERSON- . 
<- 6)+\'\<;' L e"~ 

ALLY ACQUAINTED t]ITH ALGER A!'lD~~SC~L~A .• ': ~BLEr AN APT •. 

IN HER ROUSE FROH DR. DOLE HI SUi-lHERS OF THIRTY SIX Al'lD THIRTY SEVEN 

!\tiI]' .~J.SSES HERE THERE IN JULY ANI) PART OF AUG., THIRTY SEVEN. STATED 
N./oB?4tL .' , 

TI!:1!W(Jrt 1~~~BY CAI1P THAT sum·!ER vlITH pn01CEt! LEG AnD r,nIS'CILLA AT 
M<: 

S'u!1t1ER S.CHOO~. IDENTIFIED CHECK FOR ONE. DOLLAR AND FIFTY FrJE CENTS . -,.,' - -
~ .,.. .... . 

ISSUED TO l~R~ BY ALGER DATED NOV. SIXTH" nINETEEN FORTY SEVEN AND 

GUESSED IT HAS Fon PHONE CALL THAT SUHMER. . - ON CR03S ' 1111S. UICl{ES /j " ~ , t-e:v....--" 
AD}lITTED SHE HAD DISCUSSED CASE FOn. HALF HOUR vIITH HC LEAN PRIOR TO 
'-__ ~ __ ' ...... ___ ------.,..~ ....... w ______ --- • III t. q - lit PII,;,. .. ( ...... 

DEPOS IT ION LAS T EVEN ING • ADtUTTED SHE DID NOT lmml FOR tml\T ABOVE CHECK 
t • : ., 

- . -

HAS ISSUED. STATED ALGER AND PRISCILLA HAY HAVE RESIDED THERE 

ALL OF JULY AND AUG., THIRTY SEVEN BUT SHE IS ONLY POSITIVE ABOVT 

'

PART OF THAT PERIOD I\ND ADHITTED SHE COULb,...NOT~ S THEY UERE THERE . 
. . ' .~11/.:-) ~ ~ 3-- (3 we-' 'I EVE~: DAY. A~~II'!'~r: ?-!/!;::~~~~Y T~D FB HI3SES THERE IN TI!IRTY 

:, SDt BECAUSE SHE 11~r.,~ . .c.L~~~l\Wt~:-t>-oH B,ROKE HIS ~ACK THAT YEAR 
I ----6--~ !( -- -. . - J -. _ _ - -. 

~ ~~._ ltJ!T r~;~~l ,R~':~~~~;F.~L~t:J~S&W1¥.l_A~lD }l1U~AR u~~ ,TlqRTY, SEVEN..:. 

,':_:~~~GE ONE p<}s .DEC22 1S¥ .' 6fr::J5 Kisseloff-10704 
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V· 
ADl'lITTED imS. I~ELLOGr~IUTH RECENTLY DISCU.SSED FACTS UITlI HER AND TOLD 

HER SHE BELIEVED YEAR HAS THIRTY SEVEN. COULD tJOT STl\TE Ei~ACTLY 

UHEN DOLES OCCUPIED THEIR Ar:1:. THAT YEAR AND ADHITTED SEVERAL TI1-1E5 -
~HE HAD NO \lAY ~.F I~NO~~ING ~HETHER t IN ~ACT_llUS.E~_IJlbJ1J;-&y'~R.Y_DAY.,..Du'UJNG 

JULY 1\ND l\UGUST. HAS UUADLE 'TORECl\LL UHEN S OLl\l'lDTS OCCUPIED APT. 
..... - • + so . ... 

H1!1EDIATELY ACROSS Fr..O!I DOLE APT. COURT E~~CLUDED LETTER URITTEN . -

RECENTLY BY r-ms. UICKES TO ALGER SETTING OUT HEll RECOLLECTION. SHAPIRO 

OF DEFENSE COUNSEL THEN nE.~D IIlTO ~VIDENCE. OVER OBJECTION TUO 
" 

FORTIONS OF PflETRIAL TESTII10tlY OF 11P.S. CBM1BERS HHEREIN SHE SAID . 
THAT HHILE LIVING 'ON EUTl\U PLACE SHE SAU PRISCILLA SEVERAL TINES J\UD . , - - ~ 

"rELI,EVED PR.ISCILLA THEN ENROLLED AT BERCY ,HOS PITAL. DEFEU~E RESTED. . - -

MURPHY THEN STATED IN OPEtl COURT THAT !1C LEAt! CONCEDES THAT ON HA!{CH 

TUENTY FOURTH LAST HE HAS INFORNED BY NURPHY THAT US PROPOSED 

TO USE BRyn I'~AtlR REPonT Ai'lD U OF ND LETTEU AS TYPU!G 3TANDl\RD~ AHD 

THAT IlURPHY TOLD HC LEAN HEERE SUCH DocmlENTS UER!:: THEN .LOCATED • 

. STRYl(ER THEN RENEUED DIStlLSSi\L £10TIONS HE HADE AT ErlD OF GOVT. CASE 
'o!' • '" ,'''' ~ ,r .... ,_ . ~ .. ., 

AND THEY. HERE DEfIlED. AT ELEVEt! FIFTY AN STRYKER DEGliil HIS sm'nlATION ......... .-.... 

AND DUELT PRItlCIFALLY UPOH GOVT. BUIJDEH PROVING CHARGE:) .EEYOND REl\SO!1-
~ 

l\£LE DOUETMlD TIEFER!UllG SEVERAL rH1ES TO JOPENHH; STATEin!:tff OF' iiiJRPHY-
• 

~mEnEln LATTER STATED QU0.'i?E~_-IF YOU DO tlOT 
"' • . ~ - I ... 

• 1 ~ 

Elm OF PAGE TUO Kisseloff-10706 
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, ., "... • ... Inp I d .. 

PETAIL::D :.!!.,\L·t~ I3 OF LIF:::: fi::D II.'i1:IT3 

IIY.'D "'0 "'O~"'.ll' .. 1, }, j,' o.'~, ., AtlD r.r:IT:~.'\TED :EV::nAL 

"'1 I~.·.""' ... '_:: TO JU""' •. v "'1II.II·.T :r~r "'C"T'" 0· ... ' ,...TIIT ... ·~E·TT _ . .. . ... 1 u " ...". ........l L~. 1. , 

JOU;:T FO:: GOVT. CASE TO rr: :;U3T:\Il!r:!> • . -
LU"l"'Ill'!"'O~T nEC.,.. ........ 

11", .... 1 •• 1. • L,J..J. 

SCU:IDT 

HOLD PLS 
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Mr. l!arbo ............ _ 

Mr. l'>~o~r "'.'" •••• _ 

Telc. Room •• .,.. .•.••••• 
~ 

;f3I: me:: t:EI1 YO!!:: 41 7 
1C-1Gv r 

ltIr. Neaso........ ...... • 

!nIn:::::CTOR URGENT 

e 
JAllAU. HISS TRIAL'SUH!·lATIY PH SESSION, JULY SIXTH. 

~ AFTEnt!OON SES3~ON S~:Yl~r:n R~~PORTIOi'i~.-Q¥T !'l.oLS..Q~t-1 C_OJU-;X . .l;J;:ltO--9F 

m:c. THIRTEENTH, l'lINETEEtf FORTY, ArlD STATED THAT AT ' THAT TI!1E CIIA!!EER3 
, 

. 
\~ . we. U...9.:r:.E _Il}YJ~~Q.t.L..t'O~~:t!;L.J:;_TJ\R..GETs..,.roR_~E....l}r~QU.QT~ )ltULG..QtUI:jJ.r:LtU;I:D 

A:~ J,C<:li3 A:I Ol~_O~ .Fn~tlC I~!? f:f{<n'£. s T~ !ED. _CI!A!lI:Ji:ns .. IIAJJ C;£NTEIPL.~TJ.O!!3 
OF ACCUS IllG S O!lEDODY AND ~~lUS)J. IS P!G JqGi~I _O;.lhlJ~RJ.f~a.~GE~;"'~H •• !>.I.~-, rrz:; ~D TO D I,S cUSS I ml .oF Cl!AtlJ:ERS l.I;;i.TWDl!Y 9.f A l! 9~t F O!!.TI( .l':): GJ,IT , 

,EFOr.I,: l!CUA AIm ATTI:!lPTED TO P.£!t~T OpU,T .IIIAT 1)Lt-_OL G.V.t?tliJ;.~~T_C\~C~...tJ:3.A.llOI-l3 
e' 

IHTI:.tmE,l)".Fon A rOLITICAL PURFOSE UITH INTI:1n OF DISPAnGn~G 
_ ,_ r ~ _ ,,) J _ 'I .!.. ii' •• '~ 'iii .... 

"frP;:SEUT\ 1D!lIHfSTnA.t~plli. DREU COtlP'lI.RISON BETUEEN HISS ETHICS TO ;;1: HEARD 
, 

, n~MEDI:ATr:LY!\tID UADLIEllGHS ATTITUDE Itl REFUSItlG TO TESTIFY BEFOnl: HCU7\.---_ 
(. " 

;, - ~ 

. 5TIlVKI:U Tm:tl ATTACKED PTIOCEDURE OF nCUA IN SEVERAL ASPECTS, PATITI:lUL .. -

1 
.. LLnYP ~v~ 

LY t'-~OTf\nIETY AND ALLEGED LEAKS FRON EXECUTIVE SESSIONS .XST~R ~ 

THEN P!10CEEDED TO POnlT OUT THl"lT HISS HOULD nEVER HAVE EROUGHT LIBEL 
_-____ -------..;;.;.-.-..;...---~ffJ~ ;iii .... • ....;" 

TZSTI!lotlY OF CHAHEEP.S THAT LATTEr. PRODUCED DALTI!lOnE PArEns BECAUSE 
. -= .4 'J ...... ,....~-. 7. • • • _ .... 
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tWT ENDEAVOrr TO SHOH EECAUSE HE HAD NO Il!OULEDGE FIlOH UliEtlCE .CHAHBERS 
- - ~-~~~--- jfEN=~Y7f)Lliv.l, 

PROCUR~D THE PAEERS AL12!QY_QIL TllI:.-E.Q;JSIVl..LITY E~;rrED TfIA'T~..bkIG~ _ _ 

OR OTHER FORBER. CP ASSOCIATES OF CHAI1EER~ 111\Y HAVl;": PROVIDED THE!·1. -

STRYI~En COtlTINUOU3LY D~!EALT UrOtl PI:RJURIE3 OF CHAHDERS l?EFOP.E GRAl'!D JURY 

AND HyUl\. STRYl~EIl POINTED OUT THAT HISS DID NOT EllDEAVOn TO HIDE - . _ . . 
E1\LTU~ORE PAPER::; FnOH GOVT .. AF1t:r. THEIR PRODUCTIOn ~y CHArmERS AS {\ 

GUILTY tlAN UOULD HAVE AND ATTACKED CHM!CERS FOP., REFUSAL TO nl~!EDIATELY 

TELL 1115 courlSEL OF THE tlICROFILU STRIPS. AT THIS POINT AT THREE 

FIFTEpI PI~l S.T?YKER REq.UESTED JUDGE KAUFMAN T~ ORDER U~LLIArl ' M,X;~L- . 
_ F ~. - ! , .. ' ... -;;. • ..-....-...... -~ 

, Ill, A Sl'ECTATOR, FR0I1. ~HIRKIIIG AT THE JURY. STRYKER THEN. ATTACKED 
A- _ , .I • txI. •• .... 

UADL~IGH, DESCRIBING HH1 AS orVIOUSLY LOUEST ORDER OF , HANKIND, STATED 

HE DID NOT HAVE THE HEART TO DO A REAL JOD OF tnoss EXAt1INATION UPQtl 

HI!~ BECAUSE OF PITY ArlD C0I1!lENTED THAT HADLEIGH HAS STILL IN CIRCUL-
. ' . 

ArION. THEN DISCUSSED CllAI-1EERS ACTIOllS IN HIDING rlICnOFILf1 HI Put1-

PleIN AND STATED Tl1AT IT UAS NOT THE ACT OF A NqRtlAL tlj\N :AND CO!1I-l1::l'!TED 

THA T THIS ~JAS onE m~AS ON UHY HE Hl'tD CALLED {\ FSYCHIATRIS T • QUOTED 
. 

CHl\l1tEn~ TESTIHONY OF QUOTE TURf,lOIL Ui'!QUOTE pnlOR to HITP.ODUCTIOtl OF 

rALTIMO;-(E PAPERS MID ST:\TED THAT nE1\L TUfU!OIL 

EUD OF PAGE rUO 
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PAGE THREE 

ElISTEn IN CHAl1BERS EECAUSE LATTER UOULD HAVE TO SHOH SELF AS A PAST 

PERJURER t1HEN PRODUCING DOCUt1ENTS SECAUSE OF PREVIOUS ~ENI/\LS OF 

ESPIONAGE. STRY-KER POINTED OUT TO JURY THAT IF HISS HAD BEEN A TRUE - . 
CO CONSPIRATOR OF CHAI1BEP.S HE U9ULD tlEVER HAVE ALLOUED ANY OBVIOUS 

FR'~ENDSHIP TO EXIST J3ETHEEN T1IE£1 OR HAVE RENTED HIS APT .. TO 

lIIH DUT tl0ULD 'HAVE ACTED IN A SECRET AND CONSPIRATORIAL HANNER SUCH 
~. . . 

• AS ~'IADLEIGH DID. STI1YKER .• tH~N CO!.-iHENTED ON Tn Ir. TO EETERBORQjIGH_ 

AND STATED THAT THIS ~IAS A REAL PRODLEt1 .TO THE FBI llf.:CAUSE IT HAS E'1.lt!I= 

ASTIC THAT tHE HISSES UOULD ACCOHPAl'lY Cl~AMBERS ON,A FOU'R.)IUNDRED i1ILF. 

. , THIP .SO J'W\T TIlEY COULD. SIT IN TJ-IEIR CAR vlHILE CHAr-lEERS VISITElLJ\ 

~lAN URO IS NOH DEAD. ST~YKER StATED THAT THE FBI \'lEtl! OVEn THE ROUTE 

TO ~ETERBOROUGH \lITH CilAMEE.RS..~--nEGISTER AT 'tHE BLEAK HOUSE 
. ~ - ' 

BUT SINCE CHM1BERS nAS COi'lHITTED TO THIS ABSURD LIE, THE .FBI HAD -r,o 

APOPT THE VIEU THAT THE llISSFS HERE NOT AT CHESTERTOHN DURING THE SUf'lt·1ER - .. -' ... . - .. ..,. 

OF THIRTYSEVEll. STRYKER THEN COl1r1ENTED o.U9TE THE .HAY THAT THE GOVT. . .. - - ,~ ~ 

H~.S HANDLE1LI1ilS SITUATION DEFIN:ITELY ESTABLISH~~' THAT THEY h'N91:T--JT 

I . DIFFICULT TO SUPPORT THIS PERJURY UNQUOTE. STRYKER THEN cmmENTED 

b~l THE TESTI!10NY OF ~'m . .' SOLANDT AND S~ATED THAT ALTHOUGH TH~ LATTER~' 
• . , d •• 

TESTIr10NY HAS FANTASTI , HE DID NOT BELIEVE 'THAT AUSi\ r1UnPHY HAD ..,. .., . \ .... 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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KNOHLEDGE OF IT EUT QUOTE SOLANDT \'TASkED IN TO HII1 BY 'THE FBI 1)NQ1!STE. 

STRYKER THEN' STATED THAT' HE DID 1'lOT' ,LIKE THIS SITUATION BECAUSE THE 
.1 ! , 

~~I HAD E~EN ALL OVER CHESTERTm!N, l:m • ..,. SAt'LALL, OF THE CHESTERTmm 

UITNESSES, I(NEU EROH THE. RE..C.O..BDS OF TIlE I.ltJ1iL._OE t1D~R~:u.LA 

HISS HAD Po CHESTERTOUN ADDRESS IN THE SIlW1~n - OF THIRTY SEVEN AND C0l1I1-. 

ENTED THAT 'TfiE GOVT. UOULD HAYE AI.L.QlLED THIS TO GO to THE JURY HITlIqUT 
~ p s 

BEING CLARIFP'P UNL~SS 'i'HE' .D~E.E~TS ·t;" HOD_N.Q.t-G.Dl.Jt" -I.CLGREllT , TROUBLE TO 01;3-. .- . . ;_.. ........ 
TAIN THIS .. UJEQ F...QU UlLUIRY.,. STRYKER THEN COt'R1Et~TED IN A 5I11ILAR -. . . . 

VEIN CONCERNING THE UIL!lINGTON HOSPITAL RECORDS. HE CONCLUDED THIS . ' • p 

PHASE BY STATING THAT ALL OF THIS vIAS CARRIED OUT 'BECAUSE CHAMEERS . , ~ . - . .., 
GAVE THE Fi\NTASTIC STORY CONCERNING PETERBOROUGH.. STRYKER Cot1HENTED 

, .. - ' -

HE ALLEGED 'TRIP TO fJOUCOT' COTTAGE AT SI1ITHTOtfi'l, THAT STRE$SED Tins TO 

DEVELOP ASSOCIATION £ETt1EEN CHA!1BERS AND HI,SS FAHILI~, AND THAT IF 

CHAt1BERS TESTIMONY IS TO BE ACCEPTED, ,HISS ,FAI1.ILY COULD NOT :00 ENOUGH 

FOR CHf(MBERS. STRYKER SAID IT HAS AS THOUGH BEiIJEDI9T ARNOLD HAD OPENLY 
, . \( 

FLAUN~ED HIS ~SSN \:lITH ANN~RE;Y, , A~D SAID THE,. CLAIl1, ·Of F~-IENDSHIP . 

IS lMDSURD. STRYl\ER THEN l\'1ENT INTO ·HeUA T·ESTINONY OF CHAt'1BERS THAT HE - ". - , . ~ . - -

LEFT CP IN 'THIRTY SEVEN AND SAID IF 5'0 Cll-ANDEaS COULD NOT HAVE BEEU 
~ - ~ - -, - . * 

qONSPIRING TO RECEIVE DOCllr1ENTS IN ~E~ • . AND NARCl! THIRTY EIGHT. 

HENTIONED. ACCORDING TO COHLEY TES TINOi-3Y CHAf1!3ER'S TOLD H~H HE LEFT CP 

IN THIRTY SEVEN AND SUORE 11ANY TI11ES THAT HAS CORRECT YEAR. STRYKER 

END' OF PAGE FOUR, y Kisseloff-l0714 
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OBSERVED THAT pART OF TItE ALLEGED TURt10IL THROUGH mnCH 9HAUEERS 

SUFFEj{ED vIAS DUE TO HIS REA,LI2ING THAT HE UAr; ON R~CORD HAl'1Y TII1ES AS 

SAYING HE LEFT cp IN THIRTY SEVEN, YET DOCUHENTS IN THIS CASE DID NOT 

EVEN COI1E INTO EXISTENC5 UNTIL EARLY THIRTY EIGHT. HE THEN REFERRED 

TO 'TESTI;lONY QF ;LAU~IEk-ATLETT HHO HE SAID v7AS Co!~PLETELY TRUTHFUL, 

AND HER TESTHlONY UAS UNCONTRADICTED TO EFFECT THAT CHAr·mERS NEVER - - '" .. 
CAME TO THIRTIETH ST. OR VOLTA PLACE. POINTED OUT THAT CHAMBERS . ' -
TRIED TO GET INFO 'FR0i1 kLllIIDIF. AT FBI OEFICE F~U. HONTl-!? AGO -RE ART;., 

ICLES OF FURNITURE mINED BY HISS. HE SAID IF THAT HAS' NOT TRUE, . • • r 

lIllY DID THE F.BI AGENT HHO UITNESSED THE INTERVIEH NOT REPUDIATE 
e= - . ' • ... • - #" ' . .",... 

1Il~P. TIJ:STIHONY TO THAr EFFECT, AND HHY HAS CHAHBEl}S 'NO~ BROUGHT BACK. 
.. . r 

TO DENY S.O QUESTrONING CLAUDIE. CONCERNING DOCUNEI,jTS ONE THROUGH tOUR, 
.. - 'Pi .... • . 

STRYKER SAID THE INNl!ENDO IS THAT ALGER TORE OFF THE pnIi'lTED STATE · 

DEPT. LEGEr~D ON TOP OF ,SHEETS. STATED THAT IF SUCH , ! . - .. , ~ 

LEGEr) RENAt~.JED ON THO~E SHEETS IN POSSESS ION OF HADLEIGH OR SOHE QT}lER 

THIEF HHO HAD. NO CONNECTION HITII PARTICULAR STATE DEPT. OFFICE CON-." - . 
. -

CERNED,. IT HOULD BE VERY UNUSUA~ AND SUCH A THIE7 HOULD UNDOUBTEDLy 

TEAR OFF LEGEND. 

END OF PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

. 
STRYKER THEN DECLARED THAT TO BELIEVE CHAr'1BERS, JURY HAS TO BELIEVE 

ALGER IS. BELOH HORNAL INTELLIG;NCE, AND TlIAT IT IS ADSt}RD TO THINK 

ALGER ·UOULD HAVE GIVEN NOTES IN HIS HANDHRITING TO CHArmERS TO IN~ . . 
cnHlINATE HHiSELF 0 STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO DOCllr1ENT NO. THO AND ' READ '. . 
CORRESPONDING ORIG~NAL STATE DEPT. DOCUI1ENT AND SAID THAT TUE BRILL­

IANT ALGER HISS HOULD HAVE INCLUDF;D ENTIRE tEXT", PARTICULARLY AS IT 

REFERRED TO RUSSIA, RATHER THAN SHALL PORT~ON HE DID HRITE OUT~ 

AND STRYKER Si\ID HE COULD CITE NIH1EROUS SIIlILi\R INS.TANCES! RlP'lINDE~ 

JURY HE SAID IN 'HIS OPENING THAT DEFENSE HAD TYPE~IIUTEP:.AND FBI COULD "Y 
. V/ 

'EXANINE IT AND SUCH INVITATION NOT ACCEl?TED. INSTEAD, M7yFEEHAN, 

,AN ,Ex PIPIT ~ TESTIFIED AS TO IDENTITY OF NACHINE, BUT NEVE~ SAID IT HAS 

A tl00DSTOCl\ OR HAD PICA TYPE. STRYKER REFERRED TO TESTII10NY OF 

FEEHAN AS PURPORTING TO IDENTIFY TYPING ON DOCUHENTS. SAID REASON . . 
HE DID NOT CROSS EXAHINE FEEHAN f .. 1AS BECAUSE HE KNEH THEN THAT HISS 

~ .. A ~ 

'DID NOT HAVE TYPEURITER HHEN INSTANT DOCUNENTS CAME INTO ,ElISTEr-WE. 
~ 

.HE SAID THIS SO CALLED" EXPERT TESTIFIED HITHOUT EVER HAVING 'LOOKED, AT 
... . . . ' 

vlQODSTOCK TYPEHRITER, AND THAT HE D9ES NOT CARE IF DOCU~1ENTS \'IERE 

TYPED ON HISS NlJ,CHINE, BUT AS A LiWI1AN HE HAS NOT AT ALL CONVINCED 

THAT THEY HERE. SAID EVIDENCE 

END OF PAGE S-IX 
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SHO~lS TypEURITER LEFT HISSES ON: MOVE TO V9LTA PLACE, AND THAT IT IS 

iIIGHLY SIGNIFICANT THAT LAST SPECIHEN FRot1 IT, HHICH FBI COULD LOCATE 

\fITH j\LHOS1; ALL OF US TREAS. RESOURCES ~N EACle OF IT, HAS LET-TER DATED 

NAY TtlENTY FIFTH, 'N INETEEN TJHR TY SEVEN. POINTED QUT DEFENSE HAD GIVEN -- . 
GOVT. I\LL TYPING STANDARDS TIlEY "GOULD .Fli·1D, BUT GOVT. FAILED TO t1EN-

. ~U7~nV . 
TION THAT IN ITS CASE. SAID IA'TjAl1tri1TRr1~ATLETT H~RE IGNORANT BUT 

HONES,! MlD. CORROBORATIVE TEST:IHONY THEY GAVE HAS COHPLETE AND NADE .. . -
IT CLEAR HOODS,TOCK" NOT IN HOUSE AFTER r~AY THIRTY SEVEN. AT THIS POINT . ' . . - . . .. 

STRYKER ~INQUI~ED IF H~ MIGHT HAVE· HORE TUlE. THE JUuGE ,GAVE HIN ADDL 

ROU~ CONt1El~CING ' TE~l A11 TOM9RROH. STRYKER SAID NO EXPERT TES,TIFIED THAT 

(:HAl·1BERS DID NOT TYPE DOC,Ut1ENTS OR URITE INTE~LINEATI6NS 'IN fHE DOCU­

MENTS, AND INQUIRED AS TO vIII-AT GOVT. 'THEORY IS ON THOSE INTERLINEAT-­

IONS, AND ASKED QUOTE HHER~ l~ FEEHAN ON _ TnAT UNQUOTE. STRYKER STATED 

HE DOES NOT KN9H HHER!!; CHAHBERS GOT Docur1ENTS, BUT AS iCED vlHY, IF NOST 

OF THE;N t'lE~E TYPED, AlfE SOUE OF THEN HANDHRITTEN! l~E SAIDLAtrER OB­

VIOUSLY RETRIEVED FRON HASTE BASKET OR TOP OF SONE DESK IN STATE' 
, . . " 

DEPT. SAID HADLEIGH OR SOHE OTHER TH+EF GOT COpy OF DOCUNENTS APPEAR­

ING 91'1 i'HCROFILH AFTER THEY L~FT HIS~ DESK, AND THAT ENTIRE STORY IS 

PREPOS TEROUS • ADJOURNED UNTIL TEN AM JULY SEVENTH. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 
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N FROt1 NEU YORK sb 7 9-S2P 

URGENT 

JMJAI1. HISS TRIAL SUMt·1ARY, PH SESSION, JUI,.Y SEVEN INSTANT. IN 
\""kI!J' a s .,.10 ..... 

SUt'H1ATION DURING AFTERNOON SESSION, MURPHY EXPLAINED A REASONABLE 
., ••• ':euw15 ~ ••• 

DOUBT TO THE JURY AND STATED THAT THERE HERE CERTAIN UNCONTRADICTED 
............. -- . ~ ....J:' ~. __ ~ ..... ,. _ ,- ' -' + -=---- ....... • <I n lIie , . _ rr-_ ....... ,......~ 

FACTS IN THIS CASE HHICH INCLUDED THE FACT THAT CHA[1BERS HAD STATE -5 
... _Pi) " .. -~ .~"",""," ....... -~ III,.' ..... -=- _,-,-__ ,~~ 

DEPART~Er~~ P40.CU~IE~1:~ n~~T THEY HERE DATE~ ~U~ING_ ,THE ~~RST T~~~E t 
MO~THS OF THIRTYEIGHT, AND THAT COPIES OF· THESE DOCUHENTS HAD BEEN 
...... • _ . 1 tiS It • ......, • • __ ! . H 

TYPED ON THE HISS TYPEHRITER. MURPHY CO~lMENTED UPON STRYKER-S 
, 

OPENING IN THIS CASE m-IEN STRYKER STATED THAT HE UAS CALLING THE . 
SHADES OF JUSTICE HOLHES. f1URPHY INDICATED THAT IF STRYKER DID 

THIS HE COULD CALL JUDAS ISCARIOT AND GENERAL aENEDIct ARNOLD IN . . 
r RELATION TO HISS. NURPHY POI~TED OUT THA,T STRYKER CA,LLED_ABOU.r.-UF-

\r~EN CHARACTER HITNESS~S .!9RJgS....s_~_HE. ~~D THE QUESTION A~./2/"J 
\ • J _ - ~ 

U'nETHER THE JUSTICES OF THE SUPREME' COURT . COULD COME INTO THIS COURT 
~ ..... ~ .e L 

UITH -PROP}J.:IETY. STATED TliAJ_T,HESE UIlllJ=?.?~J;S _~~.:.t, .. t\<2.~l!l\lliTED 
... - me~. ~ - ..... -

~nTH THE FACTS IN THIS CASE BUT TESTIFIED ONLY AS TO THE REPUTATION 

O;:-HISS AS' THEY KNEH IT. l;~ =;'~~;ED OUT T~~"-J;~~&~: ~~~~ER. 
t ,) ..... _ J." ) 

NY.G~J?_QlJ~~_ HIS~,,~Lt1:I_~....Q~.t.Y-YLITlit$.L\'[HO-v.I~~, TjiJL.tIISS_H0l1~_ 

END OF PAGE ONE , 7f/.J~!2.~3..::.g ~<?:f . ~ 
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fREQUENTLY AND THAT HE l'TAS ~OT QUESTIONED, AS TO HISS-S CHARACTER. 

t<lURPHY REF~RRED TO ~TRYK~R-S OPENING TO THE EFFECT Tl{AT HE vIAS GLAD 

TO BE HEREAHAY FRON THE lei.lEG LIGHTS AND TELEVISION AND THAT HE 

REF-ERRED TO CHAt1BERS AS A MORAL LEPER, THIEF AND INCONE TAX 

EVAD~R. NURPHYPO~NTED OUT THAT HERE HAS A PAL 'OF HISS TO HHOM HISS 

HAD 'G~VEN AN APAR,:{,HENT AND ·A FORD CAR AND IN COHPARING CHAt-lBERS AND 

~ISS STATED THAT ON THE FACTS OF THIS CASE H~SS IS A TRAITOR. 

11,URP1lY STATED THAT RE:S:ER]!;NCE ('lAS MAD.E--!.O-C.HAl1BERS LIVING HI':{'H PROSTI­

TUTES, INCLUDING ONE-EYED ANNiE IN NEW ORLEANS AND WITH IDA DAlLES ,..... . t' • rt · . en ~ w • - ""*CI'e ~ 

AND THAT S.TRYKER HAS ACTUALLY MISQUOTING . CHAMBERS TESTIMONY. 
. i. wr - - -,; , .... ---;..::-..- ~ ........... - - - Wi .. """'~'''~~~'''''''''~~ 

HE POIt:1tED OUT THAT CHAMBERS HAD A HIGH REGARD_FO~ };L0MANHOOll, •• I~S':'" 
L '-

11UCH AS HE vIAS HARRIED IN T-HIRTYONE AND HE PRESEN.TLY }IAS T\'1O CHIL-
• to:: ' . ' ... <:t • ,,1' J.. ,,". ~ . • w ~.R=. , ~""""'!IfWIII iii 

DREN'. NURPHY cor'1MENTED THAT STRYKER FAILED TO CALL BERLE TO TESTIFY 
• ..... • - ' & 

'RELATIVE TO HIS CONVERSATION HITH CHAMBERS IN THlRTYNINE, AL'Tl!O..!LGH 
_ ..... r we p .,OWreb ,- ,.~---:::" ...,.. .... - ~ -

S ... ~R'[KE~ HAD !NFERE.E~ ;rHAl t~A!1~~RS_JJ.ID_~gJ....!ELL .. ~~R~~_ 'T:H~T _Hl.S~~S 

A COtvtMUNIST ._ STILL REF.J;:RRING TO STRYKER-S OPENJNG, MUR'PHY STATED 

STRYKER vIAS TRYING TO IMPRESS THE JUR.Y THAT CHAMBERS HAS A THIEF , . 

INASt-lUCH AS HE HAD BOOKS m'lNED BY COLUi1BIA UNIVERS ITY, AND. THAT ·HE 

HAS STEALING ARTICLES FR911 NEt'lSPAPERS OR CLASS ANGLING. HE POINT.ED 

END OF pAGE THO 
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PAGE THREE 

OUT THAT CHAMBE~S HAD NO rlOTIVE FOR BRINGING FORt'lARD THE DOCUNENTS 

IN THAT HE HAD A THIRTY THOUS.AND DOLLAR A YEAR JOB AT TINE, INC., 

AND THAT HE ~'IOU.LD GAIN NOTHING IN THE EVENT HISS HAS CONVICTED'. 

HE POINTED OUT THAT THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS KNEH EVERYTHING ABOUT . - - .' 
CHM1}3ERS IN THIS CASE BEFORE TlJE TRIAL .BEGAN, ~NASr1UCH ~S 'THIRTEEN 

HUNDRED PAGES OF TESTIt1QNY OF ~lR. AND MRS. CHAMBERS HAS, TAKEN IN 

THE' LIBEL SUIT IN BALTIMORE. MURPHY STATED THAT THE JURY HAD- TO , . ~ 

. BELIEVE CHAMBERS IN THAT THERE HAS TESTIMONY THAT CORROBORATES HIS 
..' • • N ., '.t. t' - 3 lit • ,'" .. ee -r-.~ ---.-.... ~ 

TES.TIM01\1Y. NURPHY .pOII~TED OUT TIIAT MRS. CHAMBERS SUCCESSFUL'LY . . 
DESCRIBED THE VOLTA PLACE AND THE THIRTIETH STREET ADDRESS'ES OF HISS 

AND THAT rIOST OF HER TESTIMONY IN THIS REGARD vIAS CORROBORA.TED BY - . ~ ... 

THE HtsS -S DESCRIPTION OF THESE HOUSES. HE COM~lENTED 'UPON THE CON-
. . 

FRONTATION OF CHAM'BERS AND" HISS AT THE CONMODORE HOTEL., NYC, vIHICH 

DEALT \HTH TH~ VOICE OF CHANBERS, THE CONDITioN OF HIS TEETH, AND 

THE FACT THAT HE AS KED CHAl1BERS ~IHETHER HE OCCUPIED HIS TttENTYN INTH 

STREET APARTMENT. STATE!} THAT AT THIS CONFRONTATION, CHAl1BERS SAIP 

THAT HE AND HISS vIERE C011l1UNISTS TOGETHER AND AT 'THAT TIME HISS 

RECOGNIZED CHAr1BERS AS THE PERSON HE KNEH A~ GEORGEC?2ROSI:.EY, 

OT FROH A VISUAL RECOLL~CTION, BUT FRON HHAT CHAl1BERS HAD SAID. 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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HE POINTED OUT THAT J}.T THIS TRIAL HISS TESTIFIED THAT HE RECOG­

NIZED, CROSLEY AS CHAMBERSHITHOUT HES ITATION AT THIS CONFRONTATION • • 
HE STATED HISS TESTIFIED BEFORE THE HCUA THAT THE NANE HHITTAKER . , . 

CHAMBERS ~lEANT NOTHING TO HIM BUT AS A RESULT OF TESTINONY IN THIS . ' . 

TRIAL, HISS ACTUALLY HEA~D THIS NAl1E BEFORE THE GRAND JURY IN MARCH, 

FORTY~IGHT, AND THAT A FRIEND OF HIS. TOLD HIt1 ABOUT tvHITTAKER 

CHAMBERS. HE POINTED OUT THAT HISS MUST HAVE KNOloIN THE IDENTITY OF . . 
CHAMBlfRS. l~URPHy STATED" THAT HISS GAVE THE THENTYEIGJITH STREET 

l . " 

A_P_A_R_T_M_EN_T_T_O_C....;HA..;,;,M.;.;D;.;.;E.-RS ..... !. ALTHOUG'H. HE ... llID NqT KN9H , CHAMB~R?; ADDg~" 

~IS , EMPLOYMENT, OR ... ANX .0IijER EACl'.s-A.B01L'];...CH.M4BERS=S-IDEhlIID:,_IHAT 

HIS~ ALSO THREVl IN A CAR {HTH THIS A.EARTMEN.LJ~L.IHI;:Y_HAD 

AN ORAL LEASE ON , AN APARTMENT IN vIHICH THE RENT vIAS NOT ..... P~IJl....Iij 
.. " .. 11 a !WE' "4I4~'.!ii~"'qp~..,.... ~qa tR_"1I'IIf"'- -- -

ADVANCE. HE POINTltD OUT THAT AT THIS, TRIAL HISS TESTIFIED HE 
•• • !' , -

. , 

GAVE; CHAMBERS THE F9Rr> CAR IN THE SUl1MER OF THIRTYSIX AS A RESULT 

.. OF A PREVIOUS PlWHISE' TO HII1, BUT THAT ACTUALLY THE ASSIGNMENT OF 

TIiLE INDICATES THAT ALGER HISS SIGNED A TRANSFER OF' THIS CAlt TO THE 
, • • " ~ .. L 

HERNER 'MOTOR .CO. MURPHY P INTED OUT THAT CHANBERS BOUGHT FOUR , ' , ~ (I) " ' BtJ . :. . . . 
RUGS ~IITH MONEY HE RECEIV FROl' BYKOV,~ HHICH PURCHASE HAS AR-' 

RANGED THROUGH MEYE~CHAPlllO. STATED THAT. THE RECORDS RE~LECTTIiAT 
THI$' RUG. VIAS DELIVERED TO SCHAPIRO ON DECEMBER TtvENT'YNINTH, THIRTYSIX, 

'END OF PAGE FOUR 
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HHO AT CHAl1BERS REQUEST FORHARDED THESE RUqS TO A NAN HHOSE LAST . 

NAt-1E STARTED tHTH SILVER. STATED THAT CHAI1BJfRS TESTIFIED HE GAV~. 

?NE OF ,THES~,.R!1Ji.S_.Tq _ij.bS..s~,_~IH~CH-RUG_V1AS_F.ROM..r)jE. ~US~ IA~ J:>EOPLE 

IN GR~TITUDE..! THl!,T HIg; AP.MITTElLR.)!:.CEJ..v,J£LU-RU.G_[~9M :£.HANBERS: 

~~TITH REFERENCE TO THE TYPEHRIT~R, t1URPHY STATED THAT vlHENTHE DOCU­

NENTS ljERE INTRODUC;D IN .BALTIMORE ON NOVEMBER SEVENTEENTH, THE 

TYPEvlRITER BECAME IMPORTANT AND HE POINTED OUT THAT IN· NANY 

INSTANCES HISS ATTEMPTED- TO CONTACT THE AG RELATIVE TO THE DOCU-

. MENTS, TO FURNISH S.PECIMENS TO THE GOVERNl1ENT OF TYPING AND TO [1AKE 

-THE SPECIAL TRIP TO J;3ALTIMORE TO SEE TUE FBI. HE BROUGHT 'OUT THAT 

HISS ALT;1AYS' tMNTED TO BE FIRST, HHICH HISS FELT HOULD. BE AN INDICA­

IO~J OF HIS INNOCENCE. HISS TOLD THE. FBI THA~ HE SOLD THE TYPE­

' :IRI;ER-TO A SECONDHAND DEALER, THAT CLAUDIrATf.ETT ;IAs DEAD, Al~D 
THAT HE APPARENTLY DECIDED TO HELP THE FBI BUT ACTUALLY I;IIS INFOR-. . ' 
MATION,. 'IN FACT, DID NOT ASS 1ST IN THE LEAST. 11URPHY STATE;D THAT 

~RR~CATLETT RECALLED HE RECEIVED. THE' TYPEHRITER EITHER BEFORE, 

DUR~~ OR AFTER ONE OF THE HISS-S MOVES, AND THAT SHORrLy, THERE­

AFTER HE TOOK THE TYPET;1RITER TO ' A COMPANY ON CONNECTICUT AVE. A~lD K . 
'STREET TO HAVE IT FIXED. NURPHY POINTED OUT THAT INVES'TIGATION' 

END OF PAGE FIVE 
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SHOHED THAT THERE HAS A v100DSTO~K CO. ON THIS CORNER, BUT THAT ACTU­

ALLY THEIR LEASE BEGAN a~ SE~TEMBER FIFTEENTH, THIRTYEIGHT. HE ALSO 

STATED THAT THE DEFENSE INTIMATED THAT CATLETT COULD HAVE TAKEN THE . - . 
TYPEHRITER 'TO ANOTHER SHOP A :fEi'1 BLOCKS AHAY, BUT NURPHY POINTED 

OUT THAT THIS SHOP DID NOT CONE INTO EXISTENCE l!NTIL 11AY, THIRTY­

EIGHT. HE AL~O STATED THAT CATLETT-S OVIN TESTItwIONY REFLECTED THAT 

. THEY DID NOT .MOVE TO P STREET UNTIL · clAN ~ SEVENTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT 

AND THEY J?ID TAKE TH~ TYPE~lnITE;R FROI1 HISS TO THEIR HOUSE ON P 

STREET. ~lURPHY' POINTED OUT THAI, STRYKER THEREUPON ATTACKED THE. FBI 
,...... • a · ~ 

AND HE STATED THAT ,.IF ANY JUROR THHlKS TH'!Wf:.aw~ 
, .. • I • I ,. e ,.. n • ~ , . 

.. HAY ,_~HAT ,HISS ~tHOllL'D ~E .ACQUI:rT~. HE; THEN Dd~SCUSSB> T11E PE.JER-
t . 

BORO (I'RIe...Al'lD STATED CHAMBERS ONLY REASON FOR MENTIONING THIS TRip 
,.., , • ....; ld en ,1" _~_.b!e$OJQQ_ ; USCiRPA4QWA 4 d'~:WJa==4 JlQ • OJ: J'twez:~ 

~1D TH~ CIRCUt:1$TANQES vlA$ BEC~l}SE IT \'IAS THE . TRUT~, . STA!ED HE HeAD 
; -

~O DOUBT ,HISS HAS IN C~ESTERTO\m' ,DURING THIRTYSEVEN B~J . THE Q~E;STI.9N 

HAS AS TOHHETHER HISS HAS THERE EVERY DAY DURING THE· SUNMER OF 
, '. . j ." .. ' «oJ ..... . 'fl •• 

T~~RTYSEV~N •.. ~ IN .. REGARD TO rHl~ FO~R HUNDRED l.tO~I .. AR LPAN !11JRPHY 

STATED THAT 'CHAt'1BERS HOULD HAVE TO BE PSYCHIC TO KNOt-I THAT IN THE 
.. ! • ~ ... 'Iawuu * .' .. $ ~ ; ..".. ... -. F ...... 

F;IRST t'IITHDRAvlAL FRb~i' HISS-S SAVINGS ACCOU~T, THAT FOUR HUNDRED 
I f' .. _ IXdlE sa ' 'Ad · r.. ' r s O' grrq 

END OF PAGE SIX 
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PAGE SEVEN 

HE POINTED OUT THAT 
.' 

SHORTLY THEREAFTER CHM1BERS PURCHASED A CAR vIITH THIS l"lONEY AT THE , . 
SCHt1IDT MOTOR CO. HE S,TATED THAT BEFORE GJ NRS. HISS SAID THAT SHE . 

T" •• ' 

t}~~,} .. !-..2.Ng~A~D~_~~~D TH~r,a~Hf J£QUL~tl-T ~E. ljE POINTED OUT THAT 

MRS. HISS HROTE A LETTER TO TH~ UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND AS AN Al?PLI-

CATION TO TAKE COURSES AT THE HERCY HOSPITAL. HE S.TATED THAT MRS. . '~ 

~ ~ ... .. 
CHAt'lEERS TESTIFIED THAT NRS. HISS TOLD HER OF THIS FACT AND S'UCH A . . . 
THING MUST HAVE HAPPENED. HE BROUGHT OUT THE FACT THAT CHAt-lEERS 

.; .." - 1M ' .--. - IT"'. 

HAS A 'HAN OF COURAGE AND HE. TOOK HISS-S CHALLENGE TO STATE THAT HISS 't 6'.'.'S" Q e ff"';';O'~ ___ eSF_. I, ,,'" > #4IUi4'~i • _ .. ~ .. t "- &=·«:"-.0 ...... 

HAS A C0t1HUNIST! HE REFRESHED THE JURY-S RECOLLECTION OF MISS 
"!' C¢ 

L-INCdLN-S TES!fIMONY AND TO tHE MANNER IN viHICH SHE HANDLED THE . .. 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS IN SAYRE-S OFFICE. NURPHY PQINTED OUT THAT 

, & ~ ... ' '-- '"-+$. 1JI:,. if!$' "2:" r MY' r " ....... 

HADLEIGH-S TESTIMONY .CO~ROBORATED CHANBERS TESTIMONY HHICH PROVES 
, J II.. Mao: ............. tw - ••• ".; c,:yAl .--• ....... ,,', ,,,.IM 

i '$'t(UDil" r [ .... ! JS. ;u 

THAT CHA~1BERS HAS TELLING THE TRUTH AS TO HIS ACTIVITIES. IN 
't. ; ••• 8 t • rR r - .-.. ~ 

REFERENCE TO DULLES~S TESTIMONY, NURPHY POINTED OUT tHAT HISS LIED '*" t, J I IF _ .. - __ , ~Q , •• _Xli .... " .... - I~_l M, b ~!ll!I tauer .... _ 

ON THREE SEPARATE ,OCCASIONS AS TO DULLES ASKING HISS TO RESIGN, 
~_~'r~ ~ tee C""ttm.'!' $ ;~_ ~ _ -......". .... ", ...... RtaiMaC !lsd bl.ci. 

THAT HISS HAD SATISFIED THE FBI AS TO viHETHER HISS PERSONALLY CHECKED 
.. ' t* 'i.' t I: trtt <~, .. ht=#*)tC.Qr n .... _ d'rt'i..,~...,.. ~"""lll ... t"$"'*'&4.to "d~ D> 41~ .. .., R 1'GilI. 

l'I,ITH )~XRNES".!.",.HURPHY EXHIBITED THE BALTIMORE EXHIBITS ONE T.O FOUR 
.. . .. 

AND POINTED 'OUT THAT HISS HAS INCONS IS TENT RELA·TIVE TO HIS HRITING 
• .. It ~ 

OF THESE SUl1HARIES 0 STATED THAT NOTE l'lUl1BER ONE VIAS A VERBATIM 

END OF PAGE SEVEN 
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AGE EIGHT 

COpy OF A TELEGRAM AND POINTED ,OUT THA,T THIS NOTE HAS CREASED VERY 

CAREFULLY -AND HAS NOT CRUNPLED IN SUCH A HAY rHAT THIS NOTE COULD 

HAy; BEEN THROHN IN THE HASTE BASKET. HE V-URTHER STATED -THAT TH~~E 
". 

Sut1NARIES DID NOT RELATE TO TRADE AGREEl1ENTS, AND THAT HISS. HAD NO 

EXPLANATION FOR THEr-I. STATED THAT HE' OBJECTED TO THE TESTHIONY OF 

DR~I~G~R AND ALTHOUGH BINGER, - .A PS~CHIATRIST, HAT.CHED CHAi:lBERS I .-
FOR SEVEN DAYS, HE DtD NOT BOTHER CHAMBERS BECAUSE CHAMB~RS l'~AS 

TELLING THE TRUTH. M~RPHY ~TAT'ED TliAT TIffS ~'!AS THE SEC~D JU~j 

THAT HAs HEARING THIS TESTIMONY AND HE tnsHED THIS JURY TO RECALL 
.... -- en " • ., • L aU 1 I I ••• 1 __ ~, 

T~~T THE" GRA~m,_J.URY_Ht\D IljD..rPTEP HI~. 11U~fllY-;S __ SP~f:1t1AIION vIAS . C~l~ 

,I} P!::TE~ ~1' THREE EIWE;N,.J.?iI. THE~~AFTER; ~EDGE KAUFMAN,~~ARG;:E. }'!iE' 
JURY RELATIVE TO DISREGARDING COHMENJS OF THE' PRESS AND RAino AND 

.., t~ .... • $< .Fa It irr " R m I i... ? J •• ' , F. .rrflllhQAA. 4 r mm $ ~ ... ..u 

INSTRUCTING THEN ON THE !VIO COUNTS OF THE INDICTMENT e' STATED THAT .... ,- hZC_= rc-rd 'i't"cSW. ~11ra.~".~ ... " WlCb,q,. " ......... *"""'" ' 

THE JURY SHOULD ·BRING IN A DECIS ION ON- THE BASIS OF 'THE 'EVIDENCE 
,+ ' ...., . D 

PRESENTED AND HE READ THE PORTIONS OF THE STATUTE ~PPLICABLE TO THIS .... . . 

CAS,E. HE STATED _IJj . .QRDER TO GAIN A CONVICTION, IT t'1J\S 'N~yESSARY rOR 
cw : 0 )I" au ca. 

THE JURY TO BELIEVE HHITTAKER CHA~1BERS AND THAT THE TES,TIMONY 
""-: I ~ , • ( - ~ = .Wi 

OF THE ~IITNESSES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED TO CORROBORATE THE 
• 

END OF PAGE tIGHT 
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PAGE NINE 

TESTII10NY OF CHA~lBERS. ON THREE SEPARATE OCCAS IONS HE ADVISED THE 
, L ' ( t ie.V • ~............ ... ~., , " .. 

JURY THAT CHAMBERS IS AN INTERESTED HITNESS IN THIS CASE INASMUCH 
_ . , , I' t b . 5 all , .. Ii' Q ........ II1II .... · 1Id JiIIQjQ'-"e .... 

AS A LIBEL SUIT IS PRESENTLY OUTSTANDING AGAINS.T HI[1" \t1HICH SUIT HAS 
.. • •• ) ItIP.. . , ".,..-;, .,,... .. Ott F aoll.IdQ(, r:7t ,*_.., 1~1'''lIr,.. .. V?'If II 

BROUGHT BY ALGER HISS. HE ~TATED THAT THE TESTIHONY OF HISS AND 
, • 1 ~j'M. ,.-.. 11.... I .<" .... ....... 8!M: I " .... W ... eQ8 ttN a ~ ... 

THE CHARACTER TESTU10NY SHOULD BE TAKEN INTO CONS IDERATION_..I .. NASJiUCH 
.. or' t cw , tf~''''= .;, 11 .... !IOdIir:>b'"~h41i1l!IH.IIImW'Ji4 ......... ''''''''''' "".<' "''' ....... 0'';0: 1 ;0 ,;: 0 . ... "...:cJ ..... "')j .. "'l"" ... ~ , 

AS EVIDENCE OF GOODt GHARACTER HAY BRING ABOUT A REASONABLE DOUBT. 
~ ( Ve, .. ~ ~ • & lU_' .,':"w""'*'Xa .,11 .V~t<.'1 Kr"'- ..... t~ 

HE JURY RE·TIRED AT FOUR THENTY PH. 
___ ---'.---.----w-.----'-SM-.-.---ap--__ ~. -...... ~ 

HOLD PLS 

SCHEIDT 
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27 BQSTQN 2 FROt1 NYC 7 

SA'C URGENT 

C9 
JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-H'. RE "CHARLQTTE.". RE REPQRT 

lIfr. Clc~g~~ ••••• ___ ~ •• 

Mr. ar:nin ••••••••••• 
Mr. N'0},0]8 •••••. _ •• 

lao P..cson ••••• __ • 
l-tr. >:l'raey •••••••. ___ . 

Mr. !:&rIlo ,"',_,_. 
Mr. rJolar • __ 
~r ___ ._ 
Itr .. N~ __ 

G. SPENCER DATED NAY ELEVEN FQRTYNINE AT NY. PAGE SEVENTYQNE QF ,', 

REFERENCED REPQRT PREVIQUSLY FURNISHED TO. BQSTQN SETS QUT INFQRNATIQN 

cQMING FRQN CHAMBERS REGARDING~CHARLO!TE,,, A GIRL HHQ {.JAS JQRMER 

SECRETARY to MAXH~I~BER.: REFERENCE R~PORT OF SA ROBERT F. X. 

Q-KEEFE DAT?D JULY QNE FQRTYNIN~ AT NY, REFLEC.TS' THAT INVESTIGATIQN 

A.TNY TO. IDENTIFY AND LQCATE "CHARLQTTE" MADE HITH NEGATIVE RESULTS 

EXCEPT THAT CHAMBER? AND A URITER NAMED .A~BE~~ALP~R INDICATED THAT 

ELIZABET¥NOlalELL \oJ,AS' SECRETARY to. MAXIM l.IEBER FQR SEVERAL YEARS 

UNXIL, SPRING OF THIRTYFIVE; AT "]HICH TIHE. NQHELL .. APPARENTl.Y lllf}9' .RE-
.~ ~ 

PLA0ED AS SECRETARY TO. LIEBER .BY "CHARLQTTE". CHAMBERS DESCRIBED 
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PAGE nolO 

POSSESSES AS TO IDENTITY AND LOCATION OF "CHARLOTTE", WH6 APPARENTLY 

REPLACED HER AS i.IEBER-S SECRETARY, AND ALSO FOR ANY INFORMATION 

SHE POSSESSES AS TO ANY ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES ON PARt OF MAxIM LlEBER. 

IF "CHARLOTTEJ IS IDENTIFIED BY PtRKrNS, BOSTON SHOULD REQUE$T PER­

MISSION FROM BUREAU ~OR INTERVIEW OF "CHARLOTTE" REGARDING INFORMATION 

SET OUT IN REFERENGED REPORT DATED MAY ELEVEN FORTYNINE. 

ACK IN ORDER AND DISC PLS 
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STAHOARo ..oR ... NO.« 0 0' -
Office Memorar}dum • UNLTEP STATES' .GOVERNMENt: 

TO 

K · I :......... FROM 

HR. D. ll~ lADD DATE:. July?;, 1949 
Irr. Tolson • 
Irr.&.l.~ :: gi!~n . -, 
IC".~<I--" 
J.Cr. NICholl . 

SUBJECT: la'. Rosen --
Irr. TracCi ::-== 
::~i __ 

' Irr. l'.arbO 
Irr.l/Ohr -
Irr. pennington_, 

ASAC ~elJnont at '11:55 A.M. advised that the jury had jUs~ ~ie~~~:?a::c ~ 
requesteq the court to re-state th?t .~,rt of his charge 'relating to lff~Ne~~ .. _ ' _ 

• corroboration all!i 'circ~tantial ev1dence. The court- is arranging A I ~,ii; '.~ I 

to re-state the charge inth reference to the subject matter /Wy 
indicated. . ~. """"'" , 

HBF:mer 
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~ANOARD FOm.t NO, 6' 

Office Memorffndum · UNITED STA.QS GOVERNMENT 
~c~tcher 

TO ,1m. L. B. NICi!o:'l'-V T DATB, JUly 10, 1941 

FROM :~1Jf MR. J. D. PURVIS ::: ~~D y(( , 1Ir. OUT1ii_ 

SUBJECT: ~"·~S QUERIES RE INVESTIGATION OF JURORS :: =lii 
1Ir. Tr&c,,_ 

IJ :M1f/J-//1 :: ~:-== 
1Ir. IIObr,,=,,,,,,...-

---"'" 1Ir. pennl~_ 1Ir. QU1ml _ 
Te1e. ROO=~ 

~s~o 
1I188~~ 

Night Supervisor"'J. R • ..Adams of the NeW York Office called at nVfC' :' 
12·~0 AM, July 10, 1949, to advise that an inquiry had been received from ~ 
th~sA.Q~tiated Pr~s' in that city as to whether the FBI }ad any comment 
on 1a")tory in the Chicago Tribune, staAing the FBI was inves1iigating the 
four jurors who voted to acquit AlgervHiss. Adams. had answered the inquiry 
vdth "Uno comment." 

At 1:00 AM, same date, Sidne~Oberts of th~, AP ~~ :VTasllil'!gton 
called the 'Bureau. He ?aid the Chicago Tr.ib~e.was carrying a story, 
attributed to no one, that the FBI 'ViaS investigat~ng the four jurors who 
s.tood for 'acquittal of Hiss. He· as~ed if we had any statement on it and 
I .told him "no." 

At 8:00 AM, same date" I spoke t<? Yrl McGUire about these calls. 
He suggested that any further inquiries as to whether the ~eau had any 
comment should be Similarly ~nswered,. :and that he be notified of such 
further inquiries. 

-' 

," 

~./ 
".; t I 
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-~~~." Memor9ndum • UNITED STA~S~ GOVERNMENT 

TO : d.Jl....IHElJTm, FBI 

FROM Q~, WASHINGrc!{ FIELD 

SUBJECT: ~ARAM' 
PERJQRY; ESPIONfiGE - R 
mTERNAL ~Y - R 

DATE: 

Bureau file 74-1333 { " 
- . __ .X' .. 

It will be recaned that on Thursday, J~ 7;.1949, Mr. GEORG&"WEDnERl,mlN 
of Wedderburn S~tion, Virginia, telephon1ca~ conta~'tea./,;J(he Bureau and desired . 
to . impart some information 111 oonnection with HENRY JO'IJ:ANCi.lADIEIGH. WEDDERBJRN t S 

call was sv1tohed to Special Agent IAMBERTG.' ZANDER~'-who advised him that he would 
be contacted by agents of this office. 

> I 

On Friday, J~ 8~ 1949~ WEDllEiRWRN was intervieved by Special Agents 
JOmfE. HCMAlID (who is a long time acquaintance of l-lEDIlERBURN) and DONALD D. 
CONNORS JR. -'-'-';- - ~ ,- _. 

, WEDllEROORN advised. at this time that several -years ago he had been. told 
by an it#L,erant ca~eriter, wbC?se name he oo~ notrecal~, -tbB.t"' this ,carpenter 
believed WADIEIGH 'to be a Corrommist. WEDDERBJBN, who ~s unable t6 fix the 'exact 
date of t~~ _ conversa \on, stateq. t~~ .",?OO ~a!t"p~te:r llad ~een dOing. ,some work on 
the house of one M. L. ~in whose 'home WADIEIGH was renting a room. The ca~­
panter upon entering.W: IEIGHts room iii oonnection with his work, saw numerous ilL 
pamphlets, books and C?ther perio,dicale, most ~ of wh10h appeared to the carpenter 
to be Communist Party ~~l1cations. ' . _~ _ ..., __ ~n 

- ) '\~~T1'~ -nT:"C r e':M;(,. F 

r At the t1:ine -Mr. -WEDllERBJRN was 1I;~erviewed'.with him waff""i::iiihOSEPH P. • 

IA~ who 'is employed by ,~ Amy Map Seryic~ and who resides ~.t_ Wed~erburn stati~, 
V1rg1n1a. GRAY advised tm.t some time ago lie was renting ~ house' trom Mr. 
WEDDE:RBJRN, which houSe was then occupied by WApIEIGH. GRAY when he eJ:?tered the 
house to inspect it prior to his m0vin8 in noted, tba:t 8m9D8 WADIEIGH's effects 
was a 35 min enlarger. GRAY, who is a photOgraplier, mentioneq: to WADIEIGH that 
this was a useful meclianism but WADIEIGH vas nOri-committ.al and GRAY~ stated that 
WADIEIGH did no~ reveal to him to what ,use lie w 's 'putting this enlarger. GRAY 
could: add. no fUrther information. He stated he saw no films, cameras, documents 
or ani other photographio supplies. ' ~ 

This data is furnished for the information of the Bureau and the New 
,~~orfice.Th1s offic-e will take separate action, in" o~ection ~tJ? ~JCL •• 
I~. It is rioted that it has been asoertained :that LIBMAN is current~ em­

ployed in, tlie patent section of the Ordnance De~ent, U .8. Army, with, offices 
in the Pentagop. ___ - ~-~~ .-~..-.......~ 

- -....,.--~ 
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UNITED '~TAtES:GOV)~RNMENT ... 

, • • , ... \. • .. ~. ' ,<II- ~ . • 

, A, teletyp~ ,from t~~N~~k Of~i·ce,·, ,d~:ted ~U1y lOr 1949" :~~ recorc'!-
. that Mis,s Lillian Jae er .call cf ' the' Newark Qfiic.e.:...Pn..d comPlained 'because her 
~ame had, ~en mentioned in t _ 6W_Y£tk; ~~cta"y~OJ;:.~s' t.he "p~~so~ giving 

. l.llfor~tion regardi,pg ' the 1;0;; man of ' the :J~ ~o the ... effect-_ th~t, ,he .!"as 
:favo;rable 1?0 t~e Hiss d~*ense. ,She' ,inq¢r.~d as~o "fby ,the 'B~~au 'did .not 
protec't heri~ntity. S~e 'ias, infornied·'t¥~ .the::aureau · ha~Lnot given out 
any inf,orma tion concerning he~. ' ,~ - " -

.STATEMENT OF-FACTS: 

, . ' On J~~2" 1949, a man by the name o~ pav;~tehead .c~led the 
off;ce' or '~. , Donegan .and ~.},{urphy, and ~~ed 'to ~ ~~~~al ,Agent iil the 
absenc'e,lo£ Donegan and'-Murpby. He explai~ed ',that··oD.-a previous evening he 
had ·Yf~.i te~ a .. heAth resort and:-a patient, LilliaI}," jaeg~, 'had wid: him she 

I 

had ,overh~arp. a coriversa~ion l?etwe~n7Mr. and-'}di-s WGed~.s and' a '.JArs. James, 
~ : ,wn,o w~~ the Yi1:£e of the' '£o~~man on ~he Hiss Jmt!\' Mrs'. James inci;cated'. that 
}l~' hu~pand.was· sympathet1:c to the. qefense. ... . 

,r'-" , 
, -:::'..: Mr • . Murphy , repor~d this matter :to Judge Kaufrman, advising or th~ 
cal.!. ·of-~mute~eaa to th!3 effect .tnat a paUent,. whom he di'a not name; had 
reportedrshe had' overheard this conversation ·as indicated~, Subsequently, a 
m~ by 'the' aame of' 'LeRo~bel~; 'an atto~n~y, cailed}Ar. :M~hy 'and' stated 
that' a. Mis.~ad£ord,w~o ~e~i~ed; ~~ the s~e, a~dress as' Lilli~ ,y~eger~ h~dJ7 

'I_ ~d~ a r~p~~t~ simil~ in char~ct:er based on ,a report of iri£orJ!lB-ti~n' which ~ 
Miss Jaeger. ,had 'furnished 'Miss Bradford. "," 

" .. ' ' , - ~ ... , ... . -- - . 
.... . . On l ~un~. 6, 194~, a , cort.r~_rence" was held in the ' C,oU,rt ' .cha~~~, at 

which, Judge 'Ka¢:£man, ur. MUrphy:· and Mr. Strycker were presen~. , A:~~ '!i~at~ :time 
'/ tp.ere ;!!~S a <i1:scussion 'as to what ~~~pp th1e "qp~:t :~C?W;d take _ ~ru:d replacing 

the fore~, . James, with a~ alterna;te ~uror, •. ·' At~~nat time the name or Jaeger 
was mentioned as the tru~ informant. '. Tp.e J1:l~e. dip.ed' at :that time ~~at .he 

:, f, - RCf'OR"otn ·,3 ' ( ~7~rl~3 .. ~-($-6~, . ' 
~ . ..- ... ~ 'J.. It''\I .~ A,J ' , , ". , ,1 't' f' 

HBF cim ., ...... , " 6"''' . . . ' 
. 5S~JJ211949 .lffDEXar.··.~ ~~e Kis~eloff-l0734 
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Memo for t~e bir~ctor 

would h,otreplac~ the for,eman, ~ames., 

, • ,On July 6, '1~49, .in 9n~ news column ~~ w~~ nC?~d tha~, t~~ pame ,H. 

~
" of Liilian Jaeger was r~po~t~~ 'as' the informant. _ On July 82 1949, Judg~ '5)r1hvZ;~, 
~Kailffman issued an order ermi. ~ting the, n61f~p'apers to ,purchase' the.~tr.ans~pt 

:from: the 'court reporter rela ng. ' e: ames nc en ~ - " , 
.. " ~ ., L., ~ ~ _k QS£. ~ • • " ,... • .,. ~ ~ 

'During ,the pe~od June '2 ari~.J.Une Q,. ~~~·~ur~au. di4.~ake ,a 
'Pre~narY, di~qr.~et '~h9.~ concerning', t~~'~p:e,g~tj':oh: ~d, did inter'lliew , 
~;Llian ·Jaeger. 4 'm~lI!0r?-nd~ ~eg~rc!iJ?g . .,tli~ :re,slAt13,;of .th~' briej: i:!ivestig~ti9n. 
was f*n:1~hed to Mt.'\l)rl$~, W~~,'!i~n, ;t~n!. ~~~ ,,~~. :~mpra~dUI!1 a~aila.1:)l~ to, . 
:J'I:ldge , Ka~fman. It, ·,~p~~are~ ,~h?-t ~he,COurt,caused"the name,' of .Lillian Jae er 
;to ,appear in ,the minutes~of. ·the..!,..q~,...JIDS h~";:'al;3o_~~tp~ e re .efJ:se ~f 
'"the, trcylscript ,covering 1hl'~ p~tic~,a~: ~ ~pi{ll~;': . 

~ L • J,. ~4 '~_~' ~ t 'A : - ,....» r:,-tI dICP A 4 4? l""'.~ . 
" -CONCLUSION: -. 

1 ... ~ _ ~ , _" 
;: _ .,! I. -I- " < 

- '\ . . ' 

. . .the ~ut~,~~~~~t .no: '~m~ ~a4e~:~nl;·:'lin~~th.o~z~4· :#sclosure 
?fMlli~~ Ja~ger. .' ,", ., ,'~ .' ~ ".,. , . " 

," , , - - I, /"', _ • '. ~ 
.... ,... if' 

of: .the' n~~, 

~j1.\ t 

?"', ',. 
..... ·1 f .. 

, , 
- . 

'. 
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> , 

." 

Kisseloff-10736 



v- ,.-...,' - '.'- '-. , -- '-'u.:; . " 

.FElIERAl BUREAU OF IINESTIGAliOI: ' .. ,0\ . 
U. S. DEPARTMWT OF JUSTICE r; 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION , .... 

. ' . .. o 
.. 1.'0 19~9 ~ A • • -

TEL~E ' 

)~ 
I 

! ..-
I 

]\fl'. cr'lflf •••• : .•.•.•• 
]\11'. G'~yJ~"" .•• 

lIfl'. m . .. """".' 
1>(1'. &~ II • ••••• , ••••• 

lIfr. 'jf'a{!y • •••••••• • 

Hr. f!arbo ••• , •• , •••••• 

)fr. r ~l' ...... " ,' .'0'" 

'l"ele. Rootll ••••••••• , 

Jf1o .. r-; ease '",''' ..... . 
,Mias Gand7 .......... . 

... _ ................. " .... _ .. . 

~Gl:ON 1 N,EW YORK 1 FROM NE~IARK 7-10-49 12-40PM J?~S 
DIRECTOR 'AND SAC ••••••• e •• U R G E NT\./ fjJ/ f9 r \-h~<;~et:\-.q N--i\.~2..g . ~ 
JAHAM'. REMYLET OF JUNE THIRD, LAST. MI~LILLIANr JAEGER MENTIONED It-J 

REFERENCED LETTER CALLED THIS OFFICE TODAY CO~lPLAINING BECAUSE HER 

NAME HAD BEEN MENTIONED iN TODAY-S ;-;-SUE OF THXE~1 Y~RK SUNDAY MIRROR ..,..... ", - , - - -- _ .' - ~ -~ "'-' -. " .,. -' -' ._, _.'-------
AS , G~VI~G .INFOR~ATION CONCERN!!J~_LOREMAN_ OF ~U~Y_!I'L!!I§LTJllAJ~~ ~ 

J

.!,tgAN.TED .TO KNot~ ~1HY BUREAU DID 'NOT PR~TECT HER IDENTITY. SHE t~AS AD­

VISED THAT BUREAU HAD NOT GIVEN OUTt ANY INFOR~lATION CONCERNING 'HER. 

.. . Me 'KEE . ~.3~ _' -0-~' ~~ 
END , ~,~..I'\ ~_ "F_~~~--' I V . .~ ~'B4,~~) ~, 

WA NK R 1 WA C~ ~l p.~ It?f? 
1 '~N*UL 2~f I ~49 ~"~~ ~"~A..cI'.:;::u.t.eI"",1(isseloff-l0737 
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Mr. Tolson v::-
o /11~~: E~.-:/ 

W~r. Nic 0 S . 

Mr. Rose 
~r. TracY-.--

. Mr. Egan __ _ 

July 12, 1949 Mr. GUfnca __ -:-
Mr. Harbo __ _ 
Mr. Mohr __ _ 

Mr. Pennington_ 

MEMORANDuM FOR MR. :I'OLSON 
Mr. Quinn Tamm_ 
M Ne"ase ---'" d) , 

, ~ /!/.5S ! 
Mr., rapping of the Hearst Syndicate called advising 

that Congressman Velde has 'b.een quoting the FBI as having . 
furnished Judge KaUfman in the His~case with two reports made 
by the Bureau concerning ~he foreman of the jUry in that case. 

Lapp?-ng wondere~ if t~s , ... .ras true. I told him there was 
rio comment whatsoever that we 'VTould make. 

Respectfully, 

-
~cc· -~.. Ladd 

. , 

61 Kisseloff-10739 

THI~EMORANDUM IS.EG~nMtNISrRKTT~URPOSE~ 
TO BE-DESTROYED-~E~ON ISuTAKEN-AND~0T-SE~T .. ~~I~ES~ 
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STANDARD FORM NO. ~ 0 
Office Memorandum · 

o~ 

Jj~TO 
, ¥,-. 

: DIRECTCR, FBI' 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: "July 8, 1949 

FROM : GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WFO 
@. . 

SUBJECT: JAHAJ,{ Q) , 
(DA.VID VERNON ZIJ.!MEID.!AN, was) 
Bufi1e 65-14920 '.-. 

.,..., 

Reference is made to Burea~letter dated J~e; 27, 1949 to the 
New york Office, cc Washington Field Otfice, in the above captioned matter, 
wherein it i reflected that ~AVID 'VERNON ZIM1~R~ allegedly made a state­
ment ,to SIMON ~ :y that he had visited Russia in 1934. It was pointed 
out in the 1 tter that ,ZJIDAERMAN, vmen interviewed on December 8, 1948, 
stated that he had never been in Russia., The Wa~hington Field Office was 
requested to check the records of the Passport 'Division of the State Depart~ 
ment to det.ermine if a passport was issued to DA.VID VERNON ZIMMERMAN under 
that name or his known aliases. . 

,Accordingly, the recorqs of the Passport Division, Siate.~~rt-. 
ment, were~hecked under the names DAVID VERNOl'! .~IlAMERMAN, was DAVID CARPEN;-
~" STE~TER,..JfAROID'i'lIISON, and no record 'was found. " 

I 

CC: New York,(info.) 

New York (100-80514) 

JJM:JEC 

74-94 
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Direotor _ FBI. 7-15-49 '1 - i'~--
/{P1tr ! 

&J 
Pl~a8e be advised t~t in oonnection with the trial of ALGER,BISS in 

New. York City. -·the above-captioned individual. who is an .alleged free-lance 
editor and book reviewer and fo~er editor :01' the NEW lmPUBLIC appoared as a 
surprise )!itness. ne testified as to an alleged conversation he had with , 
WHITT~KglUYC·HAl.tBERS in 1940. In this oonvorsation. COi'lliBY alleged that CHAMBERS 
told him FRAnCIS Boo SA.~RE , was a leader of a C9flllWUist undor.cround group in 
Washington in the late thirties. COWLEY over the objeotions of the United 
State~ A~torney was ~llowed to introduce a Momo of 'this conversation n~ich 
he allegedly prepared on the same evening that the conversation took place. 
!h.is' memo 'WaS o'on?-ined in a notebook in 'Whioh com.n alleges he ~intain8 -
mEm!C?randil -concerning i'tems of intorest from: oonversations in which he engages. 
The -memo -was oontained on pages 66 and 67. 

A·, r~elf or th~ ro~inder of this book by an agent of this',off,ice 
' retleoted'.num"rous ' instances whe~ein covtLRI indicates a highlyantagonistio 
atti':f;Uds', -t'c?~d; th'e FBI • . 'One or' these instanoes is being· set foH.h as an 
example as tollows: 

On page 108 COWLEY has written a memorandUm entitled nnashington 
. Birings-!' t 

, 
nA man asked to, acoept a. Oove~ent job migh~ prepare t~e follow-

in~ statement for th~ FBI: 

~ ~ nr~s never an anti-Fascis~. I ravored Franco's ~ide in the Spanish 
civi'i!::,YB~ ~~il Pearl Ha.rbor I believed th~t the United States could and 
shou1!:a say coat of war. Labor should be kept in its place. 

> ~ -
',"rt" l-

f coi~ "Inever liked that nan Roosevelt and have always voted al1Linst him. 
I am~~~~pub~o-spiritod and never supported ~ny cause 'or 8i~~d any petition8~ 
I am :~o~' rel~ious o,ther. but I &0 to ohurch 20 or 30 times a. year for t~e / 
looks' of th~s. ~ . 

• ..:L . 
c:u 

"I hate all foreigners. I believ~ that this is a~~~ for tho defense 
or American capitaliam." 

The above captioned memo is undated. Since this maco appears on 

I 

~ 
f'( , 
r'~ 

~ 

"f) 
\ 
\:J 
~ 

~ 
Q 
',t.1 
:.:! 
'l.. 

page 108 and the previous referred to memo appears on page 67 and was dated 
Deoember '13, 1940. it i8 presumed tha.t COWLEY prepared this memo re the FBI 
after his allegod break with the Communints in 1939. As the Bureau 1s awar~, . 
this COWLEY was the subjeot or a previous investir,ation of the Bureau in 
the case' enti tled lJALCOW COWLEY, SPECIAL InqUIRY. OFPICFt7ctf ~Rl~C~ ' 1_ ' 
llAH.\GEtfRNT. ~ I$}} J"l ~~~t)\al~ " . '.l~- ,~ -3t/J.'/-~~. U' ~.,\)' n';I~I,'j>. " \{,"~.- - ,INDEXED '.28 1I,::t ReCORDED (~ 

Submitted ~~r infortl!1tion. 4/ JUI: 19 1949 
l'Tl'M: DJG . 1r 
77~2005 ----.-~ 
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Office Memorandum • 

- .~ 
-~ - - - -,. i . - ; - _-----rc=-•. -:-:-·. 

\ 

TO Director t FBI DATE: 
July 15; 1949 

~OM SAc, New York 

;UBjCT, ~JiJW! Q5i1 
fG<" PERJ.URY; ESPIONAGE -R: ntTEmTAL SECURITY - R /' 

- In accordance with instruc~ions set forth in Washington Field Office 
letter dated June 23, 1949 t there is attached originaJ ~ord card number 
37~6 from the Georgeto\~ Hospital relative to TIMOT~~B~~N and microfilm 
spool of medical records of the GeorgetO\ffi Hospital from case number 3749 to 
case number 4757. 

It is to be noted that neither of 'the above mentioned items were 
introduced as evidence during the. trial of this case. HOl-lever, prints from 
the microfilm were introduced. It is not believed that it will be necessary 
to oubpoena this mate~ial at the time of the next trial of the HISS case. 

Washington Field is requested to return: the enclosed record card to 
Georgetown Hospital. 

cc - Washington Field (Erics. 2) REGISTERED MAIL 

!l!GS:ED 
65-14920 

, 

Kisseloff-10744 
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT. , . . 
o. s,.~FORNNO.C14 0 

':~\fJ-OjJice Memorandum • 

, 

TO Ur. H. B. DATE: J1ple 

FROM F. J. Baumgardn 
,qAHAN\ SUBJECT: 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

At 11:00, Al.{ on June 23, 1949, Miss BeaJes of the offi~e of 
Congressman Thomas H. Werdel (California), called and stated that the 
Congressman wanted to know th~ name of one of the attorneys 'Who was 
representing Alger Hiss. She said the Congressman did not knmv the name 
of the attorney and did not know vffiether he is presentlY representing HiSS, 
but felt that when the case f~rst broka the attorney had represented Hiss. 
I told Miss Beales that I did nqt know the identity of the attorney to whom 
she had reference. • 

She then stated ~hat she had another question. She said the 
Congressman wants to .\mow whether Justices 'Frankfurter and Reed ,vere ~ub- 0 ' 
poenaed to testify or-whether they voluntarily appeared as chara~ter '\T.it-
nesses for Alger Hiss. -

, I informe4 Miss Beales that I did no~ know whether the two $upreme 
Court Justices, had been subpoenaea and suggested that she call the office of 
tlte Attorn~r General for ' an answer to l:ler questions. She thanked me and 
st?~~~that she would call th~ ?ffice of the Attorney General. _" ,I I .. " " :..~ 'l Ji;J/~~ ~ 3 ~ ~ ;8~foTB 'ACT,ION:, ft 'i-.. ., ~~-.=:I . " . ..... 

, ~ ~ ' > ~, ~ :- F B , X ,-
, '1iQne. The above is for YO~£nformat~lltuL I2oift.l41Pggested t~s , . ' 

me.norand~1~ ' referred to the Espionage S';ion.I'J: " l>c.~~ . ' " k~ 

~~U~21~Sl\9 '1"0 Kisseloff~~~6 ' "~-" 
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Office Memiif~.;iitlum · UNITED STATES G_OVEitNMENl 

TO : R. T. HarboR~ 
FR.OM : J. A. Sizoo . (L.../1" 
SUBJE~t> JA.HA1! ~-vr 

J 
Forgery 
Espionage - R 

I 
DATE:. " June 2P, 1949 

! 
, / 1Ir.-Tolson ,~ 

v,'<'#~i~ 'il:~llo s 
1Ir. Rossn 
1Ir. Trac 
1Ir. tgan'-=== 1Ir. GurM& 
1Ir. 1'.ar1>O--
1Ir. 1IOIlr:" -;:;;;;::= 
1Ir. Penn1~ton 
1Ir. Quinn Ta=­
Tele. Roo: -

~v 
. , f:'· Dokex BAllOS C. FEEHAN appeared before the Federal Court for th~: s'ouiffln, 9!ttf:~ 

District of New York, cIv.Jj.e 10, 1949 to testify in regard to identifications of (J'-" 
handwriting appearing on"'- four slips of paper as being in the handTII'iting of ALGEit ;. 
HISS and typewriting appearing on 64 pages of documents as having been typed on ," 
a typeVf,l:'iter purported;ty in the HISS household at one time and that 58 frames of ....... 
tlie famous IIpumpkinll nd.cro-film were directly connec~ed ,'lith correspon~ng pages 
of State Depar~ment.documents. -

At 10:25 on the morning of the 16th, FEEHAN was as~ed to take the chair 
and was qualified as a Document Expert 'without opposition. Upon starting to 
testify ~regard t? the handl'lI'iting appearing" on four slips ,of paper as having 
~~en wri~n by ALGER HISS, Defense Counsel LLOYD PAUL STRYKER conceded the hand­
wri ti~ as~having been ''lI'i tten by ALGER HISS. FEEHAN testified to the type­
vwiting a~earing on 64 pages of documents as having bee t~d on a machine 
~h.~'.lh2d tyPed four standatgs-- that he liad used fqr

l 
e nation pUrpoSes, namely 

a7'l.~~t~r aa.<lressed' to l,ti.~sf~LLINGS" signed DAIS ;~'1l.NSLER, i'lho'is the sister of 
. MiZER ~IS~'\'r.i.fe; a document headed 'With the captJ.ori. "Desc~iption of the Personal 

Cliaract"er:ts-tics of TIMOTH~Oi"\j'II, dated 1936} a document entitled II Presidentl s 
JReport:J'o~e Year 1936 -' J.93?1I; .and a letter \'lhich "las addressed to a~Ur. ' 
~gEGEIST, Director of Admissions, University of Mary1aI:1d, Baltimore, Max'!land 

,/i' ~d i'las-dated 19J7. A special pl:~tform had been built nearly five feet high in 
one corner of the court roam j~t to the left of the jury and this was the place 
that part of Mr. FEEHAN's, demonstration was given. After half o.f the demonstra­
tion was made the. ~g ~five-time photogJ;aphic, enlargements of -the type\'lri~ing 
were taken .f.ran '~~s platf9pm and moved down to the floor c:Ure.ctly in front of 
the jury. Judge KAUFMAN took a. seat as near as possible to watch the demonstra-
tion. As ~ob4 ~s ~h:iIS::\~sit'iriished, De~~nse Counsel Stryker said tha:\i. he wished Y 
'Jlr. FEEHAN to go an vr.i.tfl a demonstration of the micro-film before he ~'tarted (;/ 
cross-examination. Noon recess took place ~t this time. At the sta~t o~ ~~ I 

afternoon sessi~n, the Document Expert began direct testimony ~egarding the 
mi~o-film and Sta~~e. Department document.s. Vf~th:in less than a ~nut~ ~l!f,f ~§T~~R 
said that he wiSh~d~t3bcon~e~e but desired that not, only the 9onq+~sions be 

'e's(;1 . ·tNDF-··E~X· "£{.O" ~~ t :1..LJ:~_J.]~;::0tOLto/ 
- ? ~",·q6. F 13 X " 

74-1~33 . <: 1-., '. ~~ 'Ii' JUL 20 1949 • \ 
"\ "t RECORDED ". 76 ","< en 

~:~:~:~~M . uIU~<f/!1i ~ __ -- Kisseloi~-;~748 
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given but he wished the Bureau'.~ Document Expert to' giv:e a little resume of all 
the conclusions that 'Were reached. After the Examiner had done this, Mr. 
THOMAS l.fURFtIY, Assistant Unl:ted states Attorney,.mad~ a side remark to Mr. '" 
STRYKER to the effect thai;; he, STRYKER, proba91y wanted the photographic enlarge­
ments moved aSide ,so that the cross~examination coUld.begin. Mr. STRYKER's reply 
.came forth very loudly in that he said ~e did a~d th~t, "novrJ1e wa~ going to get 
dcmn to business". After the charts had been moved Mr. STRYKER approached Yr. 
FEEHAN and very loud;ty said If Mr. FEEHAN", vf!Jri- dramatic~Y· and giving the full 
assurance that a terrific croSs-examination '\'la~ about ~o start, "No questions", 
and smiled in a self-satis4e,d manner. .. • 

Mr. THOMAS .DONEG:t\N, Spec;al A~sistant to the 'Attorney General and Mr. 
THOMAS MURPHY, Assistant United Statef! At"tornerappeared to be well pleased 'with 
the testin!ony: pr.oVided by the Documen1;i ~ner •. 

Special Agent FREDERICK E. 1'iEBB to'ok the stand at approximately 3:40 PM, 
June 16, 1949 to testify that two rolls of 35 nun negatives which have previously 
been referred to as the "pumpkin" mi~~film i'lere originally exposed in a Leica 
35 nun camera belonging to FELIX AUGUS~1:N'SLEm.!A.~. Assistant United States 
Attorney MURPHY qualified WEBB as an expert witness and WEBB had explained the 
procedure fallowed in canparing the two rolls of micro-film with the camera men !" 

___ the Judge called for a conference of the Prosecution and Defense Counsels. At 
tqis ~onference, the Defense Cou.nsel stated that he i10uld object to the testimony 
that 'WEBB i'laS to give and the Judge overruled the objection. Thereupon the 
Defense Counsel stated that in order to save time he would concede the testimony 
of the Witness on the stand being that' as a result of hi~ examination he found 
,that the two ralls of micro-film are exposed in the Leica camera belonging to 
INSLERMAN and. that if INSLERMAN were there he would also testify to that fact. 

INSLEmIAN had been called by the Prosecution as a witness and was to 
fallovr WEBB on the stand but it i'laS not knovm exactly what he 'Would testify to. 
He had never made any statement or admission regarding the'photography of 
documents for CHAMBERS. It is ru.so pointed out that INSLERMAN did not 
voluntarily turn his camera over to the Bureau, but that it was necessary to 
obtain a search warrant in order to get the careera. 

Dokex FEEHAN a~rived in Washington, D. C. 7 :15 I'll Eastern Standard Time 
. and. Dokex l'iEBB arriveQ at 8:25 PI.! Eastern Standard 'fune.( 

iremo for Mr .• Harbo 
Kisseloff-10750 



BUREAU OF Ut'VES1IGA1' ,c,it 
EPARTMWT Or JUSTICE 

_ NICATlON~TlON 

JUL 13 ~." .. 

TELETYPE 

WASHINGTON 2 AND NEt~ YORK 1 FRON BOSTON 7-13-49 

-~ .! Tobon •• Jc;,.../-. 
?Jr. Ladd •••• k.":: •.•. J 

l);:!' • .r .~ ............... . 
'l'de. noom _ .•••.• ~ 

Mr. Nease ........ , •••••• , 
M' a: dow. .1- . ~J:> 1"111 ,t.I}T···· 

~RECTOR AND 'SAC, .......... U R G E NT •••••••••• 

~JAHAM, PERJURY, 'ESPIONAGE R. ,~Q TECHARLOTTE UN~UO • RE~/.:}~E~ 
JULY SEVE\'! LAST. MRS. ELIZABE:( rPERKINS, SOUTH DARTl10UTH MASS~ 

I..: 
TERVIEWED AND ADVISED SHE WAS WELL ACQUAINTED ~T-ITH MLIEBER IN NINETEEN. 

,. 
THIRTYONE AND THIRTYT{~O, AT~ WHICH TIME SHE vIAS ON THE EDITORIAL STAFF OF ... - . . 
SCRIBNERS NAGAZINE. IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR, ~lRS. PERKINS MET WHITTAKER 

@ CHAMBERS, AT WHICH TIl'1E A SYNDICATE ylAS FORMED BY..L;EB.ER, BUT SHE DE-' , .= "' r 

CL~NED TO JOIN THE SYNDICATE BECAUSE IT WAS HER IMPRESSION THAT THE SYN-
. at 

DICATE \~AS SOME SORT OF L~FT"wi~.G "U,t:JP..~RGR;OU~ AC.TI~.IJY. Ho\~EVER, ~H,E 
.. -

COULD NOT FURNISH ANY SPECIFIC RE~SON FOR THIS IMPRESSION. SHE ALSO RE-

~~~LLED THAT SHE HAD MET AN INDIVID~AL·;~~T~E ~AM; OF ;~~E IN -CONNECTI9N 
'j .... t L -. • ", At ... 

~lITH THIS SYNDICATE, HOWEVER, SHE {!JAS UNABLE T~' IDENTIFY CHASE, OTHER 
_e=m _ ) .•• 

. THAN TH; FACT THAT SHE BELIEVED. HIM TO BE ABOUT ,FIFTY YEARS OF~ E IN 

NINE;r~EN riIIRTYFOUR, HAD 'f\N EGG SHAP,ED, NEARLY BALD HEAD AND A WHITE PINK 
> ---" ~ 

FACE. ~1RS·. PERKINS STATED THAT SHE WAS ASKED TO JOIN THE, CO~lMUNIST 
': 'fI .., .. 

PARTY BY WijITTAKER CHAI1BERS, 'WHO STATED· TH~ T THI~ REQUEST tJAS I~ITJATED 
.... . , -

BY MAX LI£~ER. -MRS. PERKINS REFUSED TO JOIN, THE CP. SHE HAD NO KNOW-
_d I ;; ..... J. "1 -".. • 

LEDGE OF L1EBER OR CHAMBERS BEING INVOLV;ED IN ANY ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY. 
as, j • .. 4 -4·" ,; == 

END OF pAGE OF PAGE ONE 
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PAGE Tt~O. 

CONCERNING QUOTE CHARLOTTE UNQUOTE, ~1RS. PERKINS STATED THAT SHE COULD 
~ 5 L . ,... =- \ 

NOT~NTIF.~THIS INDIVIjillAL AND ijAp __ ~E~ER HEABD OR.KNOWN==!ijE .. NAME. ~ijE 

FURTHER ADVISED THAT THERE HERE A NUMBER OF GIRLS IN THE OFFIC,E WHO CA~lE 
my m 'Ft 'C:t a 

IN TO WORK FOR LIEBER, WHOSE IDENTITY SHE DOES NOT KNOW. FURTHER-
Q eo E &, 

MORE, THAT THERE ~IAS ONE GIRL WHO~l LIEBER CONSIDERED TO BE A VERY IN-
... . 

TELLECTUAL TYPE BECAUSE OF HER KNOvl,LEDGE OF. GR~~K, BUT THE DE§.CRIPTION a;-
T __ C • ~ 

THIS GIRL DID NOT FIT THAT OF QUOTE CHARLOTTE UNQUOTE. RE NY LET TO 

' BOSTON DATED JUNE "~IENTYFOUR LA?JIN CAPTIONED CASE, REQUESTING IN.TER­

VIEH B~' CONDUCTED WITH SUSAN s1 ~NTHONY, SECOND. ANTHONY INTER~IEW ~ULY 
EIGHT LAST. SHE IS PRESENTLy7 MARR'IED TO CLIFFORD NCAVOY, LEGISLAtIV; 

• i » _ J ~n _ U--"i } as 

AGENT FOR DISTRICT TWO, UERMW~ CIO. CURRENT INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED 

ON MCAVOY-S ACTIVITY, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE NAUGHT FIVD SEVEN 

FIVE. 

C~P __ O~F~~~~~~U~S~B~A_N~D,~ __ ~~~~~~=-~~----OF--H_I_S~At ~~ ATION~ITH 

.~~~~~~~~~~~N~A~TH~A~~~ __ ~~~~~~~O~LOW. 
STATES SHE DID Mt;ET A NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS IN WASHING]O,tl.J n ._C_4!. IN NINE-..... ........ 

TEEN FORTY DASH ,EORIYONE, BUI -HAP NO KNOWLEDGE THAT HENRY HILL COLLINS 
4. I " • 

END OF PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREvE <-

HAD EVER COLLEGT,ED ANY DUES FOR CP MEMBERS OR THAT HE ENGAGED I N..A NY 

ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES WITH ALGER.H1SS .. 0R ANY .. OIHER TNDJVJDUALS IN 

tMSHltt,GTON, D.C. CLAIMS THAT SHE HERSELF IS NOT A MEMBER OF THE CP, OR 

EVER ATTENDED ANY CP r1~ETING. REPORT' FOLLO~IS. 

END 

ACK IN ORDER PLS 

WA 

BS R2 ~JA 

NY ° as R .1 NY 
DISC 

SOUCy 

Kisseloff-10754 



~,. 

, 
-- ../. 

lIr. Tol8Ou 
:: gl:ffn--
l.Ir.~,-

:::~~lii __ 
lU'. 'fr&c7_ 
1Il'. "£gaD::;-_-:-l.Ir. Gurnea __ ' 

::::r~--
l:r. PennlllgtoiS._ 
Ia. ~1C11 TuD_ 
Tole. Roolll __ 
Ia.Neue __ 
Il1er'08DOY __ 

.. ... 
) , . 
t 

"- '. 
~ -~ 

Jlib' 6, 1949 

Your latter data<! Juno 'an, 1949 nckircnaod to Senator Haoor 
fcrguoon has botm raturrGd to flO for ttppropl'into llttontion. . 

In vi<!tl of tl~o tatter ubioh ·you l.'e~errr.d to in Your lotter, 
.r run :iJmtruoti."lt1 n tJpcQi.t\J. ,,ft.gent or this Bla'oou !~t}g1b'llOO to our , 
Detroit divis1o:l to ciulJ. upon you'in thQ nenr future tor any ndditior.aJ. 
Wonution you t~D.Y bAve to otter. 

, . 

.John ni~ Hoover 
Dirr!otor 

Kisseloff-10755 

......., ';:::; 
:n 

\\ 

--I 



.. 
... -

" 

~6,'~949 

(- s/ 

Honorable Homer Ferguson 
United statos Sonate 
\Yas~, D. c. 

t\1 dear Senator: 

Assistant Director L. B. 1l1chola has called 
to 'my attention the reoeipt or your' comnmnication dated 
Jul:T 1, 1949, mich enclo~cd a lottor trom urs. \'(. 
Hartman, ]339 Nortli.Woodward, B1rm1nSllam, Uichigan 
da.ted JUno 28, 1949. ' . 

I want you to knmr thD.:t; I appreoiate your 
roferring this matter to this Bureau and I have directed 
that ~8. Hartman be intorv1GlTed by one or our Special 
Agents attached to the Detroit Fi~ld Division. ' 

. ' With exprooaione ot rrr:I highest esteem and 
bost regards, 

S1nce~~lY ~a, 
-~ 

,', 
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.J,. I, ~ ... ).~ ~ '/ ' 
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Wa~hinglon. D. C .. ... JlitY-.l:" .... ~.,.~._._~~ .... , 19 _.49 

, Respe~tfqlly referred to' 

- ,1~. ~uis ~ichq~~ 
Assistant Director 
Federal Bur~au of Invest~gation 
W?shingtqn, ~~ 'c. . 

< , 

This lettor just O3IIle int~ our office 
and I thought ~hat yo~migh~ like to 
have the information contained therein. ' : 

f , . ' 4Zf:i3k~{ 
,~~~')~ECO~\'t:n - ~ D 1T 
" 37-~194§ 

i ' 

'f~ ' 
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COpy 

Dear Senator: 

-- - _ L!L:::::s::: ' 

1339 N. iYoodward 
Birmingham, Mich. 
June 28 - 1949 

I .have just been told by a re1iab1~ person 

that Mrs. Alger His.s told her si ster-in-law (at that 

time) that she had just joined the Communist Party 

that day. 

This sister-in-law is Miss Katherine Hobson 

of 16 East 96th St:eet, New York City. As I understand 

it, Mrs. Hiss was then Mrs. Thayer Hobson. 

I was led to believe that Miss Hobson would 

testify if called upon. 

I 

; 

. .,. " 

On the surface of things, it appears to many 

people that Mr. Hiss is so calm and confident because " 

he has so many friends high up in administrat~O~ :~~~~les. 
" '.~ , ~ " ) , 

What about the typewriter? 

All Communists bel ieve in lying t.o. 'prq1te"q',"{;. the 
~ . " (: . . ...... 

Communist Cause so Hiss as well as Chambers might be "~ 

guilty Of false statements. 

Very sincerely yours. 

Mrs. W. Hartman. 

Kisseloff-l0759 
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74-94 
; ~. ft&POIn' MAaC AT 
J : .. ~ . DA~IH I'DIIOD pOfl WHICH MAD& 

: ,,: ~ , : ~WASHINGTON, DoC .. : i,ll' 5-11;6-10,14-49 . TIDMAS J. BARRY~ SA 
~ . ~ ; ..-( o · 

· ,~ ~;!~: €J ' ,irf k'. ~ ' JAY DAVID WHITTAI!ER CIIA1!BERS, Was, ET AL. PERJURY 

'J,. - ~ t'-: ... 1:". ........... . . 

ESPIONAGE - R , 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

.. \I 1 ;; :,! _~4.U".~ ·,; ~.' .. 

. f': ;:~.~!E' O~ FAC'I:S: I 

;ii r~,~·· ·· . _IAM C~HNSTO~, ~o, ,Director of 
Office, 'of/Educ~~n Exchange, State Depart-;. 
~nt; RO~T T#("QRE~~LD, who was a 
.messenger in tlie Assi . t secr~tary of 

• j 
~ 

.. : '" . 
.. .. ~ .. 
.. , : 

. - -~;; 

. V ~ ~ 

,statets, office dur HISS' employment 
there; and REDVERS~ IE, Brookings ~st?-tut.e, 
Washington, DoCo , terviewedo 

-p-'?~ ~, " 
/. ' 5'; ~ REFERENCE: Bureau File Noo '74-1330 " 

': ; ~' /} ~ 1.,!/JReport of ROBERT FoXo 09~EFE dated 
__ ', t&l}/}G- t:(J.#'Af4~ 1fay 17, ,1949, at. New Yorko 
• ~: ' / 'J /-- ~ J ' 

, : (0- ~ /."" 

:: :' .. ', ,;CLJ~ 
- . ~ . ~ ~ 

, . ~ to· :I 

"-

, , 

,. " t , ) . r , 

DETAIl:S: ' AT WASHINGTON, D.Co 

. Reference is made to report ,of FRANCIS Do O'BRIEN 
e t Bosto~; APril 12, 1949, in which it was reported that ,Mrso 

. JO ANKS of Caihbridge, Massachusetts, stated that WIll.IAM 
~STo~-JR., DirectOr of the 'Offic~f EdUcation Exchange, ,S.tate 

, Department, was acquainted Wi ~h AIGElMiISSo ,, ' t . . ,A 

TJB:NB 

, " 

'. ' 

- ~ :. .~ 
't.~ : ~ "I'. " • 

,rqu;~. C. JOHNSTONE, Director of the Office of fr J . /.'~", 
E,ducation Exchanges'· s~te pepartment, was interviewed by Specia:1 :~~~A 
JO,HN Bo V4N ETTEN o~ M~ 14, 1949: " roE FOR'A,~ 

· . ~ ' . ..; 
! . ~ tot.'.. -~ 

• ' :, ' N'f'ROVmAND 
,. ': :'---!I'ORWARDUIo 

SEE RE~~SE S . - .~i,. . 
-"""""~ rt'ION.. .r,. 

•• .. ... ...... . " _ 1 _ '( ,.... • '. -

\} :''!.: ~"~~RO~ ~f.:f.B:fn~~..i~G.~Onfidential ~e'por,~ and, it-a , co~t.Einta are l~ed to youJlPY" 
" r ~~ ;~_~.p~~~pe distributed outs~ije. ~f agency; to which loaned •. 

~~~ - , ~ .. ../ ,Kisseloff-10760 
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JOHNSTONE first became acquainted -wi th AIGER HISS while HISS 
was working for the Nye Comnittee., At that time~ JOHNSTONE 'ViaS an 
instruc~or at G~orge Washington Universityo He did not recall how or Viher~ 
he me:t- AI.GER HISS but thought it probab~ 'ViaS. at a mee,ting of some· sorto 
In 1935 JOHNSTONE took up residence on 35th street~ NoWo~ at which time he 
was a neighbor of the HISSFS who were residing on p streeto JOHNSTONE 
recalled tliat Mrso HISS invited the JOHNSTONES to dinner ' on one occasion 
during this period,. but he was unable to recall if anyone else was presento 
T~e evening W?S spent discussing libiI'ar.v scieJ}ce~ as JOHNSTONE r~calls 
Mrso . HISS' seemed quite interested' in ~his ,particular subjecto ~OHNSTONE 
did ~ot recall De~g a guest of the HISSES since that time, and has n~ver 
had the HISSFS in his home as lrl:s gllestso 

JOHNSTO~ advised that a~ best, he knew HISS only slightly 
and that their paths' 9rossed only occasionally 'Vlhen HISS spoke at various 
meetings at which JOHNS'lONE was in attendanceo :rn 1940~ there was a local 
co)DIllis4on under a Drc SlDTWELL whic~ was organized to study tlJ.e orgamza­
.tion of peaceo In or about the year 1940, ALGER HISS was a guest speaker 
representing the state Department~ Prior to the war, JOHNSTONE was 
affiliated with the Foreign Policy Associatiori, which organization had , 
meetings once a month, altliough the association was , primarily' a mailing­
,list proposition in which literature on foreign policy and related affairs 
'was made available to memberso EDGAR TURLING'ION$ a local attorney,? ran 
these affairs,? and at the time discussions concerning Far Eastern affairs 
were taking place.? ALGER HISS was invited in and JOHNSTONE sail him 
ca~y thereo ' 

On one occasion in 1944 when JOHNSTONE Vias writing 'a book 
'0 Japan,? he had lunch w.i.th.AIGER HISS, and at that time, discussed the 

Jap e ~ sit~tiono ,JOHNSTONE recalls that HISS was an assistant to 
ST RNBECK at the time ,of this luncheon engagemento HISs ,a~d 
. JOHNST I WE were not in agreement for the POSt-ivaI' plan for Japan, but as 
it t1l.rned out~ the plans u;Ltimately put into effect for Japan i7ere simila~ 
in accordance ivi th the ideas 9f HISS ipdicated at that timeo ' 

- -. . ---., 

, '. 

, Other ' than the infrequent casual meetings between HISS and \ 
JOIINSTONE' as indicated above.? JOHNSTONE ha~ had no close conta,ct , 'With . 
AIDER HISS a~4 ady.i.se~ he could furnish no information cOl1cerning HISS t ' • 

close friends, po~tical ideologies, or shE!9- any light on matters indica~ , . ' 
ting HISS 'Vms engaged in espionage acti vi ti:esO- . 

It is noted that JOID."S'roNE did not become a state Department 
employee until 1946, an,d in his position there, he had no . contact :with· 
HISS officially or otherwiseo As an instructor at George washington 
UniverSity,? however.? JOHNSTONE sp,ecialized in Far Eastern Affairs, and 

-~ 
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because of this, HISS and JOHNSTONE had a number 9f mutual friends thrQugh-
their ' ,common interest~o ' 

At the time AIDER HISS 'Vms made Assistant to STANLEY HORNBECK 
in the state DePB:rtment$ JOHNSTONE recalled there was considerable raising 
o~ eyebrows among JOHNSTONE is, friends~, in that HISS had not had the prior 
experience considered necessary for that po,sitiono JOHNSTONE did not lmow 
who was responsible £or HISS' getting this position" 

On occasion JOHNSTONE has discussed the HISS case 'With a 
number of persons who 'are perhaps no better acquainted 'with HISS thah 
JOHNSTONE himself.. It is JOHNSTONE,'S opinion that although the allegations 
of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS were incredible~ still they created a reaso~ble 
doubt in the minds ·of these persons as to the innocence of AmER HISS" 

JOHNSTONE was unable to identify WHITrAKER CHAMBERS and 
advised he had not heard of him nor seen him prior to the beatings before 
tbe un-American Activities Contnitteeo He has on no occasion received any 
correspondence from .AmER HISS" He had no knowledge of .AW~R HISS being 
cormected 1'1i th communist affairs or the party~ and ,no reason :to believe 
he was playing around with Conmunistso since ·being employed in the State 
Department, JOHNSTONE has heard of nothing unfavorable concerning ,HISS' 
reputa~on in the state Departmento 

Reference is' made to the telephone call of Assistant SAC 
ALAN BELUONT of the New York office on c1'U.ite 10, 1949~ in which tiro BELUOlfl' 
requested that ROBERT To GREENFIELD, former messenger for SAYRE at the 

,st,ate Departmentp be interviewed" 

_ ROBERT T" GREENFIELD was interviewed by Special Agent 
THOY.AS J" BARRY on June 10~ 1949~ at, his home at '5416 C street~, S"E" 
Mr .. :GREENFIELD advised that he, ~~ the present time~ is a distribution 
clerk in the State Department" He ,vas a messenger in the Assistant 
secreta~ of State is office from 1931 to 1940" During this period he had 
worked for different Assistant secretaries of· St3te but he recalled very 
well working for tIro SAYRE and also recalled AmER HISS very well .. 

He was not assigned to work specifically for HISS but he 
did run errands for HISS arid said he always considered HISS to be a 
' llgentlemanll " HISS had a small room to himself but did not ~ve a private 
secretaryo He did dictate to the stenographers who were assigned to the 
Assistant secretary of statets office~ 

GREENFIELD sat on a little seat outside the Assistant 
'secretary ,of stateis office and 1n addition to acting as a messenger 
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would also act as a receptionisto He di4n~t recall ~ -of HISS' 
visitors .. 

Mro GREENFIELD 'described to the ,Agent his part in the 
handling of cOnfidential' .documentso He said 'he al~ays brought the 
c - idential documents from the DCR room to the Assistant secretary , 
of, tateis office in ,a 'locked IIsu1tcasetto ' He said one key to this· 
sUit - e wa-s held in the peR rOom and the other was held by N!.ss­
EUNICE' NCOLN, the private secre.tar.r of- ~o SAYREo He believed the 
conf;aential documents at night were locked ,in the ·-filing cabinets 
of 'the office 'and the keys to these filing _cabinets were kept 'by the 
"l:.adies" in the officeo He did not knC!w where they kept them but he 
~ught possibly in their de$o He also recalled a ttbig red safen 
in the pri:vate office 'of the Assistant secretary of stateo He said 
this. was a combination safe and he -believed the combination vias known 
by Mro SAYRE ~d Miss LINCOLN.. He did not-knO'i/ if it was knomi by 
anyone else in the , office 0, He believed that ,some classified documents 
were also 'kept in, this s8feo - . 

Mro GREENFIELD' advised .further that it "V18S the duty of the last 
one to leave the office to lock the doo~ and window and to leave the key 
to the door ' at the guardgs desk at the entrance of the state ~partment 
building 0 No one person was assigned ' to this duty, according to }.We 

" GREENFIELDo He said he 'himself at times ,was- the last one to leave and 
he 'also recalls at times HISS ,would work 1a te and would be the last 

. person in: the officeo ' '. 
, • , J 

"dh ' had -, tI~r~rJVL/A/lh ' d f ' },!ro GREENFIELD sa~ e neJ: 3en nor - ear 0 
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS UntU the present case broke in the newspaperso 
He said, that the name WADLEIGH VTas familiar to h),.Ij but he -was unable 
to· recall the persono . He 'VIas shovm a picture o£'1fADLEIGH and he said 
also the picture ' appeared to be familiar btl;t he co\l11l nor recall where 
h~ ,!;lad seen that person beforeo _ .: . 

Mro GREENFIELD stated the last time he had · seen .AlGER, -
HISS 'Was someti,me in 1944 but that about two or- three ,months ago a . 
man -whose name he could not remember, who represented himself as an 
attorney of HISS' interviewed him-at the State Department concerning 
·his knowledge of HISS and WADLEIGH and names of other persormel in the 

, office and his handling of the confidential 40cuments in the officeo He 
has not beenS!lbpoeilaed to testifY at the trial in N~ York.? Mro ' GREENFIELD 
s~do Ml'o GREENFIELD advised he had no ,knowledge of any espionage activities 

. and said- that no one ever 'approached' him to obtain documents for them f'rom ' I', 
,the state Department nor had anyone ever asked him to join the communist Part yo ' . , :, ,' ... ' . 
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Mr'o GREENFIELD sa:i:d he was born in Washington, Do Co , 
on J\li:le 15, 19100 He appeared to the interviewing agent to be a 
reliable, well spoken, intelligent negroo 

Mro REDVERS OPIE, f'ormer employee of the Bri tish Embassy, 
who was Minister in charge of' economic matters, advised special Agent 
EmlARD Mo MULLIN on Jurie 14, 1949~ that he is nOw senior staff member of 
the Brookings Institute and a UoS., ,citizeno OPIE further advised that 
while an employee of' the British Embassy he had, dun ng the course of' 
duty, met and associated with many individuals of the state Departmento 
At this time, however, he did not know ALGER HISS but believes there is 
a possibility that he may have met him through, routine dutieso HOwever, 
during August, 1947, when HISS was President of' the carnegie Endowment 
and lie, OPIE, was staff' member of' Brookings Institute, he be'~e 
intimately associated with HISSo This 'ViaS due to the f'act that the 
Insti tute drew funds both f'rom the 'Rockerfeller FUnds ~d the Carnegie 
Endowment and consequently of'ficers of both were actively associated 
'Vrith the insti tuteo OPIE became actively a'ssociated 'Vrith AIlJER HISS 
during the annual Seminar at stanford .college during late June of 19480 
This seminar is a yearly event which tcikes place at some noted institute 
of learning and the representatives are chosen f'rom~, Nav,r, Air 
corps, ~war ' college, Economic Cooperation Administration and state 
Department, and other Government agencieso These Seminars are for the 
purpos~ 0+ discussing major problems of' UoSo f'oreign p~licy and a critique 
of the best yearly publication,s on UoSo foreign policyo 

It .vas OPIE~S opinion that at no time durip.g this cont,act 
'with HISS did he openly espouse any ideas which would be considered 
un-American., FUrther, it was OPIE'S opinion that the allegations of 
Ml'o CHAlffiER were the result of a somewhat distorted mind and he, CHAlmERS 
himself i was certainly in. no position to mhke allegations' regarding 
un-American associations by another individualo 

OPIE did not know roN~SS and to the best of his' 
know'ledge ~d never mt 'him on any ~~~~no FUrther, that while ALGER' 

, HISS 'VIaS in the state Department circles, he, OPIE, did not knovr him or 
any of his associates or contactso The ,last time he saw HISS was in March 
of 1949 in the Yale group -in New York City at which time OPIE went up 
and renewed his acquaintanceship "Ivith HISSo This was ' primarily for 'the . 
reason that he did not desire to ignore HISS due to the allegations of' 
. CHAMBERS. The allegations of CHAl,ffiERS came as a, complete surprise and 
shock to Mro OPIEo OPIE could furnish no pertinent inf'ormation relative 
to HISS ~ background or as&>ciates during the period in questiono 

- PENDIm -

-5- Kisseloff-l0765 



r , :..,.-

., . 

I 

l 

----:--~ - ---- -

<:> 
WFO 71.r94 

.. 
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This case is under continuous investigation in this 
. office 'and leads are given e~editious attentiono 

/ . 
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REFERENCE: 

'DETAILS: 

W':q;LIAM ,C. JOHNSTONE, JRo, Director of 
O~fice of' Education Excnange, State Depar~ 
ment; ROBERT T. GREENFIELD, who vms a 
~ssenger . in the Assistant secr~tary of 
Statets_ office during HISS' employment 
,there; and REDVERS OPIE, Brookings Institut.e, 
washington~ DoCo$ interviewedo - , 

-p-

Bureau Fil~ Noo 74-1330 
Report, 9f ROBERT FoX. O'KEEFE dated 
May 17, 1949, at New Yorko 

AT WASHINGTON, D.Co 

,Reference is . made to report .of FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN 
made at Bosto~, APril 12, 1949~ in which it was r,eported th;:l.t Mrso 

. JQHN FAIRBANKS of cainbridge-, Massachusetts, s~ted that WILLIAM 
JOHNSTON" JR., Direcwr of the Office .of Education Exchange, State 
De~rtment" 'VTaS acquaiilted with AIDER HISSo 

,WILLIAM, C • .. JOHNSTONE, Director of the Office of . 
Ed-ooation Exchange$ state Department, was intervi8\1ed by sPecial Agent 
JOHN Bo VAN E:rTEN on M~Y 14, 1949: 

DO Nor WRITI: IN ·THaI: SPACES 

I > I 
i~:~-.~_: -~,: _~:"!"". - .... -------..... _----_~..:.....f_-----"'------------__Ii-..-----~ 

-.' J't, 

~.. I' ~-~ 
;;1 ~ : : ~ ' ... 
, . ~ . ( 

.,- I '" 
. ~ . 

... (- .. 

COI'lE& Of': THIS nEI'CRT 

f5'r. Bureau 
'3'- New York 

1 - SMG Donegan, Nerr York 
3"- washington Field Office 
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T~'~tor 5633 _Mr. Mohr '5744 
,_\ ~_¥r~ .e~ Tolson 5744 _Mr. N~ase 5633 
_Mr. Clegg 5256 _Mr. Q. Tamm 4131 IB 
_Mr. Fletcher 1742 ' Mr. Waikart 7204 
_,_Mr,. Glavin 5517 _Miss Gandy 563,3 
_Mr. Harbo, 7641 _Mr. English 5627 
_Mr! Ladd '5736 _Records Section 7~35 
_Mr. Rosen 5706 _Pers. Records 6635 
_Mr. Tra~y 4130 IB _Reading, Room 5531 
_Mr. qar.twright _. _Mail Room 55'33 
_~ _Mr. Jones 4236 _Teletype :,5644: 
_Mr. L,eonard 6222' IB 
_Mr. McCoy 5537 _M~s. Chisholm 
_Mr~,.'¥<?Guire _MiSS Lurz 

_' _See lIfe 
_"_Send File 

_''_M. ___ _.--

For Appropriate Action 
-I-~ repare Reply 

Mr.. :!;raey •••••• __ ••• 

-!'Jr. llar.6o ~--: __ •••••• ' 
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~T~HI~GTON 

~IRECTOR 
,FROM NEtoT YORK. 

URGENT 

47 
~ .. 

14 8-58P 

~ " 

PERJURY, ES,P.;"R, IS·~R. M~S. AJ.lTHURI LbA~iLIGER, vTIFE OF 
. I 

·toJL,IGER, yIHO vTA~ O~E 'OF THE FOUR .JURORS t'1HO VOTED FOR 

A~~UITTAL OF ALGER ' ~~SS , IN nECENT TRIA~, . !ELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS 

OFFICE THAT S,INCE TERMINATION' OF HISS TRIAL SHE AND HER HUSBAND, HAVE 
.' _ b _ _ ) • ___ 

RECEIVED ABOUT THIRTEEN.TELEPHO~E CALLS WHICH SHE TERMED OF A MOLES-'- '.' ,.. T~ c =11-" - - - . - - t' .. s_ .-......... ~~~~ 

Tl:'~~ OR. 'fl;lJEA!ENING ·NATURE. IN THE FJRST TELEPHON~ CALL, RECEIVED • 

~\'f " ~:'l~ Ptl;;ON JULY NINE, FORTYNINE, A MAN SAID, "YOUR HUSBAND IS A 
'" ~ ... .. ' '''' f 0#'" . 

COMMUNISi'1 AND HE IS ONE OF THE FOUR AND HE IS GOING TO GET' HIS". 
!. !~ • n=-
. " ~ .. ,.. " . 

MRS •. PA~IGER. SUSPECTED THAT ONE OF THE JURORS MADE THIS CA~L, BUT' 
(:;;::i '. . . • 

DID NOT SPECIFY ANY PARTICULAR JUROR. TEN TELEPHONE CALLS tVERE . . . ..... v}../ 
. RECEIVED OVER THE vl~EKEND OF JULY NINE AND TE~, ALL OF tmI~H v~(RE. OF 

' ! _ d _ , 

THE "GET THE HELL OUT OF THE COUNTRY" TONE. MR'. PAt'ILIGER· 'ANSvlERED 
• 2 ". ' , • • • 



~- .....,..-;-;r-~--::--::--=- ­

'"'!---~~ 

PAGE TWO 

u 
o 

v 
':0 0, 

·BY 'PA{~L!GER STATED THAT LINCOLN AND JEFFERSON KNE~1 THfIR DUTY AND . 
YOU DID YOURS. BOTH POST CARDS v~RE SIGNED, "AN AMERICAN CI~I2EN". . . . 
ABOVE. FACTS DISCUSSED, tvlTH THOMAS F. MURPHY AUSA SDNY, Wijo ADVISED -
THA'r THES~ FACTS DID N_OT CO,NSTITUTE_A_VIOL(\TION 'OF FEDERAL LAl~ BUT 

REQUESTED THAT THE PAtvLIGERS BE INTERVIEHED TO SECURE EXACT' FACTS - , - ...; ~~ 
AND ALSO THAT THE ABOVE POST CARDS RECEIVED BY PAHLIGERS BE SECURED. • ."QI 0 ? - ~. ' ............ *' ""(r ............ - . r • ,.,, ~'l/"'tO£;"~~~~ 

I 
ATTEMPTS HAVE BEEN t:lADE TO ARRANGE ~bR INTE~VIEII I11TH PA~Ti.IGERS 

TODAY BUT SAID ATTEMPTS yN~UCCESSFUL. ATTEMPTS HIL.L BE MADE TO 

INTERVIE~l 'THE PAtoJLIGERS JULY FIF"TEEN. 

~~~ ~~E'IDT . 

~~~~\.~~ 
HOLD PLS ~vt) t!.u ~0\.-~7~~j,e\~, ~ 

~ ~ • }J.. ! Kisseloff-l0771 
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, TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

.. 

, i 

\, 

1 

Director, FB I 

~ SAC, Atlanta. 

ALGER~ISS -:ra;~ 
IIlTERUAL SECURITY - C. 

• 

~ ~ 

DATE: July 7, ,1949 

Colonel V/1HFIE' JQllES, 1030 Los Anze~es Are .<3, fT. E., Atlanta., 

..MID Vl)RKI~ \1ritteh by 'OTTO UHLE,-~a printed bY~,~h V:iJdng Pre-ss, 
liEn'/ Home Library, 14 West 149th Street, Um', York cf ~ --correa:Lned 
refe~ence to an individ~;t J!~~~d_HE_~,~pages 48, 49, 69, 87, 
88, 98, 99, 100, 102, ~A 287. JONES- statoa tnat he was of the 
opinion that the HESS referred to was a relati v~ of ALGER HISS. 

,For the Bureau IS information, Co+onei ~OlmS i~ severIty five years of 
~ge~ and a ~tired Aromy officer.~S Uisplayed letters of re-
commondation lie had received from Sen~tor RUSSEBL and other prominent 

' S~nate leaders" and stated he vranted, the above information supplied . 
to NeVI Y9rk for inst~t B:ISS trial, and that he intended to write to 
various Senators on the Un-American Activities CommittQo, ,supplying 
this information. -

.' 

In 'Vim" of this, this info~tion is be:i:ng called to the a~tention ~' I 
of the Bureau- and the ij'm'/ Ydrk offm e. ~t · , 

JTS:ml 
100-0 

cc: Nm7 'York r:=---- - , _ c_ 

..... ::: 

Kisseloff-10773 
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, &TAHOA:~~roRM NO. u . 4~ n~ 
\:Ju '-\~ Office .Memoranaum e _,UNITED STATES GOVERNMENt· 

l.!R. H. B. ~HEild...o.V 'DATE, JuJ.y 15. 1;49 • TO ~ SIr. Tolson 

FROM • m. L. L. IAUGU~ . -0 'A 2042 :: g~~~ 
f,\ CUI.J.J.'J~";t: .... .1 • . :: ~~ 
\.:/ I:X'. Rosen 

SUBJECT: JA.IIhl.! ~: ~ -"-
SIr. Gur 
SIr. Harbo -

o ~: . ::~~1:;; 
},Ir. G oller of the City Desk of thti"wa~hiru!tdn , IIT:ime!?-Heraldl1 5~e~Tu:: 

.advise Mr. J. • 'McGuire, of the Bure~ today that information had ~~:~ 
come to . attention indic~ting Alger-tIiss 'VlaS sch'eduled to make a talk ~.. -; 
befo;z:e the. IIHo.!;i.ness 8$00111 operated by the Quakers at Plymouth, New ' • /. 1 
Hampshire. • lIiller did not have info~tion as to the date this 1'1aS . i 
to occur. . 

LLL:mer 

l~1' 
~ 2 \.111L 271949 

RECORDED • 43 

\~O~t.U - 4~ 

KisseloJf-10775 
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-------------.~-----;---------.------:--~ 
J ___ I 

IN REPLY. PLEASE REFER TO 

FILE NO. ----''---__ 

Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 

·1tuit.ell §faf.ell13.epadm.euf of YUllfir.e 
Il1rilrral iBurrau of ~ultr5tigatin!1 

Nevr York 7, New York 

(.) 
HE: JABAl! 

June 16, 1949 
\ 

CONFIDENTIAL 

I 
... -. 1-

-SIt r:Jl'iltr:;fl. 
Reference- is made to tm telephone call to Mr. H. B. ~her of 

tb:e Bureau from this office on June 13, 1949, advising that Judg I aufman 
had furnished the defense with limited information fran the lett:ers to the 
Bureau date4AJay 14, 1942 ahd June 26, 1945, reflecting interviews with 
J. WHITTAKE~taW.mERS. In order that the Bureau may have complete inf'or­
mation concerning what transpired in the chambers of Judge Kaufman relative 
to these letters, there is transmitted herewith photostatic copy of the 
transcript of the proceedings in J:udge Kaufman J s chambers. This transcript 
was furnished confidentially by Mr. T. J. Donegan. - , 

AHB:Cro 
65-14920 

61 JUl2)~9 

~~ 
SAC 

Kisseloff-10777 
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10.30 tomorrow morning. 

I don't have to repeat my admonition not to discuss 

this case with any person or permit anybody t1riSCUSS it 

with you. 

(The jury retired.) 

(The following proceedings were had in chambers): 

THE COURT: Counsel for the Government has given 

me two statements made by the witness Chambers to the F.B.I., 

the first dated May 14th, 1942, and the second dated June 

26, 1945. 

MR. MURPHY: May I interrupt at that point? They 

are not statements made by Chambers to the F.B.I. Those 

are F.B.I. reports by the F.B.I. agents to the main office 

in Washington predicated in part on statements made by 

Chambers. 

THE COURT: I think that is a fair statement of 

what they are. At therame time it must be assumed 

that the agent who had the interview accurate17 reported 

it. Otherwise it might require the calling or those 

agents. 

In the first statement Chambers stated--

MR. MURPHY: Ma7 I interrupt at this time? The 

reason I am so fU8S7 about this is, one, the7 are not 

statements as such of the witness Chambers. 
Kisseloff-10779 
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MR. MURPHY: They are confidential reports o~ the 

THE COURT: Made by the agents, predicated on 

statements made to the agents by Chambers. 

MR. MURPHY: In part. 

THE COURT: I am only referring to those parts 

where they refer to statements made by Chambers. 

MR, MURPHY: Yes. Now let me Press it a little 

further: Assuming your Honor is confining your statement 

for the record to those parts of the statement which 

your Honor believes represents the agent's reporting of the 

conversation with Chambers, 1 still claim further that 

that does not bring it within the character of any of the 

decisions following the Krulewich case, because if it is 

yourHonor's intention to permit these counsel to see any 

part of the F.B.I. report in which an agent reports a 

prior contradictory statement, I submit that is entirely 

different than a prior written inconsistent statement, 

and the only way to confront the witness would be, 

"Did you say something different to an agent of the F.B.I. 

on such and such a date,', and I submit that he would 

be bound, that is, the counsel would be bound, by the 

witness's answer, and it does not reach the dignity of 

the prior written inconsistent statement. 



p 

I 

/' 

20mt 1046 .. 

One of .the crucial things 1n this •• se is the testimony ot 

Chambers as to when he lett the Communist Party. It he 

made the statement once there might be some possibility 

of misuderstanding, but here in the statement ot May 14, 

1942,;.Mr.Whittaker Chambers advised that he was a member 

of the Comaunist Party from 1924 until the spring ot 1937 

at which time he ceased conneotions with the party." 

There is an administrative observation of the 

person which would be binding on him. 

MR. MURPHY: I don't think it 1s even relevant 

for Our purposes and that you can disclose it to counsel 

for the defendants. 

THE COURT: I think I can because I am going to 

consider this overnight. 

MR. MURPHY: May I say this, because the Department 

of Justice is very, very anxious because of what is going 

on in Washington and perhaps other places 

THE COURT: I have that fully in mind 

MR. MURPHY: And I cannot consent, and as & matter 

of fact I would have the agent here who made the statement 

refuse, pursuant to directions to submit the statement to 

the Court and test the accuracy of that rather than to 

have your Honor disclose now to these counsel what is 

in it. 

Kisseloff-l0781 
Mr. Murphy, we are trying a lavsuit 
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right noy, and with respect to the date that is very, 

ver7 material in this case. 

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor, I vill permit and 

vaive any examination these lawyers vant to make concerning 

the date, but the observation in an administrative 

part of a report seems to me a breaoh of the in'Junction 

THE COURT: This is what I am going to read 

(indicating to Mr. Murphy).' From there down to here. 

MR. STRYKER: we will step out if your Honor 

wants us to? 

THE COURT: No. You don't have to. We are 

not breaching any·· confidences at all. 

to permit the use of any names in this. 

I am not going 

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor, with the part you have 

indicated you are going to read my position is this: that 

that expresses a conclusion of the agent that is binding 

on no one; that it forms a part of a confidential 

report in the Department of Justice and that the agent 

should be given the opportunity to refuse to submit it 

either to your Honor's eyes or anybody else. I say that 

so the question can be squarely raised. 

THE COURT: Mr. Io1urphy, I have it now, and this 

has been called to my attention, and in the interests of 

justice 

MR. MURPHY: But may I get my point clear on the 
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THE COURT: I have it. 

MR. MURPHY: But I want to say when I gave it to 

you I said, "This 1s a report of the agent and I am handing 

it to you at your request but it contained many matters 

of administrative functions of the Department of Justice," 

and I did not\thlnk itwas relevant, but fran that point 

it is entirely in your bands. 

THE COURT: All right. I am going to rea« the 

following statement: "He" (referring to Chambers) 

"was advised that it might be deemed appropriate to secure 

more detailed information on one or more parts of his 

above discussion, but it is pointed out that this individual 

~ft the party in 1937." 

In addition it appears from the reading of 

this report that Chambers made no reference to the 

giving of any documents to him by Hiss or any other person. 

MR. MURPHY: Let me interrupt there. The duty, 

8S I understand your duty, is to point out whether in this 

statement he is making any contradictory statements to 

those he made on the witness stand. I think his testimony 

on the stand is be did not tell this particular grand jury 

or in the Baltimore deposition did not say that to anybody. 

THE COURT: But where he made a statement, and 

vas under a duty to speak and he did speak 



p 

MR. MURPHY: Where? Before an F.B.I. agent? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. MURPHY: I question whether he Y8S under a 

I duty to speak. 

THE COURT: Whether he was under a duty to speak 

or not is immaterial. The fact is he did speak and he 

did speak about many things, and one of the things that 

he did not speak about is his knowledge of espionage 

and made no reference to the fact that Hiss, the 

defendant here, gave him any of the documents andthat 

i8 material and that is knowledge the defendants are 

entitled to have. 

MR. MURPHY: I have to again record my disagree-

Bent with that. Your function is not to determine the 

materiality, but your function, under the cases, is to 

determine whether or not there was a prior inconsistent 

statement in writing. You have presented that and 

you feel you are entitled to go into the question 

whether there i8 a prior inconsistent statement. I think 

the statement you have now referred to is not a prior 

inconsistent statement as to the witness's testimony 

on the trial. Whether it might be material or not might 

be something else. 

TBB COURT: I don't agree with you, Mr. Murphy, 
and I have ruled on that. 
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Now with respect to the statement of June 26, 

1945, he again stated that he was a member of the 

Communist Party from 1924 to 1937. 

MR. MURPHY: I have no quarrel with that 

inconsistency no matter where it is, except to add your 

Honor is again reading from an F.B.I. report as dis-

tinguished from a signed statement by the witness. 

THE COURT: I unde rs tand • He also stated on 

page 15 of the statement of June 26, 1945: "with further 

reference to the courier activities Chambers was asked 

whether he had any indication during the time that he was 

• so employed as to whether he was no~actual1y participating 

in the activities of a RUssian espionage ring or some branch 

of the Soviet Intelligence Ser~ice. He stated he did not 

at any time suspect this nor did he have any reason to 

believe that his activities were concerned with other 

than the regular promotion of the Communist movement. 

He pointed out that he did not at any time consider himself 

a CC!DIl1ntern agent or agai; of the OGPU." 

I think it is unnecessary to point out that in 

descr1bing his activities he did not refer to one of his 

duties having been that of getting of documents from any 

person. On the contrary, he denied it again in this 

report. He states that he joined the party in 1924 and 

left it in the spring of 1937. Without reading these 
Kisseloff-l0785 



.. ---

I 

1051 

reports I think the defendants are entitled to make use 

of that information. 

Are there any statements made by Chambers to 

the F.B.I. prior to December of 1948? 

MR. MURPHY: My recollection is, your Honor, 

that he gave three after these two you just read which 

were not written statements, but in 1948, commencing in 

December, he gave three written statements to the F.B.I., 

and those were the only written statements he gave. 

Is that correct? 

MR. DONEGAN: That is correct. 

THE COURT: With respect to those written state-

ments, a request has been made that they be inspected. 

MR. MURPHY: Again, your Honor, I must renew what 

I conceive the state of the law, and that is that a mere 

request without showing a prior inconsistency should be 

denied 1nstanter, but I take it that your Honor's con-

ception is entirely different from mine and a mere request 

permits the Court to inspect? 

THE COURT: I did not hold any suctlthing, but 

I say in the light of the background of this case and the 

evidence thus far adduced where Chambers has made in-

consistent statements at the trial, inconsistent with 

previous statements in the deposition at Baltimore, 

inconsistent statements before the grand jury, that 
Kisseloff-10786 
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think the defendant has to gO any further to show the 

real likelihood that there was some information or 

evidence lurking somewhere they might be entitled to see. 

MR. MURPHY: I disagree, 'because you are in the 

realm of the Hadley case, but be that as it may I have no 

other choice but submit to your Honor's direction. Does 

your Honor want me to submit the three signed statements 

of Chambers which I said he signed on successive dates, 

almost all in 1948? 

THE COURT: Ye s • 

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor, I wonder in view 

of what you have said, that the defendants are entitled to 

use, namely, the inconsistent statement he made to an agent 

in the course of the interviews in 1942 and 1945, what you 

had in mind as far as the mechaniCS of the defendant's use 

of such statements might be? 

THE COURT: Either a concession by the Government 

that he did make those statements to the agent of the F.B.I., 

the calling of Mr. Chambers or the calling of the agent; 

one of the three. 

MR. MURPHY: I don't know how you can call an 

a~nt to contradict the witness. 

THE COURT: He certainly can call the agent in that 

da •• . 1' he wants to. They certainly can recall Mr. 
Chambers if they want to. Kisseloff-10787 
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. -~ MR. STRYKER: Can I save time, Mr. Murphy? I don't 

want to interrupt. It seems to me that subject to the 

further thought I would be willing not to call Mr. Chambers 

back for further cross-examination nor the agentsbut take 

your concession on the record that when interrogated at 

whatever those dates were he said the things or omitted 

the things which the Judge has put on the record. I 

believe I would be satisfied with that. 

MR. MURPHY: That seems the most sensible way. 

THE COURT: It seems that way. 

MR. STRYKER: That is the easiest and less 

complicated and gives all of us less trouble and of course 

if it is satisfactory to the Judge, I think that is what we 

will do. 

MR. MURPHY: All right, Judge, I will send those 

others up to you this afternoon. 

(Adjourned to June 14, 1949, at 10.30 a.m.) 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

~~TO 
June 21, 1949. 

I tft )FB.OM : SAC, New York 

qAHAUJ. Q 't' SUBJBCT: 

WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN; 
INTERNAL SIDURn'Y - R 

\ 
Reference is made to Chicago letter to the Bureau dated 

.June 13, 1949. 
\ . 

Enclosed for the Chicago Office is ,a photograph of WILLIAM 
A WARD PIGMAN, 'Which was requested by that Office;' to display to }.hts.< 

FRANCES ELIZABErH HENSLER, 1511 Hyde Park BoulEfvard, Chicago, nlinois • . , 
. In the event Mrs. HENSLER makes an identification of PIGMAN'S 

photograph, it is suggested that the Bureau and the New York Office be 
immediately advi~ed. ' 

cc: Chicago (1 Encl.) 

JRSzEED 
65-14920 
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